
A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:

D. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

E. CITIZENS' COMMENTS:

F. CONSENT AGENDA:

F.1 To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $267,148.95.

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $527,261.84 (11/30/2025 through
12/13/2025).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $157,324.50 (11/30/2025 through
12/13/2025).

F.4 To ratify immediate check request to ECM Today for $11,520.00.

F.5 To approve updated county mileage reimbursement rate to the IRS standard rate of $0.725 cents per
mile effective FY 2026.

F.6 To approve the December 2025 Indigent Burial Report.

F.7 To receive the results of the Caldwell County Appraisal District (CCAD) Board of Directors
election from chief appraiser.

G. PUBLIC HEARING @ 9:30 A.M.:

G.1 Regarding consideration for Tower Meadows Subdivision, Amended Replat of Lot 18 consisting of
two residential lots on approximately 2.00 acres located on Tower Road and Black Ankle Road.  

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Thursday, January 8, 2026 at 9:00 AM in 110 S Main St. 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

 

 

 (Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

 Items or comments from Court members or staff.

 At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm

 (The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm


G.2 Regarding consideration for the Cancellation of the Final Plat for Calvis Estates Subdivision on
approximately 20.92 acres located on Taylorville Road.  

H. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

H.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the December 23,
2025, regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 9; Cost: $0.00  

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Amended Replat of Lot 18 consisting of two
residential lots on approximately 2.00 acres located on Tower Road and Black Ankle Road.
Speaker: Commissioner Westmoreland/Nicole Stephens; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00  

H.3 To discuss and take possible action regarding the Cancellation of the Final Plat for Calvis Estates
Subdivision approximately 20.92 acres located on Taylorsville Road. Speaker: Commissioner
Horne/Kasi Miles; Backup: 1; Cost: $0.00  

H.4 To discuss and take possible action regarding an Interlocal Agreement (ILA) with the City of
Lockhart regarding Texas Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone. Speaker: Judge Haden/Richard
Sitton; Backup: 10; Cost: $0.00  

H.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding the appointment of a Judge Pro Tem of the Caldwell
County Commissioners Court for the 2026 Calendar Year, pursuant to Section VI of the Rules of
Procedure, Conduct, and Decorum of the Caldwell County Commissioners Court. Speaker: Judge
Haden; Backup: 10; Cost: $0.00  

H.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding the designation of the Commissioners Court site at
which terms of the court are to be held during the 2026 Calendar Year, pursuant to Texas Local
Government Code Section 81.005(d).  Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

H.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban.  Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00  

H.8 To discuss and take possible action on approval of the Outdoor Warning Sirens Grant Agreement
associated with SB 3 and SB 5 between Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) and Caldwell
County in the amount of $1,000,000.00. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley; Backup: 20; Cost:
$0.00  

H.9 To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant application for Caldwell County
Constable PCT. 3 to the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Texas Traffic Safety FY
2027 Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) Grant. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley;
Backup: 18; Cost: $0.00  

H.10 To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant application for Caldwell County
Constable PCT. 4 to the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Texas Traffic Safety FY
2027 Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) Grant. Speaker: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley;
Backup: 18; Cost: $0.00  

 

2



I. ADJOURNMENT:
 

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjourn for matters that may relate to: Texas Government Code Section 551.071(1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Government Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attorney's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code); Texas Government Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.074 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 551.0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Government Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Government Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Government Code Section 551.087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjourns into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Government Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

  

Notice: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, 110 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for three business days preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online
at the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo.

3

https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/page/caldwell.CommissionersCourtAgendaMinutesandVideo


AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the
amount of $267,148.95.

Costs: $267,148.95

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 24

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

4



12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 1 of 16

Payment Register
Caldwell County, TX APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

01 - Vendor Set 01

Bank: 2022 AP BNK - POOLED CASH-OPERATION-2022

AISWHI
Vendor Number

AISHA WHITE-THOMPSON, CSR, RPR
Total Vendor Amount

140.55
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 140.55

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
14-853 01/08/2026EXPENSE OF APPEAL 25-037-FLA 140.5512/22/2025 0.00

AMACOM
Vendor Number

AMAZON.COM SALES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

818.98
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 818.98

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
11NR-MX17-DX17 01/08/2026COURTHOUSE 39.8912/10/2025 0.00
13XM-QK96-PDXJ 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 117.8912/15/2025 0.00
1DRV-VCD1-DX9W 01/08/2026EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 17.9912/10/2025 0.00
1DRV-VCD1-H99F 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 78.4512/10/2025 0.00
1HCM-MWDP-L7YX 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 106.8912/10/2025 0.00
1HVG-MC39-CMHV 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 231.9912/11/2025 0.00
1JCH-6LP4-GG44 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.9012/16/2025 0.00
1KKY-94V4-JH9J 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 172.9912/10/2025 0.00
1PDL-X1Y6-HWKK 01/08/2026EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 44.9912/10/2025 0.00

AMBQUI
Vendor Number

AMBER QUINLEY
Total Vendor Amount

46.27
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 46.27

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12/16/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 01/08/2026TRANSPORTATION: 12/16/2025 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11.0612/16/2025 0.00
12/19/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 01/08/2026TRANSPORTATION: 12/19/2025 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 35.2112/19/2025 0.00

AMVNT
Vendor Number

AMERICAN VENT HOOD PROS LLC
Total Vendor Amount

1,825.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,825.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
001915 01/08/2026Quarterly Vent Hood Cleaning NFPA96 Certified 1,825.0012/09/2025 0.00

APPCON
Vendor Number

APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC.; STALKER RADAR
Total Vendor Amount

382.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 382.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
464336 01/08/2026MACHINERY & EQUIP 382.5010/12/2025 0.00

ASCO
Vendor Number

ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPANY,INC
Total Vendor Amount

2,900.30
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 2,900.30

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
PSO653917-1 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 100.2812/18/2025 0.00
SWO468545-1 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 2,800.0212/17/2025 0.00

5



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 2 of 16

AT0189
Vendor Number

AT&T
Total Vendor Amount

477.44
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 477.44

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12/5/2025 01/08/2026SVC 12/5/2025 - 1/4/2026 FAX AND INTERNET 477.4412/05/2025 0.00

BRAMAT
Vendor Number

BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

30,612.96
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 30,612.96

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
181596 01/08/2026Account #: 1600 30,612.9612/22/2025 0.00

BRIBAR
Vendor Number

BRIAN BARRINGTON
Total Vendor Amount

300.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 300.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
133331 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.0012/03/2025 0.00
133332 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.0012/10/2025 0.00

BUCLTD
Vendor Number

BUC-EES
Total Vendor Amount

12,849.91
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 12,849.91

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INVNovember2025_17 01/08/2026November 2025 Tax Rebate 12,849.9111/30/2025 0.00

CALTAX
Vendor Number

CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASSESSOR
Total Vendor Amount

67.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 7.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0341 2025-2026 01/08/2026VIN 0341 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/23/2025 0.00

Check 12/29/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0431 2025-2026 01/08/2026VIN 0431 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/23/2025 0.00

Check 12/29/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4560 2025 - 2026 01/08/2026VIN 4560 2025- 2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/22/2025 0.00

Check 12/29/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5980 2025-2026 01/08/2026VIN 5980 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/23/2025 0.00

Check 12/29/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6404 2025-2026 01/08/2026VIN 6404 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/23/2025 0.00

Check 12/29/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6470 2025-2026 01/08/2026VIN 6470 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/16/2025 0.00

Check 12/29/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7604 2025-2026 01/08/2026VIN 7604 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/23/2025 0.00

Check 12/29/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7605 2025-2026 01/08/2026VIN 7605 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/23/2025 0.00

6



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 3 of 16

Check 12/29/2025 7.50
Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7606 2025-2026 01/08/2026VIN 7606 2025-2026 REGISTRATION 7.5012/23/2025 0.00

CASDAR
Vendor Number

CASE J. DARWIN
Total Vendor Amount

300.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 300.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
48896 12/16/2025 01/08/202648896 300.0012/16/2025 0.00

SPEBUS
Vendor Number

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS HOLDINGS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

10,124.88
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 10,124.88

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
184507701120725 01/08/2026Services from 12.08 through 01.07 10,124.8812/07/2025 0.00

CINTAS
Vendor Number

CINTAS CORPORATION #86
Total Vendor Amount

172.94
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 172.94

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4245268241 01/08/2026UNIFORMS 86.4710/02/2025 0.00
4252690899 01/08/2026UNIFORMS 86.4712/11/2025 0.00

CLYREE
Vendor Number

CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW FIRM LLP
Total Vendor Amount

1,250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25JUV-3088 12/12/2025 01/08/202625JUV-3088 500.0012/12/2025 0.00
25JUV-3101 12/12/2025 01/08/202625JUV-3101 750.0012/12/2025 0.00

CMLSEC
Vendor Number

CML SECURITY, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

540.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 540.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
221571-12-001 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 540.0012/11/2025 0.00

COLMAT
Vendor Number

COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD.
Total Vendor Amount

21,825.30
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 21,825.30

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
429783 01/08/2026Customer #: 1405 21,825.3012/20/2025 0.00

CUACON
Vendor Number

CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD
Total Vendor Amount

1,800.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,800.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
08212501 01/08/2026Billing Period: 07/18 - 08/20/25 1,800.0008/21/2025 0.00

DANMCC
Vendor Number

DAN MCCORMACK
Total Vendor Amount

800.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 800.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25JUV-3099 12/12/2025 01/08/202625JUV-3099 400.0012/12/2025 0.00

7



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 4 of 16

25JUV-3106 12/12/2025 01/08/202625JUV-3106 400.0012/12/2025 0.00

DEWPOT
Vendor Number

DEWITT POTH & SON
Total Vendor Amount

4,775.97
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 4,775.97

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
780139-1 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.5901/15/2025 0.00
788340-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 322.5403/24/2025 0.00
788340-1 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 99.3803/25/2025 0.00
788941-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 299.0003/24/2025 0.00
794077-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 523.5805/16/2025 0.00
796115-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 296.3706/02/2025 0.00
796969-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 87.1406/12/2025 0.00
796969-1 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 201.6506/16/2025 0.00
796969-2 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.4606/17/2025 0.00
805082-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 425.7808/21/2025 0.00
805517-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 317.7408/22/2025 0.00
805517-1 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 401.3608/25/2025 0.00
806190-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 196.8409/01/2025 0.00
814825-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 157.3811/10/2025 0.00
816962-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 840.3212/17/2025 0.00
818484-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.5412/12/2025 0.00
818550-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 291.1712/11/2025 0.00
819561-0 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 198.1312/19/2025 0.00

DOUASS
Vendor Number

DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC
Total Vendor Amount

255.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 255.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
000003768 11/13/2025Bugtussle 18 Subdivision Preliminary Plat 185.0004/09/2025 0.00
000003786 11/13/2025Proj. No.01911421.010R pickle Parkway-Cell Tower 70.0004/09/2025 0.00

ELSLAC
Vendor Number

ELSIE LACY
Total Vendor Amount

912.61
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 912.61

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12/15/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 01/08/2026TRAINING: INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION 300.0012/15/2025 0.00
12/2/2025-12/5/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 01/08/2026D 10 ROUNDUP MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/COMM 612.6112/11/2025 0.00

ERGASP
Vendor Number

ERGON ASPHALT AND EMULSIONS, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

6,865.95
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 6,865.95

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9403620177 01/08/2026Customer #: 912994 4,765.9512/11/2025 0.00
9403621369 01/08/2026Customer #: 912994 350.0012/12/2025 0.00
9403621370 01/08/2026Customer #: 912994 500.0012/12/2025 0.00
9403621371 01/08/2026Customer #: 912994 400.0012/12/2025 0.00
9403623983 01/08/2026Customer #: 912994 450.0012/17/2025 0.00
9403625559 01/08/2026Customer # 912994 400.0012/19/2025 0.00

EWEAC
Vendor Number

EWEAC
Total Vendor Amount

4,050.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 4,050.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12312025 01/08/2026Consulting Serv 12/1/25 thru 12/31/25 4,050.0012/31/2025 0.00

8



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 5 of 16

FARBRO
Vendor Number

FARMER BROTHERS. CO.
Total Vendor Amount

977.28
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 977.28

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
93469144 01/08/2026Customer #: 6302473 977.2812/15/2025 0.00

FENIND
Vendor Number

FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC.
Total Vendor Amount

27,521.54
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 27,521.54

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV200108 01/08/2026SO190689 (PO04036-2) 5,120.4410/09/2025 0.00
INV200967 01/08/2026SO190711 (PO04036-1) 1,218.0010/27/2025 0.00
INV200968 01/08/2026SO190702 (PO04036-8) 2,006.4510/27/2025 0.00
INV201769 01/08/2026UF-SO100013 (PO04037-3) 7,459.0011/12/2025 0.00
INV202902 01/08/2026UF-SO100005 (PO04037-1) 400.0012/03/2025 0.00
INV203739 01/08/2026UF-SO100071 (PO04037) 11,317.6512/17/2025 0.00

BUTBAK
Vendor Number

FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SAN ANTONIO
Total Vendor Amount

1,316.34
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,316.34

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
5038388562 01/08/2026Customer #: 0040078309 658.1712/08/2025 0.00
5038388651 01/08/2026Customer #: 0040078309 658.1712/15/2025 0.00

GOOAUT
Vendor Number

GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE CENTER
Total Vendor Amount

1,500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0000035669 01/08/2026TIRES 1,500.0009/17/2025 0.00

GOREQU
Vendor Number

GORDON'S EQUIPMENT
Total Vendor Amount

83.30
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 83.30

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
71413 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 83.3012/15/2025 0.00

GRAEVA
Vendor Number

GRACE EVANGELICAL LUTHERAN CHURCH
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-1104 01/08/2026RENTALS 250.0011/04/2025 0.00

GRAING
Vendor Number

GRAINGER
Total Vendor Amount

323.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 323.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9740118980 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 323.8012/11/2025 0.00

HANEQU
Vendor Number

HANSON EQUIPMENT
Total Vendor Amount

73.60
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 73.60

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
313795 01/08/2026TIRES 20.1012/16/2025 0.00

9



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 6 of 16

313863 01/08/2026TIRES 53.5012/22/2025 0.00

HCFNSC
Vendor Number

HILL COUNTRY FORENSICS LLC
Total Vendor Amount

3,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 3,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
396 01/08/2026J. Torres Autopsy 3,200.0010/31/2025 0.00

HILSPRI
Vendor Number

HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS
Total Vendor Amount

194.94
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 194.94

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
742116 01/08/2026DRINKING 5 GAL X 5 21.9912/15/2025 0.00
742117 01/08/2026DRINKING 5 GAL 21.9912/15/2025 0.00
742122 01/08/2026DRINKING 5 GAL 21.9912/15/2025 0.00
743440 01/08/2026DRINKING 5 GAL X 7 67.9912/16/2025 0.00
743477 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 6.9912/16/2025 0.00
743479 01/08/2026DRINKING 5 GAL X 4 45.9912/16/2025 0.00
743480 01/08/2026DRINKING COOLER 8.0012/16/2025 0.00

HOFSUP
Vendor Number

HOFMANN'S SUPPLY
Total Vendor Amount

152.83
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 152.83

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
CR11250074 01/08/2026RENTALS 152.8311/30/2025 0.00

HLTTRK
Vendor Number

HOLT TRUCK CENTERS OF TEXAS
Total Vendor Amount

2,629.78
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 2,629.78

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
R301032319.01 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 1,991.7811/24/2025 0.00
X301233778.01 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 638.0012/19/2025 0.00

HOMCAM
Vendor Number

HOMER P. CAMPBELL
Total Vendor Amount

1,830.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,830.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
17-018 12/17/2025 01/08/202617-018 1,830.0012/17/2025 0.00

FARPLA
Vendor Number

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL
Total Vendor Amount

255.80
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 255.80

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2512-001005 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 6.9912/10/2025 0.00
2512-002187 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 183.6012/12/2025 0.00
2512-005807 01/08/2026SCOTT ANNEX 117.9812/17/2025 0.00
2512-005868 01/08/2026SCOTT ANNEX -60.0012/17/2025 0.00
2512-006569 01/08/2026MACHINERY & EQUIP 7.2312/18/2025 0.00

KASMIL
Vendor Number

KASI MILES
Total Vendor Amount

426.14
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 426.14

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12/1-22/2025 REIMBURSEMENT 01/08/2026TRANSPORTATION: 12/11-22/2025 MILEAGE 426.1412/23/2025 0.00

10



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 7 of 16

LANCOM
Vendor Number

LANGFORD COMMUNITY MANAGEMENT
Total Vendor Amount

6,250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 6,250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6619 01/08/2026Service period: 8.26.25 - 12.09.25 6,250.0012/09/2025 0.00

LASSIG
Vendor Number

LASR SIGNS - LARRY D. RIVERA
Total Vendor Amount

299.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 299.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
EMT-34839 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 202.5911/12/2025 0.00
EMT-34909 01/08/2026MACHINERY & EQUIP 96.6611/19/2025 0.00

THOLEO
Vendor Number

LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - AUSTIN L.T. INC
Total Vendor Amount

300.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 300.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24723 01/08/2026ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 300.0012/10/2025 0.00

BLULAY
Vendor Number

LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAYER
Total Vendor Amount

25,291.25
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 25,291.25

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
93795 01/08/2026Datto Service 1/01/26 - 1/31/26 3,636.0012/23/2025 0.00
93796 01/08/2026Monthly Service 1/01/26-1/31/26 21,655.2512/23/2025 0.00

LOCTRU
Vendor Number

LOCKHART HARDWARE
Total Vendor Amount

125.67
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 125.67

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
61380/1 01/08/2026LYTTON SPRINGS 39.9812/10/2025 0.00
61403/1 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 7.9512/11/2025 0.00
61407/1 01/08/2026COURTHOUSE 3.9912/11/2025 0.00
61466/1 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 13.9612/15/2025 0.00
61470/1 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 8.9712/15/2025 0.00
61505/1 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 11.9812/17/2025 0.00
61526/1 01/08/2026JUSTICE CENTER 17.9912/18/2025 0.00
61538/1 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.8512/19/2025 0.00

LOCMOT
Vendor Number

LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC.
Total Vendor Amount

2,094.55
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 2,094.55

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
104988 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 702.8010/15/2025 0.00
105174 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 154.0012/10/2025 0.00
105177 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 1,237.7512/11/2025 0.00

LCRA
Vendor Number

LOWER COLORADO RIVER AUTHORITY
Total Vendor Amount

7,085.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 7,085.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
TMR0022459 01/08/2026Customer #: 000111996, Radio Service November 2025 7,085.0012/15/2025 0.00

11



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 8 of 16

LULMACH
Vendor Number

LULING MACHINE & WELDING LLC
Total Vendor Amount

225.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 225.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
10444 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 225.0012/22/2025 0.00

MEAKOC
Vendor Number

MEAH KOCHEROVSKY
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12/18/2025 TOBACCO STING 01/08/2026TOBACCO STING 100.0012/18/2025 0.00

MENLAW
Vendor Number

MENDOZA LAW OFFICE
Total Vendor Amount

1,500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
24JUV-3039 12/12/2025 01/08/202624JUV-3039 1,500.0012/12/2025 0.00

MKLUNA
Vendor Number

MIKE LUNA LAW
Total Vendor Amount

2,000.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 2,000.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-140C / 25-325C 11/17/2025 01/08/202625-140C / 25-325C 1,400.0011/17/2025 0.00
25CR-51117 12/15/2025 01/08/202625CR-51117 600.0012/15/2025 0.00

NOEREE
Vendor Number

NOEL H. REESE - c/o THE REESE LAW FIRM
Total Vendor Amount

600.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 600.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
UNFILED 12/16/2025 01/08/2026UNFILED G. CHAVEZ-TREJO 600.0012/16/2025 0.00

OFFIDE
Vendor Number

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

680.57
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 680.57

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
449389285001 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 159.0712/05/2025 0.00
451380914001 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 521.5012/12/2025 0.00

O'REIL
Vendor Number

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
Total Vendor Amount

19.91
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 19.91

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0642-399397 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 6.9912/11/2025 0.00
0642-399456 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 12.9212/11/2025 0.00

PAUEVA
Vendor Number

PAUL MATTHEW EVANS
Total Vendor Amount

1,050.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,050.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51284 / 25CR-51307 12/11/2025 01/08/202625CR-51284 / 25CR-51307 1,050.0012/11/2025 0.00

12



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 9 of 16

PFGTEM
Vendor Number

PERFORMANCE FOODSERVICE - TEMPLE
Total Vendor Amount

7,538.77
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 7,538.77

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2901249 01/08/2026Customer #: 435577 1,721.2812/08/2025 0.00
2905152 01/08/2026Customer #: 435577 2,283.1912/11/2025 0.00
2908131 01/08/2026Customer #: 435577 2,079.8112/15/2025 0.00
2911977 01/08/2026Customer #: 435577 1,454.4912/18/2025 0.00

PREBAU
Vendor Number

PRESLIE MAKENA BAUER
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
12/16/2025 01/08/2026TOBACCO STING 12/16/25 100.0012/16/2025 0.00

PRISOL
Vendor Number

PRINTING SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

70.44
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 70.44

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
7372 POS 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 70.4412/18/2025 0.00

RDOEQU
Vendor Number

RDO EQUIPMENT CO.
Total Vendor Amount

4,991.75
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 4,991.75

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
W0633525 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 4,991.7512/19/2025 0.00

ROBBUF
Vendor Number

ROBERT L. BUFORD
Total Vendor Amount

2,500.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 2,500.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
22-116 12/16/2025 01/08/202622-116 2,500.0012/16/2025 0.00

SALMER
Vendor Number

SALT FLAT MERCANTILE, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

206.79
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 206.79

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
15583-112185 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 206.7912/15/2025 0.00

SANANT
Vendor Number

SAN ANTONIO CODE BLUE # 2
Total Vendor Amount

346.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 346.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
101846 01/08/2026UNIFORMS 192.0012/12/2025 0.00
101944 01/08/2026UNIFORMS 154.0012/16/2025 0.00

SCHSON
Vendor Number

SCHMIDT & SONS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

9,231.88
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 9,231.88

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0551774-IN 01/08/2026Customer #: 07-CALDCO 9,231.8812/12/2025 0.00

13



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 10 of 16

SCOMER
Vendor Number

SCOTT-MERRIMAN, INC.
Total Vendor Amount

465.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 465.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
076384 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 465.0012/09/2025 0.00

REDAUT
Vendor Number

SEAN MATTHEW MANN
Total Vendor Amount

4,606.82
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 4,606.82

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
198282 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 51.1412/08/2025 0.00
198426 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 665.9912/11/2025 0.00
198466 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 21.6512/12/2025 0.00
198468 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 135.4212/12/2025 0.00
198484 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 38.9712/12/2025 0.00
198485 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 135.3612/12/2025 0.00
198486 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 718.9712/12/2025 0.00
198489 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 975.9612/12/2025 0.00
198530 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 42.3812/15/2025 0.00
198533 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 467.7312/15/2025 0.00
198552 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 118.9212/15/2025 0.00
198573 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 24.7312/16/2025 0.00
198613 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 51.8712/17/2025 0.00
198620 01/08/2026SUPPLIES AND TOOLS 49.9812/17/2025 0.00
198635 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,107.7512/17/2025 0.00

SIMMOB
Vendor Number

SIMON MOBILE VETERINARY SERVICES
Total Vendor Amount

441.38
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 441.38

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
267 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 441.3812/11/2025 0.00

SMISUP
Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHART
Total Vendor Amount

135.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 135.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2511-756793 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 40.6011/20/2025 0.00
2512-760837 01/08/2026LYTTON SPRINGS 19.2012/10/2025 0.00
2512-760965 01/08/2026JUSTICE CENTER 5.5012/10/2025 0.00
2512-762535 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 69.7012/18/2025 0.00

SMILUL
Vendor Number

SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING
Total Vendor Amount

360.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 360.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2512-763397 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 360.0012/22/2025 0.00

SOUTIR
Vendor Number

SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

777.48
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 777.48

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
4650257754 01/08/2026TIRES 777.4812/16/2025 0.00

14



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 11 of 16

STMARY
Vendor Number

ST MARY OF THE VISITATIO CATHOLIC CHURCH
Total Vendor Amount

100.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 100.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
110425 01/08/2026RENTALS: NOV 2025 ELECTIONS 100.0012/17/2025 0.00

STECRA
Vendor Number

STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN
Total Vendor Amount

2,200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 2,200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
251204 01/08/202612.29.25 GASB 84 75% Complete 1,650.0012/20/2025 0.00
251205 01/08/2026GASB 84 100% Complete 550.0012/26/2025 0.00

SYSCO
Vendor Number

SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

15,748.63
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 15,748.63

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
113654874 11/13/2025Cust. #043430 481.4410/15/2025 0.00
113855248 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 553.2012/10/2025 0.00
113855250 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 3,355.9912/10/2025 0.00
113855251 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 172.2612/10/2025 0.00
113855252 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 20.4012/10/2025 0.00
113862168 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 3,618.8212/12/2025 0.00
113862169 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 32.7412/12/2025 0.00
113878571 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 481.4412/17/2025 0.00
113878572 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 3,727.7912/17/2025 0.00
113878573 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 131.5312/17/2025 0.00
113884800 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 2,968.0212/19/2025 0.00
113884801 01/08/2026Customer #: 043430 205.0012/19/2025 0.00

TARWIT
Vendor Number

TARA WITT -THE LAW OFFICE OF TARA LYNN WITT
Total Vendor Amount

825.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 825.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-176B 12/18/2025 01/08/202625-176B 825.0012/18/2025 0.00

TACEDU
Vendor Number

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES
Total Vendor Amount

115.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 115.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
268304/268304 01/08/2026DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: JPCA MEMBERSHIP Y. MIRELES 70.0001/01/2026 0.00
271730/271730 01/08/2026DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: JPCA MEMBERSHIP D. NOVARO 45.0001/01/2026 0.00

TEXPRLIC
Vendor Number

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICE
Total Vendor Amount

58.56
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 58.56

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2026934 01/08/2026REMOTE BIRTH ACCESS 58.5612/01/2025 0.00

DEPPUB
Vendor Number

TEXAS DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Total Vendor Amount

2.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 2.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
CRS-202511-324698 01/08/2026OFFICE SUPPLIES 2.0011/30/2025 0.00

15



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 12 of 16

TEXSTAR
Vendor Number

TEXAS STAR RAPIDFIRE SYSTEMS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

980.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 980.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
INV-706445417 01/08/2026COURTHOUSE 980.0012/17/2025 0.00

SANROB
Vendor Number

THE FINAL RIDE
Total Vendor Amount

250.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 250.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
436361 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 250.0012/11/2025 0.00

JASTRU
Vendor Number

THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON TRUMPLER
Total Vendor Amount

1,492.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,492.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-113A 12/18/2025 01/08/202625-113A 1,205.0012/18/2025 0.00
25-351A 12/22/2025 01/08/202625-351A 287.5012/22/2025 0.00

LULNEW
Vendor Number

THE LULING NEWSBOY & SIGNAL
Total Vendor Amount

382.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 382.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
9/18/2025 01/08/2026ADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTICES 382.5012/01/2025 0.00

THEPOL
Vendor Number

THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS PRESS
Total Vendor Amount

80.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 80.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
127695 01/08/2026UNIFORMS 40.0011/25/2025 0.00
128295 01/08/2026UNIFORMS 40.0012/11/2025 0.00

THOHIL
Vendor Number

THOMAS HILLE
Total Vendor Amount

280.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 280.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25-094FLC 12/17/2025 01/08/202625-094FLC 140.0012/17/2025 0.00
DCFL-24-175 12/11/2025 01/08/2026DCFL-24-175 140.0012/11/2025 0.00

WESGRO
Vendor Number

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PUBLISHING CORP
Total Vendor Amount

132.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 132.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
852927354 01/08/2026ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 132.0012/01/2025 0.00

TSHBA
Vendor Number

TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
Total Vendor Amount

8,493.05
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 8,493.05

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
570563270 01/08/2026Customer Credit Account #: 1990462 8,493.0512/08/2025 0.00

16



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 13 of 16

TRARIS
Vendor Number

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOLUTIONS, INC
Total Vendor Amount

1,330.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,330.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
6831114-202511-1 01/08/2026DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 130.0012/01/2025 0.00
811791 121825 01/08/2026Account #: 811791 1,200.0012/18/2025 0.00

TRIGON
Vendor Number

TRIGON ROAD LLC / WAYNE M. REYNOLDS
Total Vendor Amount

1,800.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,800.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
1425 01/08/2026Yearly Subscription 1,800.0010/01/2025 0.00

TUFMAT
Vendor Number

TUFF MATE INC.
Total Vendor Amount

230.40
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 230.40

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
200210 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 230.4012/22/2025 0.00

UNIFIR
Vendor Number

UNIFIRST CORPORATION
Total Vendor Amount

1,693.46
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 1,693.46

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2740313981 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.1512/12/2025 0.00
2740313982 01/08/2026Customer #: 2562059 61.2212/12/2025 0.00
2740313989 01/08/2026Customer #: 2558334 465.6912/12/2025 0.00
2740313990 01/08/2026Customer #: 2562058 233.3012/12/2025 0.00
2740315692 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 119.1512/19/2025 0.00
2740315706 01/08/2026Customer #: 2562059 81.2112/19/2025 0.00
2740315831 01/08/2026Customer #: 2562058 148.0512/19/2025 0.00
2740316104 01/08/2026Customer #: 2558334 465.6912/19/2025 0.00

UAGTRF
Vendor Number

UNITED AG AND TURF - COUFAL-PRATER EQUIPMENT LLC
Total Vendor Amount

2,804.13
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 2,804.13

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
14384967 01/08/2026REPAIRS AND MAINT 2,804.1312/18/2025 0.00

UNIENV
Vendor Number

UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

42.50
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 42.50

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
IN0673061 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 27.5012/17/2025 0.00
IN0673074 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 15.0012/17/2025 0.00

VALDELE
Vendor Number

VALERIE DE LEON, CSR
Total Vendor Amount

97.65
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 97.65

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
2025-18 01/08/2026EXPENSE APPEAL DCCR-24-309 97.6511/30/2025 0.00

17



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 14 of 16

VIGINV
Vendor Number

VIGILANT INVESTIGATIONS AND SECURITY - JUSTIN NEWSOM
Total Vendor Amount

3,050.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 3,050.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0359 01/08/2026Defense Investigation - Chad Lee-Gardner 3,050.0012/11/2025 0.00

WSTRMN
Vendor Number

WESTERMAN LAW PLLC
Total Vendor Amount

200.00
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 200.00

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
25CR-51349 12/16/2025 01/08/202625CR-51349 100.0012/16/2025 0.00
49351 12/16/2025 01/08/202649351 100.0012/16/2025 0.00

CNASUR
Vendor Number

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
Total Vendor Amount

121.57
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 121.57

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
72531073 2026-2027 01/08/2026EMPLOYEE BONDING: TX COUNTY CHIEF CLERK 2026-2027 50.0012/10/2025 0.00
73775566N 2025-2029 01/08/2026EMPLOYEE BONDING: TX NOTARY PUBLIC 71.5712/12/2025 0.00

XLPART
Vendor Number

XL PARTS, LLC
Total Vendor Amount

418.08
Vendor Name

Payment AmountPayment DatePayment NumberPayment Type
Check 12/29/2025 418.08

Payable Number Description Payable AmountDue DatePayable Date Discount Amount
0416CY6439 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 291.7812/04/2025 0.00
0416CY6965 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 66.4512/04/2025 0.00
0416DC9578 01/08/2026OPERATING SUPPLIES 59.8512/09/2025 0.00

18



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 15 of 16

Payment Summary

Type
Payment 

Count Discount Payment
Payable

CountBank Code
0.00102Check 267,148.952222022 AP BNK
0.00102Packet Totals: 267,148.95222

19



Payment Register APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:54:34 PM Page 16 of 16

Cash Fund Summary
NameFund Amount

-267,148.95999 POOLED CASH
-267,148.95Packet Totals:

20



12/29/2025 2:58:03 PM Page 1 of 8

Expense Approval Register
Caldwell County, TX Packet: APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Fund: 001 - GENERAL FUND
Department  : 2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR

78.45OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1DRV-VCD1-H99FAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-2130-3110
Department   2130 - COUNTY AUDITOR Total: 78.45

Department  : 2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR
117.89OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES13XM-QK96-PDXJAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-2140-3110

7.90OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1JCH-6LP4-GG44AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-2140-3110
Department   2140 - TAX ASSESSOR - COLLECTOR Total: 125.79

Department  : 2150 - COUNTY CLERK
58.56Remote Site Trans FeesREMOTE BIRTH ACCESS2026934TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STAT 001-2150-3145

465.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES076384SCOTT-MERRIMAN, INC. 001-2150-3110
Department   2150 - COUNTY CLERK Total: 523.56

Department  : 3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY
291.17OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES818550-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3200-3110

Department   3200 - DISTRICT ATTORNEY Total: 291.17

Department  : 3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE
1,400.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-140C / 25-325C25-140C / 25-325C 11/17/20MIKE LUNA LAW 001-3230-4160

97.65EXPENSE OF APPEALEXPENSE APPEAL DCCR-24-32025-18VALERIE DE LEON, CSR 001-3230-4040
132.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT852927354THOMSON REUTERS - WEST  001-3230-4011

3,050.00ADULT - INVESTIGATIONSExpert Witness Investigation0359VIGILANT INVESTIGATIONS A 001-3230-4090
140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEDCFL-24-175DCFL-24-175 12/11/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160

2,500.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE22-11622-116 12/16/2025ROBERT L. BUFORD 001-3230-4160
1,830.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE17-01817-018 12/17/2025HOMER P. CAMPBELL 001-3230-4160

140.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-094FLC25-094FLC 12/17/2025THOMAS HILLE 001-3230-4160
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-113A25-113A 12/18/2025THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4080

1,200.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-113A25-113A 12/18/2025THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4160
5.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25-176B25-176B 12/18/2025TARA WITT -THE LAW OFFICE  001-3230-4080

820.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-176B25-176B 12/18/2025TARA WITT -THE LAW OFFICE  001-3230-4160
140.55EXPENSE OF APPEALEXPENSE OF APPEAL 25-037-14-853AISHA WHITE-THOMPSON, C 001-3230-4040
287.50ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25-351A25-351A 12/22/2025THE LAW OFFICES OF JASON  001-3230-4160

Department   3230 - DISTRICT JUDGE Total: 11,747.70

Department  : 3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW
106.89OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1HCM-MWDP-L7YXAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-3240-3110
300.00ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDIT24723LEON TRANSLATIONS INC. - A 001-3240-4011

10.00ADULT - ATTY LITIGATION EX25CR-51284 / 25CR-5130725CR-51284 / 25CR-51307 1PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3240-4080
1,040.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-51284 / 25CR-5130725CR-51284 / 25CR-51307 1PAUL MATTHEW EVANS 001-3240-4160
1,500.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR24JUV-303924JUV-3039 12/12/2025MENDOZA LAW OFFICE 001-3240-4180

500.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR25JUV-308825JUV-3088 12/12/2025CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3240-4180
400.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR25JUV-309925JUV-3099 12/12/2025DAN MCCORMACK 001-3240-4180
750.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR25JUV-310125JUV-3101 12/12/2025CLAYTON REESE - REESE LAW  001-3240-4180
400.00JUVENILE - INDIGENT ATTOR25JUV-310625JUV-3106 12/12/2025DAN MCCORMACK 001-3240-4180
600.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5111725CR-51117 12/15/2025MIKE LUNA LAW 001-3240-4160
100.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE25CR-5134925CR-51349 12/16/2025WESTERMAN LAW PLLC 001-3240-4160
300.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4889648896 12/16/2025CASE J. DARWIN 001-3240-4160
100.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNE4935149351 12/16/2025WESTERMAN LAW PLLC 001-3240-4160
600.00ADULT - INDIGENT ATTORNEUNFILED G. CHAVEZ-TREJOUNFILED 12/16/2025NOEL H. REESE - c/o THE REE 001-3240-4160

Department   3240 - COUNTY COURT LAW Total: 6,706.89

Department  : 3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1
71.57EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: TX NO73775566N 2025-2029WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-3251-2070

Department   3251 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 1 Total: 71.57

21



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:58:03 PM Page 2 of 8

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

Department  : 3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2
49.54OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES818484-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3252-3110

Department   3252 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 2 Total: 49.54

Department  : 3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3
28.59OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES780139-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110

157.38OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES814825-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
198.13OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES819561-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
322.54OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES788340-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
299.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES788941-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110

99.38OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES788340-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
523.58OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES794077-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110

87.14OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES796969-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
201.65OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES796969-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110

39.46OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES796969-2DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
296.37OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES796115-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
425.78OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES805082-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
317.74OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES805517-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
401.36OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES805517-1DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110
196.84OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES806190-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-3253-3110

Department   3253 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 3 Total: 3,594.94

Department  : 3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4
70.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: J268304/268304TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-3254-3050
45.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS: J271730/271730TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COU 001-3254-3050
50.00EMPLOYEE BONDINGEMPLOYEE BONDING: TX CO72531073 2026-2027WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 001-3254-2070

Department   3254 - JUSTICE OF THE PEACE - PRCT. 4 Total: 165.00

Department  : 4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF
702.80REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT104988LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 001-4300-4510
100.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES133332BRIAN BARRINGTON 001-4300-3130
231.99OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES1HVG-MC39-CMHVAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4300-3130
441.38OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES267SIMON MOBILE VETERINARY  001-4300-3130
250.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES436361THE FINAL RIDE 001-4300-3130
200.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES133331BRIAN BARRINGTON 001-4300-3130

Department   4300 - COUNTY SHERIFF Total: 1,926.17

Department  : 4310 - COUNTY JAIL
481.44OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113654874SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
553.20OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113855248SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

3,355.99FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113855250SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
172.26OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113855251SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

20.40OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113855252SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
540.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT221571-12-001CML SECURITY, LLC 001-4310-4510

2,283.19FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262905152PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
323.80REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT9740118980GRAINGER 001-4310-4510

3,618.82FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113862168SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
32.74OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113862169SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2740313981UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130
2,079.81FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262908131PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100

658.17FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-265038388651FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100
977.28FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-2693469144FARMER BROTHERS. CO. 001-4310-3100
481.44OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113878571SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

3,727.79FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113878572SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100
131.53OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113878573SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130

1,454.49FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262911977PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
2,968.02FOOD SUPPLIESFy25-26 Food Supplies113884800SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3100

205.00OPERATING SUPPLIESBlanket FY 25-26 OperaƟng S113884801SYSCO CENTRAL TEXAS, INC 001-4310-3130
119.15OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2740315692UNIFIRST CORPORATION 001-4310-3130
159.07OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES449389285001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4310-3130

1,721.28FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY25-262901249PERFORMANCE FOODSERVIC 001-4310-3100
658.17FOOD SUPPLIESBlanket PO FY 25-265038388562FLOWERS BAKING CO. OF SA 001-4310-3100

22



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:58:03 PM Page 3 of 8

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

1,825.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEVent Hood Cleaning Quarterl001915AMERICAN VENT HOOD PRO 001-4310-4510
Department   4310 - COUNTY JAIL Total: 28,667.19

Department  : 4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1
40.00UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS127695THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS P 001-4321-3140
40.00UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS128295THE POLICE AND SHERIFFS P 001-4321-3140

521.50OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES451380914001ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 001-4321-3110
1,200.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSServices from 10.01.25 to 09811791 121825TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTE 001-4321-3050

Department   4321 - CONSTABLES - PCT 1 Total: 1,801.50

Department  : 4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2
382.50MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP464336APPLIED CONCEPTS, INC.; ST 001-4322-5310
202.59OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIESEMT-34839LASR SIGNS - LARRY D. RIVER 001-4322-3110

96.66MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIPEMT-34909LASR SIGNS - LARRY D. RIVER 001-4322-5310
7.23MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENMACHINERY & EQUIP2512-006569JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-4322-5310

225.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT10444LULING MACHINE & WELDIN 001-4322-4510
Department   4322 - CONSTABLES - PCT 2 Total: 913.98

Department  : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
130.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS6831114-202511-1TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTE 001-4323-3050

Department   4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 130.00

Department  : 4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4
172.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES1KKY-94V4-JH9JAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-4324-3110
192.00UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS101846SAN ANTONIO CODE BLUE #  001-4324-3140
154.00UNIFORMS-ExpensesUNIFORMS101944SAN ANTONIO CODE BLUE #  001-4324-3140

Department   4324 - CONSTABLES - PCT 4 Total: 518.99

Department  : 6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL
1,218.00Vehicle LeasesUpfittin for all SO vehiclesINV200967FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-4851
2,006.45Vehicle LeasesUpfittin for all SO vehiclesINV200968FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-4851
3,200.00AUTOPSYBlanket PO FY 25-26396HILL COUNTRY FORENSICS LL 001-6510-4123
5,120.44Vehicle LeasesUpfittin for all SO vehiclesINV200108FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-4851
7,459.00Vehicle LeasesVehicle Upfiƫng for all ConstINV201769FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-4851

12,849.91Tax AbatementNovember2025 tax abatemeINVNovember2025_17BUC-EES 001-6510-4825
17.99EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGEEMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGE1DRV-VCD1-DX9WAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6510-4118
21.99OFFICE SUPPLIESDRINKING 5 GAL X 5742116HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
21.99OFFICE SUPPLIESDRINKING 5 GAL742117HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
21.99OFFICE SUPPLIESDRINKING 5 GAL742122HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110

7,085.00RADIO SYSTEM MAINTENANInv# TMR0022100TMR0022459LOWER COLORADO RIVER A 001-6510-4165
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 6470 2025-2026 REGIST6470 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853

67.99OFFICE SUPPLIESDRINKING 5 GAL X 7743440HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
6.99OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES743477HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110

45.99OFFICE SUPPLIESDRINKING 5 GAL X 4743479HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110
8.00OFFICE SUPPLIESDRINKING COOLER743480HILL COUNTRY SPRINGS 001-6510-3110

11,317.65Vehicle LeasesVehicle Upfiƫng for all ConstINV203739FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-4851
1,650.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSteven Crain Blanket PO FY 2251204STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN 001-6510-4110

7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 4560 2025- 2026 REGIST4560 2025 - 2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 0341 2025-2026 REGIST0341 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 0431 2025-2026 REGIST0431 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 5980 2025-2026 REGIST5980 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 6404 2025-2026 REGIST6404 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 7604 2025-2026 REGIST7604 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 7605 2025-2026 REGIST7605 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853
7.50County Fleet-Tags-TitlesVIN 7606 2025-2026 REGIST7606 2025-2026CALDWELL COUNTY TAX ASS 001-6510-4853

550.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSteven Crain Blanket PO FY 2251205STEVEN LEWIS CRAIN 001-6510-4110
400.00Vehicle LeasesVehicle Upfiƫng for all ConstINV202902FENIEX INDUSTRIES INC. 001-6510-4851

4,050.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESEWEAC ConsulƟng Blanket P12312025EWEAC 001-6510-4110
477.44FAX & INTERNETSVC 12/5/2025 - 1/4/2026 F12/5/2025AT&T 001-6510-4425

10,124.88FAX & INTERNETBlanket PO184507701120725CHARTER COMMUNICATION 001-6510-4425
8,493.05RENTALSBlanket PO FY 25-26570563270TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS  001-6510-4610

185.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000003768DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110

23



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:58:03 PM Page 4 of 8

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

70.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBlanket PO FY 24-25 Doucet  000003786DOUCET & ASSOCIATES, INC 001-6510-4110
Department   6510 - NON-DEPARTMENTAL Total: 76,537.25

Department  : 6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE
86.47UNIFORMSUNIFORMS4245268241CINTAS CORPORATION #86 001-6520-3140
39.89CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE11NR-MX17-DX17AMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6520-5120

6.99REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT2512-001005JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-6520-4510
19.20Lytton Springs AnnexLYTTON SPRINGS2512-760837SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-3660

5.50JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTER2512-760965SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 001-6520-3550
39.98Lytton Springs AnnexLYTTON SPRINGS61380/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3660
86.47UNIFORMSUNIFORMS4252690899CINTAS CORPORATION #86 001-6520-3140

7.95REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61403/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
3.99CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSE61407/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-5120

21.65REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT198466SEAN MATTHEW MANN 001-6520-4510
13.96REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61466/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510

8.97REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT61470/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-4510
117.98L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHARSCOTT ANNEX2512-005807JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-6520-3540
-60.00L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCKHARSCOTT ANNEX2512-005868JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 001-6520-3540
980.00CALDWELL CO. COURTHOUSCOURTHOUSEINV-706445417TEXAS STAR RAPIDFIRE SYSTE 001-6520-5120

17.99JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKHARTJUSTICE CENTER61526/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 001-6520-3550
Department   6520 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE Total: 1,396.99

Department  : 6550 - ELECTIONS
1,800.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSElecƟon Worker 25,000-49,01425TRIGON ROAD LLC / WAYNE  001-6550-3050

250.00RENTALSRENTALS25-1104GRACE EVANGELICAL LUTHE 001-6550-4610
100.00RENTALSRENTALS: NOV 2025 ELECTIO110425ST MARY OF THE VISITATIO C 001-6550-4610

Department   6550 - ELECTIONS Total: 2,150.00

Department  : 6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT
382.50ADVERTISING AND LEGAL NADVERTISING & LEGAL NOTI9/18/2025THE LULING NEWSBOY & SIG 001-6560-4310
840.32OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES816962-0DEWITT POTH & SON 001-6560-3110

Department   6560 - COMMISSIONERS COURT Total: 1,222.82

Department  : 6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES
2.00OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIESCRS-202511-324698TEXAS DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFE 001-6580-3110

44.99EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/RECOEMPLOYEE ACKNOWLEDGE1PDL-X1Y6-HWKKAMAZON.COM SALES, INC 001-6580-4118
70.44OFFICE SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPPLIES7372 POSPRINTING SOLUTIONS 001-6580-3110

Department   6580 - HUMAN RESOURCES Total: 117.43

Department  : 6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY
3,636.00COMPUTER SUPPORTDatto Service93795LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6610-4185

21,655.25Outside ServicesMonthly Support Service93796LOCAL LINUX, INC - BLUE LAY 001-6610-4840
Department   6610 - IT-TECHNOLOGY Total: 25,291.25

Department  : 6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN
11.06TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: 12/16/2012/16/2025 REIMBURSEMEAMBER QUINLEY 001-6630-4260
35.21TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: 12/19/2012/19/2025 REIMBURSEMEAMBER QUINLEY 001-6630-4260

Department   6630 - GRANT WRITING/ADMIN Total: 46.27

Department  : 7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT
426.14TRANSPORTATIONTRANSPORTATION: 12/11-2212/1-22/2025 REIMBURSEMKASI MILES 001-7610-4260

1,800.00PROFESSIONAL SERVICESProject: Proto-Town CCL: 25-08212501CUATRO CONSULTANTS, LTD 001-7610-4110
Department   7610 - SANITATION DEPARTMENT Total: 2,226.14

Department  : 8700 - COUNTY AGENT
612.61MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY/COD 10 ROUNDUP MILEAGE REI12/2/2025-12/5/2025 REIMELSIE LACY 001-8700-4251
300.00TRAININGTRAINING: INSTRUCTOR CER12/15/2025 REIMBURSEMEELSIE LACY 001-8700-4810

Department   8700 - COUNTY AGENT Total: 912.61

Fund 001 - GENERAL FUND Total: 167,213.20

Fund: 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND
Department  : 1101 - ADMINISTRATION

40.60OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2511-756793SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 002-1101-3130
152.83RENTALSRENTALSCR11250074HOFMANN'S SUPPLY 002-1101-4610

4,765.95SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403620177ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630
9,231.88FUELFuel0551774-INSCHMIDT & SONS, INC 002-1101-3163

24



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:58:03 PM Page 5 of 8

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

183.60OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2512-002187JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 002-1101-3130
61.22UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740313982UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

465.69UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740313989UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
233.30UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740313990UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
350.00PAVINGPaving9403621369ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-3106
500.00PAVINGPaving9403621370ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-3106
400.00PAVINGPaving9403621371ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-3106

20.10TIRESTIRES313795HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3190
11.98OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61505/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130

450.00PAVINGPaving9403623983ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-3106
27.50OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIESIN0673061UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTA 002-1101-3130
15.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIESIN0673074UNIVERSAL ENVIRONMENTA 002-1101-3130
69.70OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2512-762535SMITH SUPPLY CO.- LOCKHA 002-1101-3130
81.21UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740315706UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

148.05UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740315831UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140
465.69UNIFORMSBlanket PO FY 25-262740316104UNIFIRST CORPORATION 002-1101-3140

20.85OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES61538/1LOCKHART HARDWARE 002-1101-3130
400.00SEAL COATINGSeal Coating9403625559ERGON ASPHALT AND EMUL 002-1101-4630

21,825.30AGGREGATE / GRAVELAggregate/Gravel429783COLORADO MATERIALS, LTD. 002-1101-3153
30,612.96AGGREGATE / GRAVEL3x5 Rock181596BRAUNTEX MATERIALS, INC. 002-1101-3153

230.40OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES200210TUFF MATE INC. 002-1101-3130
360.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES2512-763397SMITH SUPPLY CO.-LULING 002-1101-3130

53.50TIRESTIRES313863HANSON EQUIPMENT 002-1101-3190
Department   1101 - ADMINISTRATION Total: 71,177.31

Department  : 1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
1,991.78REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTR301032319.01HOLT TRUCK CENTERS OF TE 002-1102-4510

6.99SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS0642-399397O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 002-1102-3136
12.92SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS0642-399456O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 002-1102-3136

1,237.75REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT105177LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 002-1102-4510
665.99SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198426SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
135.42SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198468SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

38.97SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198484SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
135.36SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198485SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
206.79SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS15583-112185SALT FLAT MERCANTILE, LLC 002-1102-3136

42.38SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198530SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
467.73SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198533SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136
118.92SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198552SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

83.30REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT71413GORDON'S EQUIPMENT 002-1102-4510
49.98SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOLSSUPPLIES AND TOOLS198620SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1102-3136

2,800.02REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTSWO468545-1ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA 002-1102-4510
2,804.13REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINT14384967UNITED AG AND TURF - COU 002-1102-4510

100.28REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTPSO653917-1ASSOCIATED SUPPLY COMPA 002-1102-4510
4,991.75REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTW0633525RDO EQUIPMENT CO. 002-1102-4510

638.00REPAIRS & MAINTENANCEREPAIRS AND MAINTX301233778.01HOLT TRUCK CENTERS OF TE 002-1102-4510
Department   1102 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE Total: 16,528.46

Department  : 1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  
154.00OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES105174LOCKHART MOTOR CO.,INC. 002-1103-3135
718.97OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES198486SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
975.96OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES198489SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

24.73OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES198573SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
777.48TIRESTIRES4650257754SOUTHERN TIRE MART, LLC 002-1103-3190

51.87OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES198613SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
1,107.75OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES198635SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135

291.78OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416CY6439XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
66.45OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416CY6965XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135
51.14OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES198282SEAN MATTHEW MANN 002-1103-3135
59.85OPERATING SUPPLIESOPERATING SUPPLIES0416DC9578XL PARTS, LLC 002-1103-3135

25



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:58:03 PM Page 6 of 8

AmountVendor Name Payable Number Description (Item) Account Name Account Number

1,500.00TIRESTIRES0000035669GOODYEAR AUTO SERVICE C 002-1103-3190
Department   1103 - FLEET MAINTENANCE  Total: 5,779.98

Fund 002 - UNIT ROAD FUND Total: 93,485.75

Fund: 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL
Department  : 2000 - DIST CLERK EXPENSES

6,250.00GLO LHMPP GRANTLCMS INV #6619 - LHMPP GR6619LANGFORD COMMUNITY M 010-2000-4080
Department   2000 - DIST CLERK EXPENSES Total: 6,250.00

Department  : 4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3
100.00TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT OTOBACCO STING 12/16/2512/16/2025PRESLIE MAKENA BAUER 010-4323-4515
100.00TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT OTOBACCO STING12/18/2025 TOBACCO STINGMEAH KOCHEROVSKY 010-4323-4515

Department   4323 - CONSTABLES - PCT 3 Total: 200.00

Fund 010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL Total: 6,450.00

Grand Total: 267,148.95

26



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:58:03 PM Page 7 of 8

Fund Summary
Fund Expense Amount
001 - GENERAL FUND 167,213.20
002 - UNIT ROAD FUND 93,485.75
010 - GRANT FUND - GENERAL 6,450.00

Grand Total: 267,148.95

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-2130-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 78.45
001-2140-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 125.79
001-2150-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 465.00
001-2150-3145 Remote Site Trans Fees 58.56
001-3200-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 291.17
001-3230-4011 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN 132.00
001-3230-4040 EXPENSE OF APPEAL 238.20
001-3230-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 10.00
001-3230-4090 ADULT - INVESTIGATION 3,050.00
001-3230-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 8,317.50
001-3240-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 106.89
001-3240-4011 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEN 300.00
001-3240-4080 ADULT - ATTY LITIGATIO 10.00
001-3240-4160 ADULT - INDIGENT ATTO 2,740.00
001-3240-4180 JUVENILE - INDIGENT AT 3,550.00
001-3251-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 71.57
001-3252-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.54
001-3253-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,594.94
001-3254-2070 EMPLOYEE BONDING 50.00
001-3254-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 115.00
001-4300-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,223.37
001-4300-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 702.80
001-4310-3100 FOOD SUPPLIES 23,503.01
001-4310-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,475.38
001-4310-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 2,688.80
001-4321-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,200.00
001-4321-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 521.50
001-4321-3140 UNIFORMS-Expenses 80.00
001-4322-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 202.59
001-4322-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 225.00
001-4322-5310 MACHINERY AND EQUIP 486.39
001-4323-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 130.00
001-4324-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 172.99
001-4324-3140 UNIFORMS-Expenses 346.00
001-6510-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 194.94
001-6510-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 6,505.00
001-6510-4118 EMPLOYEE ACKNOWLED 17.99
001-6510-4123 AUTOPSY 3,200.00
001-6510-4165 RADIO SYSTEM MAINTE 7,085.00
001-6510-4425 FAX & INTERNET 10,602.32
001-6510-4610 RENTALS 8,493.05
001-6510-4825 Tax Abatement 12,849.91
001-6510-4851 Vehicle Leases 27,521.54
001-6510-4853 County Fleet-Tags-Titles 67.50
001-6520-3140 UNIFORMS 172.94
001-6520-3540 L.W.SCOTT ANNEX-LOCK 57.98
001-6520-3550 JUDICIAL CENTER-LOCKH 23.49
001-6520-3660 Lytton Springs Annex 59.18
001-6520-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 59.52
001-6520-5120 CALDWELL CO. COURTH 1,023.88
001-6550-3050 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,800.00
001-6550-4610 RENTALS 350.00

27



Expense Approval Register Packet: APPKT20606 - 1/8/2026 AP

12/29/2025 2:58:03 PM Page 8 of 8

Account Summary
Account Number Account Name Expense Amount
001-6560-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 840.32
001-6560-4310 ADVERTISING AND LEGA 382.50
001-6580-3110 OFFICE SUPPLIES 72.44
001-6580-4118 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS/R 44.99
001-6610-4185 COMPUTER SUPPORT 3,636.00
001-6610-4840 Outside Services 21,655.25
001-6630-4260 TRANSPORTATION 46.27
001-7610-4110 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 1,800.00
001-7610-4260 TRANSPORTATION 426.14
001-8700-4251 MILEAGE REIMB- FAMILY 612.61
001-8700-4810 TRAINING 300.00
002-1101-3106 PAVING 1,700.00
002-1101-3130 OPERATING SUPPLIES 959.63
002-1101-3140 UNIFORMS 1,455.16
002-1101-3153 AGGREGATE / GRAVEL 52,438.26
002-1101-3163 FUEL 9,231.88
002-1101-3190 TIRES 73.60
002-1101-4610 RENTALS 152.83
002-1101-4630 SEAL COATING 5,165.95
002-1102-3136 SUPPLIES & SMALL TOOL 1,881.45
002-1102-4510 REPAIRS & MAINTENAN 14,647.01
002-1103-3135 OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,502.50
002-1103-3190 TIRES 2,277.48
010-2000-4080 GLO LHMPP GRANT 6,250.00
010-4323-4515 TOBACCO ENFORCEMEN 200.00

Grand Total: 267,148.95

Project Account Summary
Project Account Key Expense Amount
**None** 267,148.95

Grand Total: 267,148.95

28



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of
$527,261.84 (11/30/2025 through 12/13/2025).

Costs: $527,261.84

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 22

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

29



Caldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thr! L2132o25
PayrollSet: 01 - Pay.oll Set 01

Department: 0000 - 91l-GlS

EARNINGS

Pay Cod€

165 Stipend w/RET

SAL

Total:

Detail Register
Department Summary

Pay Petiodt t7l30l202s - L217 2025

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

551

580

s90

595

650

SubjedTo
21,432.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

0.00

51s.00

3.s0

13.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12.00

643.50

Employet
171.42

0.00

0.00

0.00

451.21

0.00

0.00

622.63

PayAmount
16.15

L7,L72,2fr

757.34

380.90

3,044.34

530.76

200.00

331.18

2t,832.47

7,798.83

0.00
Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

Units

0.00

1.00

1.00

PaV Amout
34.62

2,3L6.79

2,35!.4L

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

subject To

1,959.23

2,076.80

2,076.80

2,320.43

Total:

Employee

0.00

30.11

r28.76
0.00

158.87

Employet
0.00

30.11

128.76

0.00

158.87

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

OT

s

s.o sB22

S.O. Soft Pay

Unilorm
Vacation

Total

Deductions 393.71

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

TAXES

Code

Federal WH
MC

ss

lJnemployment

SubjectTo
20,264.74

21,359.79

27,359.79

19,077.95

Total:

Employee

1,974.71

109.12

1,324.3L

0.@
3,ffi8.74

EInployer

0.00

309.72

1,324.31

0.@
1,634.03

Taxes Net Pay: 1,798.83

Net Pay: 16,654.81

Employ€e

1,091.6s

15.12

166.15

4.59

159.39

12.57

119.85

1,569.32

Employet
1,591,61

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,029.69

0.@

0.00

3,621.30

RECAP 1000 - Courthouse Secudty

EarninSs: 21,a32.A7 Benefits

t2/1612025 3:42:01 Plv

0.00 Deductionsi 1,559.32 Taxes 3,604.74

Paqe 114 of 146

DEDUCTOI{S

Code SubledTo Employe.

400 2,35r.4r 117.s7

5s0 0.00 30.58

551 0.00 20.00

s80 0.00 1.s3

s90 0.00 159.39

595 0.00 4.24

650 0.00 60.'t0

Total: 393.71

RECAP (xX'O - 9114rS
EaminSs: 2,351.41 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 1000 - Courthouse Securitv

158.87

16,6s4.81
0.00

30



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1101 - Unit Road

Pay Period: ttl3012025 - t2lt3|2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

44,408.37
7,677.47

TAXES

DEDUCTIONS

Code

Pay Amount

66.92

550.92

183.64

5t,909.62
0.00

L37.72

1,855.13

2,4L0.64

2,304.34

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

54,778.49

57,749.47

57,749.47

59,175.81

Total:

Employee

3,564.O2

837.39

3,580.46

0.00

Employer

0.00

837.39

3,580.46

0.01

Units

0.00

24.OO

8.00

2,209.00

0.56

4.00

75.70

-11.00

94.74

7,98t.87 4,4L7.86

Total: 2,405.OO 59,418.93

400

550

551

580

590

595

6s0

Ba nkruptcy

Subject To

59,418.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

2,970.98

243.12

38.46

15.30

924.70

43.62

419.56

76t.54

Employer

4,33L.6L

0.00

0.00

0.00

10,416.01

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,4L7.28 t4,747.62

RECAP 1101 - Unit Road

Earnings: 59,418.93 Benefits: 0.00 Ded uctions: 5,4t7.28 Taxes: 7,98L.87 Net Pay: 46,019.78

Department: 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,983.97
3,299.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

FLOAT

Hourly

DEDUCTIONS

Units

8.00

312.00

Total: 320.00

Pay Amount
183.64

7,580.03

7,863.67

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

7,420.34

7,8t3.52
7,8L3.52

7,833.43

Total:

Employee Employer

538.11

113.30

484.43

0.00

0.00

113.30

484.43

0.01

1,135.84 597.74
Code

400

550

s80

590

650

Subject To

7,863.67

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

393.18

30.24

1.53

0.00

19.91

Employer

573.26

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

444.86 L,757.L2

RECAP 1102 - Vehicle Maintenance
Ea rn ings: 7,863.67 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 444.86 Taxes: 1,135.84 Net Pay: 6,282.97

tZl16/2025 3:42:01 PM Page 115 of 146

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

BEREAVEMENT

FLOAT

Hourly

LWOP

OT

s

SAL

Vacation

31



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 1103 - Fleet Maintenance

Pay Period: LLl3Ol2O25 - L2l13l202s

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,503.07
L,657.74

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

s

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

156.00

3.08

o.92

Total: 160.00

Pay Amount

3,811.50

7t.L2
2L.24

3,903.86

Employer

284.59

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

679.2t

Code

Federal @H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

3,649.32

3,844.51

3,844.5t
3,888.74

Total:

Employee

191.35

55.74

238.36

0.00

Employer

0.00

55.74

238.36

0.00

485.45 294.tO

Code

400

550

580

590

595

6s0

Subject To

3,903.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

195.19

L5.L2

3.06

0.00

4.02

40.2L

257.60

RECAP 1103 - Fleet Maintenance
Earnings: 3,903.86 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 257.60 Taxes: 485.45 Net Pay: 3,160.81

Department: 2120 - County Treasurer

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5,207.33
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

PEO

s

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

0.00

147.OO

4.00

1.00

1.00

8.00

Pay Amount

66.92

3,632.06

98.44

26.65

2,643.O9

180.54
876.08 491.03

Code Subject To

6,086.47

6,418.86

6,418.86

6,647.70

Total:

Employee

38s.0s

93.07

397.96

0.00

Employer

0.00

93.07

397.96

0.00

WHFederal

MC

SS

Unemployment

Total: 161.00 6,647.70

Code

400

551

580

s90

595

6s0

Subject To

6,647.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee Employer

332.39

25.00

3.06

159.39

4.24

40.2L

484.62

0.00

0.00

845.83

0.00

0.00

1,330.45564.29

RECAP 2120 - County Treasurer

Earnings: 6,647.7O 0.00 Deductions: 564.29 Taxes: 876.08 Net Pay: 5,207.33

72/16/2025 3:42:01 PM Page 116 of 14632



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 2130 - County Auditor

Pay Period: 1'l.l30l2025 - t2lt3l2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

13,741.76
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Units

0.00

320.00

3.00

Pay Amount
L3r.s2

8,003.89

10,000.00

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

16,363.43

t7,330.2L
L7,330.2t

L8,O94.97

Total:

Employee

L,288.27

2s1.29

t,o74.46

0.00

Employer

0.00

2sL.29

L,O74.46

0.00Total: 323.00 18,135.41

2,614.02 r,325.75

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

59s

6s0

Subject To

18,135.41

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

906.78

60.00

40.44

2s.00

7.65

478.t7

20.94

240.65

Employer

L,322.O8

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,932.rt

0.00

0.00

t,779.63 4,254.t9

RECAP 2130-CountyAuditor
Earnings: 18,135.41 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

Deductions: 1,779.63 Taxes: 2,6L4.O2 Net Pay: L3,74L.76

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

LWP

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

650

Pay Amount

50.77

L69.23

10,820.64

2L.t5
657.88

2,642.33

719.87

Total: 561.00 15,081.87

Units

0.00

8.00

491.00

1.00

29.00

1.00

31.00

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

13,856.03

14,630.r4
14,630.r4
15,051.63

Total:

Employee

1,065.56

2t2.13

907.08

0.00

Employer

0.00

2t2.t3
907.08

0.02

Subject To

15,081.87

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

754.tt
20.00

30.24

25.00

7.65

159.39

t6.92

220.t4

Employer

L,O99.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,424.37

0.00

0.00

L,233.49 3,523.78

2,t84.77 t,1t9.23

11,663.61

RECAP 2140 - Tax Assessor-Collector

Earnings: 15,081.87 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: L,233.49 Taxes: 2,184.77 Net Pay:

72/t6/2O25 3:42:01 PM Page 177 of 746

11,553.61

0.00

33



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 2150 - County Clerk

Total:

DEDUCTIOI{S

Code Subjcct To

4@ 16,879.22

s20 o.00

sso o.oo

551 0.m
580 0.m
s90 0.m
sgs 0.@

610 0.@

650 0.00

Total:

RECAP 2150 - County Clerk

Earnin8s: 16,879,22 Benefits:

Department: 3fir0 - County Clerk

Oeductions: 1,529.09

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amountsi

1,351.56

0.00

Pay Petiodt lU1Ol2O25 - l2lL3l2O25

Net Pay: 1,351.56

Faxes: 2,228.70

247.O1

Total Oirect Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

13,121.43
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

FTOAT

Hourly

s

SAL

Vacation

PayAlnount
24t.94

12,172.44

532.22

2,643.87

1,288.75

!6,479.22

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

5S

Unemployment

Subiect To

15,372.4L

76,276.77

76,276.77

14180.99
Total:

Employee

983.52

236.01

1,009.17

0.00

2,228_10

Employet
0.00

236.01

1,009.17

0.00

1,245.L8

Unlti
10.00

549.00

24.@

1.00

57.00

641.00

Employet
1,230.S1

0.00

0.00

0.oo

0.00

3,213.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

4,444.06

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Houdy

RECAP 3000 - County Clerk

EarninSsr 1,692.31

lJnits

80.00

80.00

Pay Amount
1,692.31

1,692.31

TAXES

Code

MC

Unemployment

subject To

r,592.57
r,fl1.L9
L,677.!9
L,677.L9

Total:

Enployee
t\2_70

24_32

103.99

0.00

241.O1

Employer

0.@
24.32

103.99

0.00

128.31

DEDUCTIOTIS

code

400

550

590

Subject To

1,692.3t

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

u.62
L5.r2

0.00

99.74

tmployer
123.37

0.00

394.62

517.99

Benefits 0.00 Deductions: 99.74

r211612025 3:42t0r PM Page 118 of 146

Total:

Employee

843.96

60.00

69.48

134.22

9.18

159.39

19.01

13.50

220.35

1,529.09

34



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
PayrollSet: 01 - PayrollSet 01

Pay Petiodt ttlg0l20zs - t2lt3l202s

Total Oirect Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

40,154.58
31.97

EARNII{GS

P.y Code

165 Stipend W/RET

ADASupplement

ADA,/ETF Stipend

DA StaffSupplement
Hourly

JURY DUW

s

sAt-

Vacation

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subject To

50,240.09

52,985.27

52,945.27

45,807.56

Total:

Employee

5,980.99

764.24

3,285.09

0.00

10,034.35

Employer

0.00

7@.24
3,285.09

0.00

4,053.37

DEDUCnOt{S

code

4m
s20

550

551

s80

5q)
595

650

SubiedTo
53,703.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Unlts

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

451.00

8.00

45.00

-21.00

86.00

569.00

Employee

2,685.18

60.00

90.72

449.97

9.18

924.70

35.60

299.7t

4,555.06

PayAmount
50.77

537.52

7,267.82

1,O47.73

11,772.47

363.20

1,s96.3s

30,4s9.62

2,290.55

54,745.97

Employer
3,914.99

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

6,469.81

0.m
0.@

10,384.80

RECAP 3200 - District Attorney
Earnings: 54,7a5.97 Benefits:

Department: 3220 - District Clerk

0.00 Deductions: 4,555.06 Taxes: 10,034.36 Net Pay: 110,196.55

9,511.81
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

!iourly
PEO

s

5Ar
Vacation

9,240.19

275.31

106.59

2,644.06

130.28

12,336.49

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

11,460.80

12,077.63

12,077.63

9,662.19

Total:

Employee

920.46

175.13

74A.ar

0.00

t,844.4

Employet

0.@
175.13

748.81

0.00

923.94

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

DEDUCTIO S

code

400

550

551

580

590

595

650

RECAP 3220 - District Oerk
EarninSs: 12,336.49

Subjed To

12,336.49

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

899.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,578.4A

0.00

0.00

2,471_19

Total:

lJnits
381.m

9.00

4.50

1.00

5.50

401.00

Employee

616.83

43.86

126.92

4.59

0.00

8.44

79.U
880.28

9,611.81

7211612025 3142:A1PM

Benefits 0.00 Deductions 880.28 Taxes: 1,844.40 Net Pay

Page t19 of 146

Department: 3200 - District Attorney

Total:

35



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll U302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01- PayrollSet 01

Department: 3230 - District Judge

Total:

D€DUCTIOI{S

Code

400

520

550

580

590

595

650

Subject To

10,037.18

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Subject To

15,702.85

0.00

o.o0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

501.87

1m.00

9t.74
101.92

4.59

318.78

4.26

140.82

t,267.98

Employer

731.73

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,297.O4

0.00

0.00

2,O28.77

7,583.94
0.00

Ll,5r2.28
0.00

Units

0.00

1.@

8.00
-5.00

4.00

0.00 Deductions: L,278.25

Taxes: 1,185.26

Taxes: 2,912.32

Pav Period: U/30/2025 - 7211312025

Net Pay: 7,583.94

Net Pay: fL,5L2.2a

TotalDired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

Units
144.00

6.00

16.00

166.00

PayAmount

3,672.20

5,946.2t
418.77

10,037.18

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

lJnelnployment

Subject To

8,773.79

9,375.66

9,37S.65

9,753.14

Total:

Emplovee

464.04

135.93

581.29

0.00

1,185.25

EInployer

0.00

135.93

581.29

0.00

777.22

RECAP 3230 - Distrid Judge

EarninBs: 10,037.18 Benefitsl

Department: 3240 - County Court Law

Total:

0.00 Deductions: L,267,9A

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

EARNIITGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

lud Stip

s

SAL

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

Stlbiect To

74,429.t9

75,2r433
15,2t4.33
6,637.65

Total:

Employee

1,889.42

220.61

802.29

0.00

2,912.32

Employer

0.00

220.61

802.29

0.00

1,027.90

DEDUCIIONS

code

400

550

580

590

595

6so

Employee

785.14

45.70

46.92

4.59

318.78

76.72

60.40

\,218.25

Employer

1,144.73

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,297.O4

0.00

0.00

2,44\.77

RECAP 32i10 - County Court taw
Earnings: 15,702.85 Benefits:

t2l1612025 1i4ZA7 PM Page 120 of 146

PayAmount

34.62

4,038.46

259.48

1137O.29

L5,702.45

36



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll U302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01- Pay.ollSet 01

Department: 3251 - lP Prect. I

Pay Period: L7l3Ol2O25 - 1,2ll3l2025

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,849.35
0.00

EART{II{G5

Pay Code

Hourly

s

5AL

Units

148.00

12.00

1.00

161.00

PayAmount
3,176.05

255.30

2,367.15

5,799.50

TAXES

Code

MC

5S

Unemployment

Subjedlo
4,620.@

4,929.97

4,9?9.97

3,432.35

Totalr

Employee

315.46

7L.48

305.65

0.00

692.59

Employer

0.00

1L.48

305.65

0.00

377.73

Totali

DEDUCIIONS

Cod€ Subj€ct To

4@ 5,799.50

s20 0.00

550 0.00

551 0.00

560 0.m
s80 0.00

590 0.00

59s 0.00

650 0.00

Total:

RECAP 3251 - JP P.ect. 1

Eamings: 5,799.50 Benefits:

Ilepartment: 3252 - JP Prect. 2

Deductions: 7,257.56

Employee

2e9.97

20.00

31.15

186.46

75.00

3.06

563.26

8.35

80.31

1,257.56

Employer

422.79

0.@

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.m

\264.92
0.00

0.@

r,69L,7L

0.00 Taxes: 692.59 Net Pay: 3,849.35

Total oirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5,799.50

Subject To

5,424.24

5,7L4.2t
5,774.21

3,401.77

Total:

Employee

476.15

82.86

354.28

0.00

9!3.29

4,492.46
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

SAL

DTDUCTIONS

Total:

Unltr
160.00

1.00

161.00

PayAmount

3,432.35

2,367.15

TAXCS

Code

t\4c

ss
Unemployment

Employ€.

0.00

82.86

354.28

0.m
437.14

code

400

550

580

s90

595

610

650

Subjed To

5,799.50

0.m
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

289.97

61.16

4.59

0.00

4.22

13.50

19.91

393.3s

Employet

422.79

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,606.65

REC^P 3252 - JP Prect. 2

Earnin8si 5,799.50 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 393.35 Taxes: 913.29 Net Pay: 4,492.86

t2/t6/2025 3:42:01PM Page 121of 146
37



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll U302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01- PavrollSet 01

Department: 3253 - JP Prect. 3

Pay Petiodt 7,^13012025 - 1217312025

Net Pay: 4,244.07

Total:

Total:

Unlts

0.00

120.00

?4.@
1.00

16.00

161.00

Units
0.00

2.00

155.25

1.OO

161.00

4,248.07
0.00

4,480.90
0.00

Taxes:

Taxes:

993.00

709.25

Total Direct Depositr:
Total check Amounts:

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend VRET
Hourly

s

SAL

Vacation

PayAmount

34,62

2,576.52

508.11

2,367.t5
347.74

5,834.14

Subj.ct To

5,244.73

5,53S.83

5,535.83

3,402.73

Total:

Employee

569.51

80.27

343.22

0.00

993.@

Employet
0.00

40.27

141.22

0.00

421.49

DEDUCTIO]{S

code

400

550

s80

s9o

595

6s0

Employee

29r.70

30.24

3.06

159.39

8.46

100.22

s93.07

Employer

4253r
0.00

0.00

1,240.45

0.00

0.00

t,66s.16

Subject To

5,834.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 3253 -.lP Prect. 3

Earnings: 5,834.14 Benefits

Department: 3254 - JP Prect. 4

0.00 Dedurtions: 593.07

Total Direct Deposits:
TotalCheck Amounts:

EAR INGS

Pay Code

155 Stipend W/RET

FLOAT

Hourly

s
SAL

PayAmounl
so.11

40.42

3,257.9r
57.10

2,367.t5
s,773.35

TAXES

Code

MC

5S

Unemployment

SubjedTo
5,193.21

5,481.88

5,481.88

3.356.46

Total:

Employee

289.88

79.49

339.88

0.00

709.25

Employer

o.0o

79.49

339.88

0.01

419.38

DEDUCIIONS

code

400

550

s80

590

595

650

Employee

288.67

45.70

3.06

1s9.39

6.3s

80,03

583.20

Emplover

420.88

0.00

o.o0

845.83

0.00

0.00

L,266.7!

Subject To

5.773.35

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

RECAP 329 -JP Prect,4
Earnings: 5,713.35 Benefits 0.00 Deductions s83.20 Net Pay 4,44O.90

r211612025 3:42'-01 PM Page 722 af \46

TAXES

code

Federal w/H
MC

ss

unemployment

38



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12732025
PayrollSet: 0l - Payroll S€t 01

Department: 4300 - County Sheriff

Pay Period: 1V30l202s - 72l7ll202s

TotalDirect Deposits:
Total Check Amountsi

100,018.04

0.00

EART{INGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

FH . TAW

FI-OAT

Hourly

MILITARY

OT

s

s.o sB22

S.O. soft Pay

sAt-

Uniform

Vacation

Units
0.00

12.00

8.00

3,030.75

12.@
159.00

77.N
0.00

0.m
-10.m

0.@
72.@

3,420.75

Employee

6,674.4t

318.92

467.18

573.69

36.72

1,955.34

79.50

27.N
847.52

10,974.6A

Pay Amount
623.t2
300.51

227.t0
86,108.78

2,036.70

6,778.59

2,237.94

10 291.38

2,A8/.D
19,090.08

1,025.@

1,892,88

133,496.25

Employcr
9,574.94

0.m
0.@

0.@

0.00

16,026.91

0.00

0.00

0.00

25,601.89

TAXES

Code

MC

5S

Unemployment

Subrect To

t22,4.21
129,579.02

t29,579.O2

L24,37L.71

Total:

Employee

12,590.74

1,478.89

8,033.90

0.00

22,s01.s3

Employer

0.00

1,878.89

8,033.90

0.00

9,912.79

Total

DEDUCIO S

Code

400

s30

5s0

551

580

590

595

610

650

Subiect To

133,496.2s

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.m
0.@

0.m
Total:

RECAP 4300 - County Sherlff
Earnings: 733,496.25 Beneflts: 0.00 Deductions: 10,974.68 Taxes: 22,503.53 Net Payr 100,018.04

t2/1612025 3t42tot PM Page 123 of 146
39



Packet: PYPKt03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 72732025
PayrollSet:01- Payroll Set 01

Department: 4310 - County Jail

Taxes 19,455.58

Pay Petiod| I,.I?OI2025 - l2I7?I2O25

Net Pay: 95,443.35

Net Pay: 12,501.55

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

FI-OAT

Hourly

JailSoft Pay

LWOP

OT

s

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

Unlts

0.00

45.50

8.00

3,408.75

0.00

18.02

2t9.75
97,99

-11.00

0.00

238.49

4,025.50

Employee

6,264.65

11S.38

470.08

151.92

29.O1

1,998.00

108.55

13.50

L,242.79

10,393.94

Pay Amount
26s.36

1,236.44

169.44

93,881.38

\269.r7
0.00

8,599.79

2,W.70
9,350.42

1,025.00

5,595.17

125,292.87

Employe.
9,133.86

0.00

0.00

0.m
0.00

17,563.04

0.00

o.@

0.00

26,695.90

92,508.42
2,934.93

17,227.99
7,273.56

Total Dir€ct Oepositr:
Total Check Amounts:

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subject To

115,056.88

121,321.53

L27,321.53

124,422.79

Total:

Employee

LO,L74.47

1,759.18

7.52t.93
0,00

19,455.58

Employer

0.00

1,759.18

7,521.93

0.04

9,281.15

Total:

OEDUCIIONS

code

400

530

550

551

580

s90

595

610

650

Subject To

t25,292.47

0.00

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Tot l:

Subrect To

12,624.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Totrl:

REC,AP 4310 - county lail
Earnings: 125,292.81 Benefits:

Department: 4321 - Constables-Pct, I

Deductions: 10,393.94

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

csP-or
FLOAT

Hourly

s

SAL

L,niform

PayAmouht
34.62

243.OO

69.23

13,124.76

23.08

1,923.08

25.00

t5,442.77

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

slbject To

14,152.03

15,383.21

15,383.27

12F03.71

Totall

Employee

1,O73.61

223.O4

953.17

0.00

2,250.44

Employer

0.00

223.O4

9s1.11

0.02

L,L76.83

Employee

631.24

23.06

t4.42

0.00

2.L1

19.91

690.74

oEoucno]{s
Code

400

550

551

590

595

550

Employet
920.34

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

1,314.96

RECAP 4321- Constables-Pct. 1

Earnings: 15,442.77 Benefits:

12/1612D25 3:42iol PM

0.00 Oeductions: 690.74 Tares 2,250.48

Page 124 of 146

Units

0.00

9.00

3.00

537.00

1.00

1.00

0.00

551.00Total:

40



Packet: PYPK[0:1435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4322 - Constables-Pct. 2

Total:

Total Oirect Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

5,764.54
0.00

Taxes 856.78

Taxes 1,366.09

Pay Petiod, t!30l202s - L2l7ll202s

Net Pay: s,764.54

Net Pay: 7,985.3s

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

SAL

uniform

Units
0.00

260.00

1.00

0.00

251.00

PayAmounl

34.62

5,353.30

1,923.08

2s.00

7,336.00

TAXES

Code

Federalw/H
MC

55

Unemployment

Subiect To

6,622.8s

6,950.63

6,950.63

5,489.85

Total:

Employet
0.00

100.78

430.93

0.00

531.71

DEDUCIIONS

code

400

580

590

595

550

SubjedTo
6,555.33

0.00

0.m
0.00

0.00

Totall

Employee

327.74

1.53

351.44

4.O2

19.91

7$.64

Employer

477.44

0.00

860.07

0.00

0.00

1,337.95

RECAP 4322 - Con.tables-Pct. 2

Earnings: 7,336.00 Benefits:

Department: 4323 - Constables-Pct. 3

Total:

714.68

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,985.35
0.00

EARNIT{Gs

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

OT

SAL

TXDOTSTEP

Uniform

Pay Amount

50.77

7,637.L5

588.47

1,923.08

59.23

50.00

10,318.70

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

Subject To

9,356.03

9,471.97

9,471.97

5,867.a2

Total:

Employee

610.88

143,13

612.08

0.@
1,366.09

Employet

o.@
143.13

612.08

0.00

755.21

0.00

0.00

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

550

551

580

590

595

6s0

Subjed To

10,318.70

0.@

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Units

0.00

343.00

17.00

1.00

2.00

0.00

363.00

Employee

515.94

45.70

726.92

4.59

159.39

14.39

1@.33

967.26

Employer

752.23

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,635.07

0.@

0.00

?,347 30

RECAP 4323 - Constables-Pct, 3

Earnin8s: 10,318.70 genefits: Deductions:

12/1612025 3 i42:01 Plv Page 125 of 146

Deductions:

Employee

325.O7

100.78

430.93

o.o0

856.78

961.26

41



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4324 - Constables-Pct. 4

Pay Period: LLI3OI2O25 - l2lt3|202s

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

17,034.t3
849.05

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

csP-or
Hourly

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Total: 817.50 22,387.77

Units

308.00

508.50

1.00

Pay Amount

8,316.00

L2,r48.69

1,923.08

subject To

20,94t.9t
22,O28.40

22,O28.40

t9,t54.54
Total:

Employee

L,372.O2

319.40

L,365.78

0.00

3,057.20

Employer

o.oo

319.40

1,365.78

0.01

1,685.19

Code

Federal W/H
MC

ss

Unemployment

Code

400

520

550

551

s80

s90

595

650

Subject To

20,929.77

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

r,046.49

40.00

51.90

57.70

1.53

159.39

10.35

80.03

Employer

L,s25.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2,029.69

0.00

0.00

t,447.39 3,555.45

RECAP 4324 - Constables-Pct.4

Earnings: 22,387.77 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 4325 - Highway Patrol

Deductions: t,447.39 Taxes: 3,057.20 Net Pay: 17,883.18

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,2L7.98

0.00

EARNINGS

Units

80.00

Total: 80.00

Pay Amount

1,692.31

1,692.31

Employer

L23.37

0.00

45r.2t

0.00

0.00

574.58

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H

MC

ss

Unemployment

Pay Code

Hourly

DEDUCTIONS

Subject To

1,383.66

7,468.28

t,468.28
r,692.3t

Total:

Employee

51.83

2L.29

91.03

0.00

164.15

Employer

0.00

2t.29
91.03

0.01

112.33Code

400

580

s90

595

6s0

Subject To

t,692.3L

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

w.62
1.53

1s9.39

4.24

60.40

310.18

RECAP 4325 - Highway Patrol

Earnings: 1,692.31 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 310.18 Taxes: 164.15 Net Pay: 1,277.98

!2/76/2025 3:42:01 PM Page 126 of 14642



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 4330 - Driver's License

Pay Period : LLI 30 I 2O2s - L2l 13 I 2O2s

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

759.06
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

DEDUCTIONS

Code

400

RECAP 4330 - Driver's License

Total:

Subject To

978.00

Total:

60.00

Employee

48.90

978.00

Employer

7L.30

Subject To

929.10

978.00

978.00

978.00

Total: 170.O4 74.82

Units

60.00

Pay Amount

978.00

Code Employee

95.22

14.18

60.64

0.00

Employer

0.00

14.18

60.64

0.00

MC

SS

W/HFedera I

Unemployment

48.90 7r.30

Earnings: 978.00 Benefits:

Department: 5401 - Juvenile Probation

0.00 Deductions: 48.90 Taxes: 770.O4 Net Pay: 759.06

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

L8,684.71.
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend URET
Hourly

JP COMP TAKEN

S

SAL

Vacation

OEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount
L82.29

16,611.65

669.34

L,125.95

8,288.73

M7.23
Total: 552.00 27,325.t9

Units

0.00

493.50

1.8.00

36.50

2.OO

12.00

BENEFITS

Pay Code

JP COMP EARNED

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Total:

Units

13.00

13.00

Pay Amount
533.42

533.42

Unemployment

Subject To

22,759.lL
24,860.37

24,860.37

27,325.L9

Total:

Employee

2,L63.40

360.47

1,541.35

0.00

Employer

0.00

360.47

1,541.35

0.00
Code

400

520

551

552

580

s90

59s

650

Subject To

27,325.t9

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

L,366.26

735.00

704.68

r92.30

9.18

L,402.87

4.24

L60.73

4,575.26

Employer

L,992.Ot

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,482.62

0.00

0.00

5,474.63

4,065.22 1,901.82

RECAP 5401 - Juvenile Probation
Earnings: 27,325.L9 Benefits: 533.42 Deductions: 4,575.26 Taxes: 4,065.22 Net Pay: 18,684.71

12/16/2025 3:42:01 PM Page 127 of 74643



Packet: PYPKT0i!435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
PayrollSet: 01- Payroll Set 01

Department: 6520 - Buildint Maintenance

RECAP 5520 - guilding Maintenance
Earnings: 14,177.90 Eenefits:

Department: 6550 - Elections

DEDUCTIONS

code

400

550

580

590

595

610

6s0

DEDUCNONS

code
,100

550

s80

s90

595

650

REC-AP 5550 - Eledions
EarninBs: 9,224.92

0.oo Deductions: 897.63

Total Direct Deporits:
Total Check Amounts

Taxes: 1,819.49

Taxes 1,139.93

Pay Period: 11130/2025 - r217312025

Net Pay: 11,400.78

Net Pay: 6,731_45

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7t,400.78
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Cod€

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

s

SAL

Vacation

Pay Amout
L47.67

1o,932.73

420.22

2,L67.7r
49.57

14,LL7.90

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss
Unemployment

SubjectTo
t3,237.90
13,943.81

13,943.81

t2,422.19
Totall

Employee

752.74

202.18

864.S3

0.00

1,819.49

Employe.
0.00

202.18

864.53

0.00

1,066.71

Subiect To

14,1L7.90

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Total:

Total

Unlts

0.00

520.00

38.00

1.00

2.00

561.00

Employee

70s.91

63.s8

10.71

0.00

10.57

6.92

99.94

897.63

Employer

1,029.19

0.00

0.00

3,156.95

0.00

0.m
0.00

4,186.15

6,737.45
0.00

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

155 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

s

5AL

Units

0.00

290.50

29.50

1.00

321.00

PayAmount
34.62

6,001.8s

596.39

2,592.06

9,224.92

TAXES

Code

Federalw/H
MC

ss

lJnemployment

SubjedTo
7,875.97

8,317.22

8,331-22

7,452.U
Total:

Employe€

502.13

120.90

516.90

0.00

1,139.93

Employer

0.00

120.90

516.90

0.00

637.80

Subiect To

9,224.92

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

461.25

30.24

4.59

722.65

14.68

120.13

1,353.54

Employer

672.49

0.00

o.o0

2,Lr4.75

0.00

0.00

2,747.24

Benefits 0.00 Deductions: 1,353.54

L2l1612025 3i42.Ot Pl4 Page 128 of 14644



Packet: PYPKT0!1435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 6560 - Commissioners Court

Pay Period: LL|3O|1O2S - L2lt3l2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

16,150.79

0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Amount
228.47

2,Lrs.38
].8,709.45

219.58

TAXES

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

L9,222.07

20,335.66

20,33s.66

6,7s3.39

Total:

Employee

1,510.96

294.86

7,260.8t

0.00

Employer

0.00

294.86

t,260.87

0.00

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

0.00

80.00

-1.00

8.00

Total: 87.00 2L,272.88 3,066.63 1,555.67

Code

400

520

5s0

551

s80

590

595

6s0

Subject To

21,272.88

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

1,550.79

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3,284.38

0.00

0.00

RECAP 5560 - Commissioners Court
2L,272.88

Department: 5570 - Veteran Service Officer

4,835.t7

0.00 Deductions: 2,055.46 Taxes: 3,066.63 Net Pay: 16,150.79

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

2,003.96
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Units

0.00

4.00

1.00

Pay Amount
34.62

73.28

2,368.80

Code

Federal W/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

2,300.2t
2,424.L0

2,424.L0

2,446.t2

Total:

Employee

110.87

35.15

150.29

0.00

Employer

0.00

35.15

150.29

0.00Total: s.00 2,476.70

296.3t t85.44

Code

400

550

590

595

650

Subject To

2,476.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee Employer

L23.83

30.58

0.00

2.tt
19.91

180.s5

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

L76.43 575.L7

RECAP 6570-Veteran Service Officer
Earnings; 2,476.70 0.00 Deductions: 176.43 Taxes: 296.3L Net Pay: 2,003.96

t2/76/2025 3:42:01 PM Page 129 of 746

Employee

1,063.6s

50.00

42.36

199.99

4.59

520.83

t4.37

t59,67

2,055.46

45



Packet: PYPK[03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 5580 - Human Resources

Pay Period: tLl3Ol2O25 - Lzlt3l2025

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,772.75
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Total: 81.00 4,627.70

Units

0.00

80.00

-3.00

4.00

Pay Amount

50.77

2,L92.3L

2,265.39

L19.23

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,20L.29

4,432.67

4,432.67

4,6L4.O8

Total:

Employee

687.91

64.27

274.83

0.00

Employer

0.00

64.27

274.83

0.00

r,o27.or 339.10

Code

400

550

s80

590

595

6s0

Subject To

4,627.70

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

231.38

13.62

1.53

159.39

2.LL

19.91

Employer

337.36

0.00

0.00

45L,2L

0.00

0.00

788.57427.94

RECAP 6580 - Human Resources

Earnings: 4,627.70 0.00

Department: 6590 - Purchasing Department

427.94 Taxes: L,O27.Ot Net Pay: 3,t72.75

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

1,409.05
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

S

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

60.00

4.00

16.00

Pay Amount

r,329.8L
88.6s

354.62

Code

Federal WH
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

7,664.52

7,7s3.L7

r,753.r7
7,773.O8

Total:

Employee Employer

Total: 80.00 L,773.O8

L27.34

25.42

108.70

0.00

0.00

25.42

108.70

0.00

134.72255.46

Code

400

s90

5s0

Subject To

t,773.O8

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

88.6s

0.00

19.91

Employer

r29.26

394.62

0.00

108.56 s23.88

RECAP 6590 - Purchasing Department
Earnin8s: I,773i8 Benefits: 0.00 Deductions: 108.56 Taxes: 255.46 Net Pay: 1,409.06

12176/2025 3:42i01 PM Page 130 of 146

Deductions:

46



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollS€t 01

Department; 6600 - & Subdivision

Pay Period: 1V30l2025 - 7217312O2s

4,791.07
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend W/RET

Hourly

s

sAl-

Unlts

0.00

80.00

4.00
,3.00

81.00

PayAmount

50.77

2,O19.4t

171.53

3,251.05

5,563.27

TAXES

code

FederalWH
MC

ss

Unemployment

Subjed To

4,959.07

5,237.24

5,231.24

5,563.27

Total:

Employee

359.88

75_94

324.7!
0.00

750.S3

Employer

0.00

75.94

324.7L

0.00

400.65Total:

DEDUCNON5

Code

400

551

580

590

595

6s0

RECIP 6600- En8. &Sobdivision
Earnings: 5,563.27 Benefitsi

Subject To

5,563.27

0.m
0.m
0.m
0.00

0.00

Total:

Employer

405.57

0.m
0.00

45r.2L

0.@

0.00

855.78

Employee

274.77

100.00

1.53

159.39

6.24

50.,lO

505.73

0.00 Deductions: 605.73 Taxes 760.53 Net Payr 4,197.01

Department: 6530 - Grants De rtment

Total Direct Depositsr
TotalCheck Amounts:

?,49!.79
0.00

EARNINGS

Pay Code

155 Stipend W/RET

SAL

lJnits

0.00

1.00

1.00

Pay Amount

34.62

3,577.06

3,611.68

TAXES

Code

FederalWH

MC

ss

Unemployrnent

subjectTo
3,049.57

3,230.15

3,230.15

3,581.10

Total:

Enployee

309.14

46.84

20o.27

0.m
556.25

Employer

0.00

46.U
20o.21

0.00

247.11

Total:

DEDUCIIONS

code

400

550

551

580

s90

s95

6s0

Subject To

3,611.68

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

Total:

Employee

180.58

30.58

t26.92

1.53

159,39

4.24

60.40

563.64

Employet
263.29

0.00

0.00

0.oo

45L.2t
0.m
0.m

714.5O

RECIP 6530 - Grants Oepanment
EarninSs: 3,611.58 Eenefits: 0.00 Deductions: 563.64 Taresl 556.25 Net Pay: 2,491.79

r211612025 3:42:A1Pt4 Page 131 of 146

Total Direct Oeposits:
Total Check Amounts:

47



Packet: PYPKI03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru L2132O25
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Pay Period: LLI 30 I 2025 - Lzl t3 12025

3,982.62
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

s

SAL

DEDUCTIONS

Units

0.00

80.00

s.00

-4.00

Pay Amount
16.15

2,t22.O4

183.38

2,750.62

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

4,677.98

5,019.59

5,019.59

5,041.61

Total:

Employee Employer

309.83

72.78

3Lt.22
0.00

0.00

72.78

3tt.22
0.01

Total: 81.00 5,O72.L9 693.83 384.01

Code

400

s20

550

580

590

595

650

Subject To

5,O72.r9

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

253.6L

88.00

30.58

1.53

0.00

2.tt
19.91

Employer

369.76

0.00

0.00

0.00

394.62

0.00

0.00

395.74 764.38

RECAP 5650 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Earnings: 5,O72.t9 Benefits: 0.00

Department: 7510 - Sanitation Department

Deductions: 395.74 Taxes: 693.83 Net Pay: 3,982.62

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

7,22L.23
0.00

EARNINGS TAXES

Pay Code

165 Stipend w/RET

Hourly

S

SAL

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Pay Amount

50.77

5,050.49

306.87

3,653.85

25.00

47.84

Total: 24L.00 9,134.82

Units

0.00

224.OO

14.00

1.00

0.00

2.00

Code

Federal W/H

MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

8,481.32

8,978.06

8,978.06

9,058.45

Total:

Employee

s68.69

L30.L7

556,64

0.00

Employer

0.00

L30.t7

556.64

0.00

1,255.50 686.81

Code

400

520

550

551

580

590

595

6s0

Subject To

9,r34.82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

456.74

40.00

76.37

38.46

4.59

0.00

2.tt
39.82

Employer

66s.93

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,183.86

0.00

0.00

6s8.09 L,849.79

RECAP 7610 - Sanitation Department
Earnings: 9,134.82 Benefits: Net Pay: 7,22t.23

12/16/2025 3:42:01 PM

0.00 Deductions: 6s8.09 Taxes: 1,255.50

Page 132 of 746

Department: 5550 - Emerg Mgnt/Homeland Sec

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

48



Packet: PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025
Payroll Set: 01 - Payroll Set 01

Department: 8700 - County Agent

Pay Period : LLI 30 I 2O2s - L2l t3 I 2O2s

Total Direct Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

3,263.99
0.00

TAXESEARNINGS

Pay Code

Hourly

S

SAL

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

Units

48.00

8.00

2.00

24.OO

Pay Amount
1,023.74

t70.62

2,249.34

511.86

Code

FederalW/H
MC

SS

Unemployment

Subject To

3,870.25

3,95s.56

3,955.56

3,955.56

Total:

Employee

303.6s

57.36

245.25

0.00

Employer

0.00

57.36

245.25

0.00
Total: 82.00 3,955.56 606.26 302.6L

Code

400

590

Subject To

t,706.22

0.00

Total:

85.31

0.00

L24.38

394.62

Employee Employer

RECAP 8700 - County Agent
Earnings:

85.31

0.00

519.00

85.31 Taxes: 606.26 Net Pay: 3,263.99

12/16/2A25 3:42:01 PM Page 133 of 146

Benefits:

49



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packetr PYPKT03435 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12732025
PayrollSet: 01- PayrollSet 01

Total Dired Depositsl
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Periodr 1U30l2023 - t2/13l202s
Males Paid: 772

Females Paidi 133

Unknown Paid: 0
TotalEmployees: 305

515,604.18
1L,657.66

BEI{EFIT5

Pay Code

]P COMP EARNED

Total

Units

13.00

13.00

EARNII{GS

Pay Code

165 Stipend VRET
ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

BEREAVEMENT

c5P,OT

DA StaffSupplement

FLOAT

Hourly

JailSoft Pay

JP COMP TAKEN

Jud Stip

JURY DUTY

LWOP

MILITARY

OT

PEO

s

s.o sB22

S.O. Soft Pay

sAt
TXDOT STEP

Uniform

Vacation

DEDUCTIONS

code
4oo

520

s30
550

551

552

560

s80

s90
595

610

650

Bankruptay

Employer

49,89s.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

94,s42.53

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

t44,477.90

PayAnouht
533.42

533.42

Unlts

0.00

0.00

0.00

24.00

317.00

0.00

57.50

55.00

76,626.2s

0.00

18.00

1.00

8.00

18.58

1.00

72.@

403.25

13.00

557.02

o.@
0.00

-38.00

2.00

0.00

705.55

18,841.25

TAXES

code
Federal WH
MC

5S

[Jnemployment

SubjedTo
634,978.21

610,580.74

610,s80.74

622,269.90

Total:

Employee

55,007.68

9,723.36

41,435.05

0.00

106,166.09

Employer

0.00

9,123.36

41,43s.0s

0.14

51,1s8.55

fwl .*55,001 UX

M c-$ 14 ,+qttlt-

5S-{A/,Xto ,10

{ l5t,3A oo
subrect To

586,588,28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.@
0.00

0.00

0.@
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

34,329.53

1.273.OO

oro.rol
2,305.56

1,UO.72
192.30

75.00

205.02

12,561.59

507.90

74.42

5,387.98

761.54

61,548.86

RECAP 01- PayrollSet 0l
Earnings: 694,976-79 Net Pay: 527,261.84

12/16/2425 3:42tO1PNl

Benefits s33.42 Deductions: 61,548.86 Taxesr 106,166.09

Page 134 of 146

PayAmo!nt
2,376.92

537.52

7,261.42

550.92

8,559.00

L,O47.73

1,536.95

7,28/.64
423,419.18

1,269.17

669.34

4,038.46

363.20

0.00

2!.!5
2,036.70

16,267.97

313.81

14,933.26

13,335.72

3,414.9'
170,562.39

69.23

2,375.@

t4,271.24
694,976.79Total:

50



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Recurring Payment

Subject: To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of
$157,324.50 (11/30/2025 through 12/13/2025).

Costs: $157,324.50

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Kristianna Ortiz

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

51



Detail Register
Payroll SummaryCaldwell County, TX

Packet: PYPKT0:'435 . Payroll U302025 thrs 12132025
Payroll set: 01 - Payroll set 01

Total Dired Deposits:
Total Check Amounts:

Pay Petiodt t7ItOI2025 - t2It3I2O2S

Males Paid: 172
Females Paid: 133

Unknown Paid: 0

TotalEmployees: 305

EARI{INGS

Pay Code

155 Stipend W/RET

ADA Supplement

ADA/ETF Stipend

EEREAVEMENT

csP-oT
OA StaffSupplement
FH . LAW

FTOAT

Hourly

Jail Soft Pay

JP COMPTAKEN

Jud Slip

IURY DUTY

t-woP

MILITARY

OT

PEO

s

s.o s822

S.O. Soft Pay

sAt-

TIDOTSTEP

Unilorm
Vacation

PayAmount
2,316.92

s37.52

7,267.82

ss0.92
8,5S9.00

1,O47.'J3

1,535.9S

1,2U.64
423,879.18

1,269.17

669.34

4,038.46

363.20

0,00

21.15

2,036,70

16,261.91

313.81

14,933.26

73,335.72

3,414.93

t10,s62.39
69.23

2,375.@

ta,271.24
694,976.79

Employer

49,895.37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

94,582.53

0.@
0.00

0.00

0.00

t44,477.90

515,604.18
11,657.56

BENEFITS

Pay Code

IP COMP EARNED

Units
13.00

13.00

Pay Amount
s33.42

s33.42

Total:

Unlti
0.00

0.00

0.@
24.OO

317.00

0.00

57.50

55.00

16,626.25

0.00

18.00

1.00

8.00

18.58

1.00

72.00

403.25

13.00

5s7.02

0.00

0.00

-38.00

2.00

0.00

705.65

18,841.25

TAXES

Code

FederalWH
MC

ss

lJnemployment

SubjedTo
634,974.21

670,58/).74

670j&.74
622,269.90

Total:

Employee

55,007.58

9,123.36

41,435.05

0.00

106,166.09

Employer

0.00

9,723.36

41,435.05

0.14

51,158.55

Totali

[wH .*55,001 uX

M C-$ 14 ,+qult-

5s {A/,X10 .10

DEDUCTIONS

code
400

520

530

550

551

552
s60
580

590

595

610

650

Bankruptcy

Subject To

585,588.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total:

Employee

34,329.53

1.273.m' 
oro.roJ

2,305.56

3,440.12

192.30

75.00

205.O2

12,561.59

507.90

74.42

5,387.98

76t.54
61.548.86

RECAP 01- Payroll Set 01

Earnings: 694,976.79 Net Pay: 527,261.U

1211617025 3:42:01 PM

Benefits 533.42 Deductions: 61,548.86 Taxesi 106,165.09

Page 134 of 145

{ 151 ,3t+ oo

52



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Ratification

Subject: To ratify immediate check request to ECM Today for
$11,520.00.

Costs: $11,520.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 5

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

53



54



55



56



57



58



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To approve updated county mileage reimbursement rate to the
IRS standard rate of $0.725 cents per mile effective FY 2026.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

59



Here's how you know

IRS sets 2026 business standard mileage
rate at 72.5 cents per mile, up 2.5 cents

IR-2025-128, Dec. 29, 2025

WASHINGTON — The Internal Revenue Service today announced that the optional standard mileage rate for
business use of automobiles will increase by 2.5 cents in 2026, while the mileage rate for vehicles used for
medical purposes will decrease by half a cent, reflecting updated cost data and annual inflation
adjustments.

Optional standard mileage rates are used to calculate the deductible costs of operating vehicles for business,
charitable, and medical purposes. Additionally, the optional standard mileage rate may be used to calculate
the deductible costs of operating vehicles for moving purposes for certain active-duty members of the
Armed Forces, and now, under the One, Big, Beautiful Bill, certain members of the intelligence community.

Beginning Jan. 1, 2026, the standard mileage rates for the use of a car, van, pickup or panel truck will be:

72.5 cents per mile driven for business use, up 2.5 cents from 2025.
20.5 cents per mile driven for medical purposes, down a half cent from 2025.
20.5 cents per mile driven for moving purposes for certain active-duty members of the Armed Forces
(and now certain members of the intelligence community), reduced by a half cent from last year.
14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations, equal to the rate in 2025.

The rates apply to fully-electric and hybrid automobiles, as well as gasoline and diesel-powered vehicles.

While the mileage rate for charitable use is set by statute, the mileage rate for business use is based on an
annual study of the fixed and variable costs of operating an automobile. The rate for medical and moving
purposes, meanwhile, is based on only the variable costs from the annual study.

Under the law, taxpayers cannot claim a miscellaneous itemized deduction for unreimbursed employee
travel expenses, except for certain educator expenses. However, deductions for expenses that are deductible
in determining adjusted gross income remain allowable, such as for certain members of a reserve
component of the Armed Forces, certain state and local government officials, certain performing artists, and
eligible educators. Alternatively, eligible educators may claim an itemized deduction for certain
unreimbursed employee travel expenses. In addition, only taxpayers who are members of the military on
active duty or certain members of the intelligence community may claim a deduction for moving expenses
incurred while relocating under orders to a permanent change of station.

60

https://www.irs.gov/
https://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc510


Use of the standard mileage rates is optional. Taxpayers may instead choose to calculate the actual costs of
using their vehicle.

Taxpayers using the standard mileage rate for a vehicle they own and use for business must choose to use
the rate in the first year the automobile is available for business use. Then, in later years, they can choose to
use the standard mileage rate or actual expenses.

For a leased vehicle, taxpayers using the standard mileage rate must employ that method for the entire lease
period, including renewals.

Notice-2026-10  contains the optional 2026 standard mileage rates, as well as the maximum
automobile cost used to calculate mileage reimbursement allowances under a fixed-and variable rate plan.
The notice also provides the maximum fair market value of employer-provided automobiles first made
available to employees for personal use in 2026 for which employers may calculate mileage allowances
using a cents-per-mile valuation rule or the fleet-average-valuation rule.

PDF

 News items may not be updated after their release. Please
verify the date before relying on the language.

61

https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-drop/n-26-10.pdf
https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-drop/n-26-10.pdf
https://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-drop/n-26-10.pdf


AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Departmental Report

Subject: To approve the December 2025 Indigent Burial Report.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Ezzy Chan

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

62



63



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Texas Local Government Code

Subject: To receive the results of the Caldwell County Appraisal
District (CCAD) Board of Directors election from chief
appraiser.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Shanna Ramzinski

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. F.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

64



65



66



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: Regarding consideration for Tower Meadows Subdivision,
Amended Replat of Lot 18 consisting of two residential lots on
approximately 2.00 acres located on Tower Road and Black
Ankle Road.

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

67



68



69



70



Tower Meadows Subdivision
Amended Replat of Lot 18

Hinkle
Surveyors

P.O. Box 1027  1109 S. Main Street  Lockhart, TX  78644

   Ph: (512) 398-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683  Email: contact@

   hinklesurveyors.com    Firm Registration No. 100886-00

S
 3

0
°2

9
'2

0
" E

  175.72'

N 62°01'30" E
  1

78.84'

N 62°01'30" E
  2

13.72'

S 4
9°4

0'5
8" W

  2
26

.6
7'

S 4
9°4

0'5
8" W

  1
83

.0
7'

N
 2

7
°5

8
'3

0
" W

  2
6
3
.1

3
'

N
 2

7
°5

8
'3

0
" W

  2
2
4
.0

0
'

S
 2

7
°5

8
'3

0
" E

  2
2
4
.0

0
'

60 0 60 120 24030

L o t   1 8 - A

L o t   1 8 - B

S 4
9°4

0'5
8" W

  4
09

.7
4'

N 62°01'30" E
  3

92.56'

W

W

71

wilds
Not For Public Release

wilds
Preliminary Results



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: Regarding consideration for the Cancellation of the Final Plat
for Calvis Estates Subdivision on approximately 20.92 acres
located on Taylorville Road.

Costs:

Agenda Speakers:

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages:

AGENDA ITEM NO. G.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

72



73



74



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Information Only

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of
the Minutes for the December 23, 2025, regular meeting.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 9

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.1
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

75



E

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT
oF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS

Notice is hereby given that an open meeting of the Culdwell County Commissioners Court will be
held on Tuesday. December 23,2025 at o:00 AM in 110 S Main St 2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas at
which time the following subjects will be discussed, considered, passed or adopted, to wit:

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AND TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

D. ANNOI.INCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

CITIZENS' COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County
Commissioners Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will
be taken on these items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court
does retain the right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (If longer than 30 minutes, then the
balance of comments will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens' Comments may be submitted to the
Court by using the form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.fx.us/page/CommissionersCourtForm

F CONSENT AGENDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.l To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $693,963.1 I

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $590,00l.2l (1111612025 through
rU29l202s).

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $184,288.88 (1111612025 through
1U2912025).

F.4 To accept the November 2025 Young Farmers Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural
Finance Authority totaling $ 125.00.

F.5 To accept November 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $52,333.60.

F.6 To accept November 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $223,607.89.

F.7 To accept November 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $445,734.80.

F.8 To ratiff immediate check request to Bridgecrest Credit Company LLC for $2,835.00.

F.9 To rati$ immediate check request to Century Construction Group, LLC for $1,045,632.48.

F.l0 To ratiff immediate check request to Quadient Finance USA, lnc for $7,293.87 .

176



F.l I To ratiff immediate payment made to Rucker-Ohlendorf Insurance for rental property insurance.

F.l2 To approve bond for Deputy Clerks, Tax Assessor-Collector.

F.13 To accept the November 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.

F.14 To accept election services contracts with local political parties to conduct their primary elections.

F.l5 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. I November 2025 Report.

F.l6 To accept and document Joann Garua-Mayberry, Chief Deputy, Caldwell County Emergency
Management, credentials, including confirmed education (Bachelor of Science, Master of Arts,
Master of Science) and validated training records (TCOLE, TDEM, TEEX), for official record.

G. DISCUSSION ONLY:

G.l Discussion only to consider a development agreement for the Data Center located on Highway 142

- Turner Crest project. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Bill Greenwood/Jordan Schaefer with
Kimley-Horne; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

H. DISCUSSION/ACTIONITEMS:

H.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the November 25,
2025,reg;Jar meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/TeresaRodriguez; Backup: 9; Cost: S0.00

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Development Agreement for Luna Rosa. Speaker:
Commissioner Thomas/Richard Sitton/Kasi Miles; Backup: l5; Cost: $0.00

H.3 To discuss and take possible action to authorize the execution of Work Authorization No. 3 for the
SH 142 West project between Caldwell County and American Structurepoint, Inc. as part of their
R-FQ25CCP0l Q Road Bond Contract executed November 25, 2025 . Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 29; Cost:
$2,924,651.89

H.4 To discuss and take possible action to authorize the execution of Work Authorization No. 3 for the
William Pettus Road (CR 238) project between Caldwell County and Pape-Dawson Consulting
Engineers, LLC. as part of their RFQ25CCPOIQ Road Bond Contract executed December 11,2025.
Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 38; Cost: $1,868,426.67

H.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding authorizing American Structurepoint to begin
completing the work for the CAMPO application. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner
Theriot/Will Conley/Steve Widacki; Backup: 49; Cost: $0.00

H.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappointment of Jeremy Driver to the ESD #5
Board of Commissioners to serve from January 1,2026, through December 31,2027. Speaker:
Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

H.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between Caldwell County and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for
participation in the Integrated Public Alert and Warning System (IPAWS). Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector RangeVJoann Garza-Mayberry; Backup: l5; Cost: $0.00

H.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Burn Ban. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

H.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 02-2026 moving $61,000.00 from

277



H.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Tangled Web economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary
action as appropriate. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

H.1 I To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Bumble Bee economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take necessary
action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

L EXECUTIVE SESSION:

I.l Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Tangled Web. Possible action may
follow in open court.

I.2 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible action may
follow in open court.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

As authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, the Commissioners Court of Caldwell County, Texas, reserves the
right to adjoum into Executive Session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above. The
Court may adjoum for matters that may relate to: Texas Govemment Code Section 55 1 .071( 1) (Consultation with Attorney about
Pending or Contemplated Litigation or Settlement Offers); Texas Govemment Code Section 551.071(2) (Consultation with
Attorney when the Attomey's Obligations Under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
Conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Govemment Code); Texas Govemment Code Section 551.072 (Deliberations about Real
Property); Texas Government Code Section 551.073 (Deliberations about Prospective Gift Donations); Texas Government Code
Section 551.07 4 (Deliberations about Personnel Matters); Texas Government Code Section 55 1 .0745 (Deliberations about a County
Advisory Body); Texas Govemment Code Section 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices or Security Audits); Texas
Govemment Code Section 551.084 (Exclusion of Witness from Hearing); Texas Govemment Code Section 55 L087 (Deliberations
about Economic Development Negotiations); and Texas Government Code Section 551.089 (Deliberations about Security Devices
or Security Audits). In the event that the Court adjoums into Executive Session, the Court will announce the section of the
Govemment Code the Commissioners Court is using as its authority to enter into an Executive Session. The meeting facility is
wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be
made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the County Judge's Office at 512-398-1808 for further information.

Np!&g: Any documents linked to an item listed in this Agenda are subject to change both after posting and after discussion and vote during
the Commissioners Court meeting. A copy of this Notice has been posted on the outdoor bulletin board located at the Caldwell County
Courthouse, I l0 S. Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644. Said place is readily accessible to the general public at all times, and will remain
posted continuously for three business days preceding the scheduled time of the meeting. A copy of this Notice has also been posted online
at the County's website at https://www.co.caldwell.rx.us/pagelagendas_minutes_2025.

3

Unit Road/Sanitation (001-6520-3620) into JPI/DRC Building - Lockhart (001-6520-3560) to
cover bathroom remodel. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: I ; Cost: $61 ,000.00

78



COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES 110 S Main St.2nd Floor, Lockhart, Texas

Commissioners Court December 23r2025,,9:00 AM

Hoppy Haden
Teresa Rodriguez

County Judge
County Clerk

B.J. Westmoreland
Rusty Horne
Ed Theriot
Dyral Thomas

Commissioner, Pct. I
Commissioner, Pct.2
Commissioner, Pct.3
Commissioner, Pct.4

A. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Judge Haden called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.

B. INTVOCATION

Timothy Parker opens the meeting in prayer.

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE U.S. AI\{D TEXAS FLAGS:
(Texas Pledge: Honor the Texas Flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible.)

Judge Haden leads all present in the pledge to both flags.

D. ANNOT'NCEMENTS:
Items or comments from Court members or staff.

Commissioners Court wishes everyone a Merry Chrisfinas and a Happy New Year, with safe travels.

Commissioner Theriot and Judge Haden expressed their appreciation to Kasi Miles, Stephanie McKee
and staff for a successful Employee Awards Banquet.

Debbie Sanders, Tax Assessor-Collector, presented information regarding a new kiosk registration system
that will be available to customers.

Ezzy Chan, Executive Assistant, requested approval for cybersecurity training and stated that an email
would be sent to all departments to include additional employees.

E. CITTZENS'COMMENTS:
At this time any person may speak to Commissioners Court if they have filled out a Caldwell County Commissioners
Court Participation Form. Comments will be limited to four (4) minutes per person. No action will be taken on these
items and no discussion will be had between the speaker(s) and members of the Court. The Court does retain the
right to correct factual inaccuracies made by the speakers. (lf longer than 30 minutes, then the balance of comments
will continue as the last agenda item of the day.) Citizens'Comments may be submitted to the Court by using the
form found at: https://www.co.caldwell.tx.usipagelCommissionersCourtForm

Claudia Hollern, Lockhart resident, expressed support for the new animal shelter but noted concerns about
its size and requested the need for low- to no-cost spay and neuter services.

I

79



Virginia Parker, San Marcos River Foundation, requested that developers not use water for data center
cooling systems.

Andrew McClish, Prairie Lea resident, reviewed the political all-way stop signs in his neighborhood

and indicated he will continue the discussion next year.

F. CONSENT AGEIIDA:
(The following consent items may be acted upon in one motion.)

F.l.To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $6931963.11.
F.2.To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $590,001.21(1111612025 through 1112912025). F.3.To
approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $184,288.88 (11/16/2025 through 1112912025). F.4.To
accept the November 2025 Young Farmers Assessment Fee payment to the Texas Agricultural Finance

Authority totaling $125.00.
F.S.To accept November 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of $521333.60.
F.6.To accept November 2025 DMV Remittance in the amount of $223,607.89.
F.7.To accept November 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $4451734.80.
F.8.To ratiff immediate check request to Bridgecrest Credit Company LLC for $2,835.00.
F.9.To ratiff immediate check request to Century Construction Group, LLC for $1,045,632.48.
F.10To. ratify immediate check request to Quadient Finance USA, Inc for $7 293.87.
tr'.l1To. ratiS immediate payment made to Rucker-Ohlendorf Insurance for rental property insurance.
F.12To. approve bond for Deputy Clerks, Tax Assessor-Collector.
F.13To. accept the November 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal District.
F.14To. accept election services contracts with local political parties to conduct their primary elections.
F.15To. accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. I November 2025 Report.
F.16To. accept and document Joann Garza-Mayberry, Chief Deputy, Caldwell County Emergency

Management, credentials, including conlirmed education (Bachelor of Science, Master of Arts, Master
of Science) and validated training records (TCOLE, TDEM, TEEX), for official record.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . Allvoting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

F.1 To approve County Invoices and Purchase Orders in the amount of $693,963.11
12 23 2025 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
12 23 2025 AP Payment Register.pdf

F.2 To approve County Payroll payment in the amount of $590,001.21 (1111612025

through 1112912025).

Payroll 1 1 1 62025 thru I 1292025.pdf

F.3 To approve County Payroll Tax payment in the amount of $184,288 .88 (1111612025

through 1112912025).

Payroll Tax I I 162025 thru 11292025.pdf

F.4 To accept the November 2025 Young Farmers Assessment Fee payment to the Texas
Agricultural Finance Authority totaling $ 1 2 5. 00.
Young Farmers Nov. 2025.pdf

F.5 To accept November 2025 DMV payment to Caldwell County in the amount of
$52,333.60. County Nov. 2025.pdf

F.6 To accept November 2025 D.}i4V Remittance in the amount of 5223,607.89.
DMV Nov. 2025.pdf

2

80



F.7 To accept November 2025 Comptroller payment in the amount of $445,734.80.
Comptroller Nov 2025 Granicus.pdf

F.8 To ratiff immediate check request to Bridgecrest Credit Company LLC for S2,835.00.
121 2025 BRGCRST Immediate Check Backup.pdf

F.9 To ratifu immediate check request to Century Construction Group, LLC for
$1,045,632.48. POPKT2|292 Century Construction Emergency Check Request.pdf
12 _4 _2025 _QUAFN_and_CENCNST_lmmediate_Check_Expense_Approval.pdf

F.10 To ratifu immediate check request to Quadient Finance USA, Inc for $7,293.87.

Quadient Emergency Check Request.pdf
12 _4 2025 _QUAf'IN_and_CENCNST_Immediate_Check_Expense_Approval.pdf

F.l I To ratifu immediate payment made to Rucker-Ohlendorf Insurance for rental property insurance.

12 5 2025 RUKRO Immediate Check Payment Register.pdf
12 8 2025 RUKRO Immediate Check Expense Approval.pdf
12 5 2025 RUKRO Immediate Check backup.pdf

F.12 To approve bond for Deputy Clerks, Tax Assessor-Collector
Robbin Contreras Surety Bond.pdf

F.l3 To accept the November 2025 Tax Collection Report from the Caldwell County Appraisal
District. CCAD November 2025 Report.pdf

F.14 To accept election services contracts with local political parties to conduct their primary
e lecti on s. D em 2026 _PrimaryC ontract_S i gned. pdf
Rep_2026_PrimaryContractS i gned.pdf

F.15 To accept Caldwell County Constable PCT. I November 2025 Report.
November 2025 Report.docx

F.16 To accept and document Joann Garza-Mayberry, Chief Deputy, Caldwell County Emergency

Management, credentials, including confirmed education (Bachelor of Science, Master of Arts,
Master of Science) and validated training records (TCOLE, TDEM, TEEX), for official record.

G. DISCUSSION ONLY:

G.1 Discussion only to consider a development agreement for the Data Center located on Highway 142

- Turner Crest project. Speaker: Commissioner Theriot/Bill Greenwood/Jordan Schaefer
with Kimley-Horne; Backup: 4; Cost: $0.00

Jordan Schaefer, Kimley-Horn representative for the Highway 142-Turner Crest project,
provided a slideshow outlining the on-site plan for the data center location.

Commissioner Theriot spoke on the non-water power system and discussed the development
agreement items and recommendations.

Proposed DA for Highway 142- Data Center- Tuner Crest

H. DISCUSSION/ACTIONITEMS:

H.1 To discuss and take possible action regarding the approval of the Minutes for the November
25,2025, regular meeting. Speaker: Judge Haden/Teresa Rodriguez; Backup: 9; Cost: $0.00

J

81



12_11_2025 Agenda.pdf
Commissioner Court Minutes 12 _ll 2025.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve.
Allvoting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.2 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Development Agreement for Luna Rosa. Speaker:

Commissioner Thomas/Richard Sitton/Kasi Miles; Backup: 15; Cost: $0.00
Development Agreement for Luna Rosa

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.3 To discuss and take possible action to authorize the execution of Work Authorization No. 3 for
the SH 142 West project between Caldwell County and American Structurepoint, Inc. as part of
their RFQ25CCPO 1 Q Road Bond Contract executed November 25, 2025 . Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Westmoreland/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 29; Cost:

$2,924,651.89
SH I 42West-ASI-WA3.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Approve.
Allvoting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.4 To discuss and take possible action to authorize the execution of Work Authorization No. 3 for
the William Pettus Road (CR 238) project between Caldwell County and Pape-Dawson
Consulting Engineers, LLC. as part of their RFQ25CCPOlQ Road Bond Contract executed
December 11,2025. Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Maria Castanon; Backup: 38;
Cost: $ 1,868,426.67 CR23 8(William Pettus)-PapeDawson-WA3 - I .pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.5 To discuss and take possible action regarding authorizing American Structurepoint to
begin completing the work for the CAMPO application. Speaker: Judge
Haden/Commissioner Theriot/Will Conley/Steve Widacki; Backup: 49; Cost: $0.00
CAMPO Call for Projects 2025 - Presentation.pdf
2023.00554.XT.R0.CTR.Caldwell County_CIPP-Bond Assist_Draft_PSA_20230804
v3_Structurepoint si gned.pdf
2023 .00 5 5 4.XT .2024 -08 -27 .CTR_Caldwel I Counry_SWA # 1 to WA# 1 CI PP-
Bond Assist executed.pdf
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO 2.docx

Motion made by Commissioner Theriot, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.6 To discuss and take possible action regarding the reappointment of Jeremy Driver to the ESD
#5 Board of Commissioners to serve from January l, 2026, through December 31, 2027 .

Speaker: Judge Haden/Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 3; Cost: $0.00

4

82



Commissioner Horne noted a change in board membership, with Nancy Perryman replacing
Larry Schautz.

ESD 5 Reappointment - J. Driver.pdf
Order 04-2024 appointing Board of Commissioners.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.7 To discuss and take possible action regarding approval of a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between Caldwell County and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for
participation in the Integrated Public Alert and Warning System (IPAWS). Speaker: Judge
Haden/Hector RangeVJoann Garza-Mayberry; Backup: 15; Cost: $0.00

Hector Rangel, Chief EMC, reported that all required training for the Integrated Public Alert
and Warning System has been completed and requested approval to activate the system.
For_C aldwe I l_C ounty_- IPAW S_COG_MOA_for_Si gna. pdf
MOU FEMA IPAWS 2025.docx

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.8 To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell County Bum Ban. Speaker: Judge

Haden/Hector Rangel; Backup: 2; Cost: $0.00

Hector Rangel, Chief EMC, recommends keeping the burn ban on.
Burn Ban Order 12.23.25.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Home, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

H.9 To discuss and take possible action regarding Budget Transfer 02-2026 moving $61,000.00
from Unit Road/Sanitation (001-6520-3620) into JPI/DRC Building - Lockhart (001-6520-
3560) to cover bathroom remodel. Speaker: Judge Haden/Danie Teltow; Backup: 1; Cost:
$61,000.00 BT 02-2026 6520.pdf

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Thomas to Approve.
All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Executive Session began at9:36 a.m. and ended at9:54 a.m

I.l Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551 .087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Tangled Web. Possible action
may follow in open court.
Action will follow in court.

I.2 Pursuant to Texas Government Code Section 551.087, the discussion of deliberation regarding
economic development negotiations associated with Project Bumble Bee. Possible action
may follow in open court.
No action taken.

5
83



H.10 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Tangled Web economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take
necessary action as appropriate. Speaker: Commissioner Thomas; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD
Mike Kamerlander addressed the Court regarding the Tangled Web project.

Motion made by Commissioner Thomas, seconded by Commissioner Westmoreland to Approve . All
voting "Aye.'

MOTION APPROVED.

H.l 1 To discuss and take possible action regarding updates on Project Bumble Bee economic
development negotiations. Commissioners Court may provide further instruction or take
necessary action as appropriate. Speaker: Judge Haden; Backup: 0; Cost: TBD

Judge Haden requested that Item H.l I be tabled.

Motion made by Commissioner Horne, seconded by Commissioner Theriot to Postpone . All voting "Aye."

Richard Sitton, Assistant Criminal District Attorney-Civil, requested that Item H.1 be corrected to
show December 1lth, instead of November 25th, as the date of minutes approval.

Amended motion on Hi Commissioner Westmoreland to approve minutes with the correction
showing December 11,2025, seconded by Commissioner Horne.

Court adjourns at 9:58 a.m.

Motion made by Commissioner Westmoreland, seconded by Commissioner Horne to Adjourn. All voting "Aye."

MOTION APPROVED.

I, TERESA RODRIGUEZ, COI.INTY CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO CLERK OF THE COMMISSIONERS'
COURT do hereby certifr that the foregoing contains a true and accurate record of the proceedings held by the
Caldwell County Commissioners' Court on December 23,2025.

TERESA RODRIGI.IEZ, COUNTY CLERK AND EX-
OFFICIO CLERK OF T}M, COMMISSIONERS' COURT OF
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS.

6 84



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the Amended
Replat of Lot 18 consisting of two residential lots on
approximately 2.00 acres located on Tower Road and Black
Ankle Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Westmoreland/Nicole Stephens

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 4

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.2
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

85



86



87



88



Tower Meadows Subdivision
Amended Replat of Lot 18

Hinkle
Surveyors

P.O. Box 1027  1109 S. Main Street  Lockhart, TX  78644

   Ph: (512) 398-2000 Fax:(512) 398-7683  Email: contact@

   hinklesurveyors.com    Firm Registration No. 100886-00

S
 3

0
°2

9
'2

0
" E

  175.72'

N 62°01'30" E
  1

78.84'

N 62°01'30" E
  2

13.72'

S 4
9°4

0'5
8" W

  2
26

.6
7'

S 4
9°4

0'5
8" W

  1
83

.0
7'

N
 2

7
°5

8
'3

0
" W

  2
6
3
.1

3
'

N
 2

7
°5

8
'3

0
" W

  2
2
4
.0

0
'

S
 2

7
°5

8
'3

0
" E

  2
2
4
.0

0
'

60 0 60 120 24030

L o t   1 8 - A

L o t   1 8 - B

S 4
9°4

0'5
8" W

  4
09

.7
4'

N 62°01'30" E
  3

92.56'

W

W

89

wilds
Not For Public Release

wilds
Preliminary Results



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Subdivision

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the Cancellation
of the Final Plat for Calvis Estates Subdivision approximately
20.92 acres located on Taylorsville Road.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Commissioner Horne/Kasi Miles

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 1

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.3
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

90



91



92



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Contract/Interlocal Agreement (ILA)

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding an Interlocal
Agreement (ILA) with the City of Lockhart regarding Texas
Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Richard Sitton

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 10

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.4
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

93



 

300291925.2 - 1 - 

Interlocal Agreement 

Regarding the City of Lockhart, Texas Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone 

Number __ 
 

THIS INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT regarding the City of Lockhart, Texas Tax 

Increment Reinvestment Zone Number ____ (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and 

between the City of Lockhart, Texas, a home rule municipality (the "City"), and Caldwell County, 

a political subdivision of the State of Texas (the "County" and, together with the City, the “Parties”) 

under the authority of Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code and Chapter 311 of the Texas 

Tax Code for the participation of the City and the County in Reinvestment Zone Number ____, City 

of Lockhart, Texas, (the "Zone") created by the City pursuant to Chapter 311 of the Texas Tax Code. 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of the Act (as defined below), the City 

Council of the City (the “City Council”), pursuant to Ordinance No. ____ (the "TIRZ Ordinance") 

adopted on ________, 20__, created, established, and designated the Zone under the Act, attached 

hereto as Exhibit "A"; and 
 

WHEREAS, in the TIRZ Ordinance, the City found that the designation of the Zone would 

encourage the development of property in and around the Zone; and 
 

WHEREAS, in the TIRZ Ordinance, the City contributed twenty-three percent (23%) of the 

City’s ad valorem real property taxes collected and received by the City on the Captured Appraised 

Value (as defined below) in the Zone (all as defined in the Final Plan (as defined below)) in years 

2026-2035 and twenty-eight and one half percent (28.5%) of the City’s ad valorem real property 

taxes collected and received by the City on the Captured Appraised Value in years 2036-2065 and 

recognized the County’s participation in the Zone through its contribution of twenty-three percent 

(23.0%) of the County’s maintenance and operations ad valorem real property taxes collected and 

received by the County on Captured Appraised Value in the Zone in years 2026-2035 and twenty-

eight and one half percent (28.5%) of the County’s maintenance and operations ad valorem real 

property taxes collected and received by the County on Captured Appraised Value in the Zone in 

years 2036-2065; and 
 

WHEREAS, in consideration of the County's participation in the Zone, the County shall 

have the authority to appoint two members to the Board; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Final Plan includes [insert general or specific public infrastructure 

projects] that benefit the County and its residents; and 
 

WHEREAS, in consideration of special benefit to the County created by the projects 

financed by the Zone, including transportation and capital improvements for public use, the County 

is authorized to appropriate funding under this Agreement; and 
 

WHEREAS,, the County's participation in the Zone will greatly enhance the 

implementation of the Zone by the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, both the City and the County will benefit from the development and 

improvements paid with the TIRZ Fund in accordance with the documents creating the Zone; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code, the City and the 

94



 

300291925.2 - 2 - 

County are entering into this Agreement to set forth the conditions governing the contribution of 

the [TIRZ Increment Receipts] (as defined in the Final Plan) by the City and current, 

annually-appropriated funds by the County, and the City finds that this Agreement is necessary 

for the implementation of the Final Plan for the Zone; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, the City and the County, in consideration of the terms, conditions, 

and covenants contained herein, hereby agree as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Incorporation of Recitals. The Parties hereby agree that the recitals set 

forth above form the basis upon which they have entered into this Agreement. 
 

SECTION 2. Definitions. In addition to any terms defined in the body of this Agreement, 

the following terms shall have the definitions ascribed to them as follows: 
 

(a) Act means the Tax Increment Financing Act, as amended and as codified as Chapter 

311 of the Texas Tax Code. 
 

(b) Board means the governing board of directors of the Zone appointed in accordance 

with Section 311.009 of the Act, the TIRZ Ordinance, and this Agreement. 
 

(c) Captured Appraised Value in a given year means the total appraised value, less 

any applicable exemptions, of all real property of the Zone taxable by the City or the County for 

that tax year less the Tax Increment Base defined in Section (i) below. 

 

(d) County TIRZ Increment means the amount of the County maintenance and 

operations tax levy on the Captured Appraised Value which the County agrees to contribute to the 

TIRZ Fund of the Zone pursuant to Sections 3(a) and 3(b) of this Agreement. 

 

(e) Final Plan means the project and finance plan for the Zone, with a preliminary 

form thereof attached hereto as Exhibit "B," and such amendments and revisions thereto as may 

be approved by the City Council. 

 

(f) Project Costs shall have the meaning assigned to such term in the Final Plan.  
 

(g) TIRZ Fund means that fund created by the City pursuant to Section 311.014 of the 

Act and the TIRZ Ordinance, which will be maintained by the City, and into which all revenues 

of the TIRZ Increment Receipts (as defined in the Final Plan) will be deposited, and by such other 

taxing units with jurisdiction over real property in the Zone that may enter into agreements for 

such contributions. 

 

(h) Tax Increment means the amount of property taxes levied and collected by the 

City or County for that year on the Captured Appraised Value of real property taxable by the City 

or County and located in the Zone; provided however, the County Tax Increment shall be 

calculated only on the County’s maintenance and operations property tax levy. 
 

(i) Tax Increment Base means the total appraised value as of ______, 20__, of all 

real property taxable by the City or the County, as applicable, and located in the Zone. 

 

(j) TIRZ Fund shall have the meaning assigned to such term in the Final Plan.  

95



 

300291925.2 - 3 - 

 

(k) Zone means the Reinvestment Zone Number _____, City of Lockhart, Texas, 

approved by City of Lockart, Texas Ordinance No. ______. 
 

(l) Terms other than those defined above shall: (1) have their meanings as given in the 

Act; (2) the Final Plan; (3) the recitals hereof; or (4) if not so defined, their usual and ordinary 

meanings. 
 

(m) References to state statutes shall include amendments to those statutes that are duly 

enacted from time to time. 
 

SECTION 3.  Obligations of the County. 
 

(a) County TIRZ Increment. The County agrees to pay current, annually 

appropriated funds to the City for deposit into the TIRZ Fund created by the City for the Zone in an 

amount equal to twenty-three percent (23.0%) of the County’s maintenance and operations ad 

valorem real property taxes collected and received by the County on Captured Appraised Value in 

the Zone in years 2026-2035 and twenty-eight and one half percent (28.5%) of the County’s 

maintenance and operations ad valorem real property taxes collected and received by the County 

on Captured Appraised Value in the Zone in years 2036-2065 (which expressly excludes the 

portion of real property taxes collected and received associated with debt service and road and 

bridge maintenance and operations). The County's obligation to make these payments accrues only 

after taxes on the Captured Appraised Value are collected by the County. Payment shall be due on 

________, 20__ and on _____ of each year during the term of this Agreement. No interest or 

penalty will be charged to the County for any payments made by the County based on collections 

that occur after this due date. The County may offset against future payments of the County TIRZ 

Increment any portion of payments to the City under this Agreement that the County subsequently 

refunds to taxpayers pursuant to the provision of the Texas Tax Code. Notwithstanding anything 

to the contrary herein, the County TIRZ Increment shall not fund any payments under any 380 

Agreement entered into between the City and any other entity responsible for developing the Zone, 

unless the use of the County TIRZ Increment for that purpose is approved by a majority vote of 

the Commissioners Court. The County hereby acknowledges that the Seawillow Ranch 

Development Agreement entered by the City and RODG DT SEAWILLOW PROPCO LLC, on 

August 2, 2024 (“Development Agreement”), and the First Amendment to the Development 

Agreement approved by the Lockhart City Council on __________, 2026 are not 380 Agreements 

and thus, do not need to be approved by the Commissioners Court. 
  

(b) Limitations on Payments. The County is not obligated to make payments under 

this Agreement: (a) unless and until taxes on the Captured Appraised Value are actually collected 

by the County; or b) in any amount greater than taxes actually collected on the Captured Appraised 

Value.  No interest or penalty will be charged to the County for any late payment received from 

the County.  However, the penalty and interest received by the County on any delinquent taxes 

from the County shall be paid to the City and deposited into the TIRZ Fund, less any collection 

fees incurred by the County.  For and during the term of this Agreement, the County shall not enter 

into any agreements (including, but not limited to, tax abatement agreements and Texas Local 

Government Code "381 Economic Development Agreements") with respect to the Zone that would 

reduce the County Increment without the written consent of the City following approval by the 

City Council. 
 

96



 

300291925.2 - 4 - 

(c) The Project.  

• (1) The obligation of the County to participate in the Zone is limited those portions of 

the property which are within the City’s corporate boundaries and within the boundaries 

of the Zone, as described in the Final Plan. In accordance with the provisions of Section 

311.007 of the Act, the City may change the boundaries of the Zone. The County’s 

participation does not extend to the Tax Increment on any additional property added to 

the Zone unless the Commissioners Court specifically agrees to participate in the 

additional area. The projects of the Zone are and shall be those described in the Final 

Plan, as adopted upon recommendation of the Board and approved by the City Council, 

with the preliminary form being attached hereto as Exhibit "B".  

• (2) In accordance with the provisions of Section 311.011(e) of the Act, the City Council  

may amend the Final Plan; provided, however, no project expenditures of County TIRZ 

Increment provided under this Agreement shall be authorized without an affirmative vote 

of the Board, with the County representatives present for the vote and with the County 

representatives unanimously agreeing with a proposed expenditure. In the event that the 

County representatives do not unanimously agree with a proposed expenditure or they 

both fail to attend the Board meeting when such item is being considered, County TIRZ 

Increment provided under this Agreement may not be utilized for that expenditure unless 

and until a subsequent vote of the Commissioners Court approves of such expenditure 

and the County agrees to place such County TIRZ Increment expenditure item on a 

Commissioner’s Court agenda within thirty (30) days following receipt of a written 

request of the City.  Any future amendments to the Final Plan shall only apply to those 

portions of property which have been incorporated into the corporate boundaries of the 

City. 

(d) Development in the Zone. Projects within the boundaries of the Zone shall be 

developed as closely as possible in conformity with the Final Plan. As stated above, County funds 

will only be used for projects that have been approved by the County members of the Board or by 

the Commissioners Court. 
 

(e) County Appointment to the Board. The Board shall consist of nine (9) voting 

members. The Commissioners Court shall have the unequivocal right to appoint two (2) qualified 

voting members during the period that the TIRZ Fund created under this Agreement contains 

funds. The City Council shall have the right to appoint seven (7) qualified voting members during 

the length of the Zone as established by the TIRZ Ordinance. Members of the Board shall meet 

the qualifications set forth in Section 311.009 of the Act. Failure of the Commissioners Court to 

appoint a person to the Board shall not be deemed a waiver of the County's right to make an 

appointment at a later date. The Commissioners Court will make best faith efforts to appoint a 

qualified person to serve on the Board, and to fill vacancies in the positions as needed.  Should the 

County fail to appoint two (2) Board members or if there is a vacancy in a County-appointed Board 

seat for more than sixty (60) days, then Subsection 3(c)(2) above shall not apply for so long as at 

least one (1) County-appointed Board position remains vacant beyond such sixty (60) days and the 

project expenditures of County TIRZ Increment in the Final Plan can be approved in accordance 

with the Act. 
 

SECTION 4.  Obligations of the City. 
 

(a) Use of County Payments. The City agrees to use payments made by the County 

under this Agreement solely to fund Project Costs and Administrative Fees subject to the conditions 

97



 

300291925.2 - 5 - 

set forth in this Agreement. 
 

(b) Notice to County of Amendments to Final Plan. The City agrees to provide the 

County with written notice of any proposed amendments to the Final Plan at least fourteen (14) 

days prior to their submission to the City Council for approval. The City agrees to work with the 

Board to implement the Final Plan. 
 

(c) Disposition of Tax Increments. Upon termination of the Zone, and after all 

obligations of the Zone have been paid, the City agrees to pay to the County, within sixty (60) days 

of the termination, all monies remaining in the TIRZ Fund that represent the County's pro rata 

amount of participation authorized under this Agreement. 
 

(d) Annual Reports/ Right to Audit. The City agrees to provide to the County an 

annual report regarding the Zone as required under Section 311.016 of the Act. Additionally, the 

County shall have the right to audit the books and records of the Zone upon providing at least 10 

days' written notice to the City. Such an audit shall occur between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. on business 

days and shall be paid for by the County. 
 

SECTION 5.  Term and Termination. 
 

The term of this Agreement, unless extended by mutual agreement of the County and the 

City, shall commence upon execution by the last party and shall last until the earlier of: (1) 

________, 20__; or (2) the date all Project Costs have been paid or reimbursed unless earlier 

terminated by the parties hereto. Nothing in this Agreement limits the authority of the County or 

City to extend the term of this Agreement. Upon termination of this Agreement, the obligation of 

the County to make payments to the City shall end; however, the County's Board appointment 

powers shall survive the termination. 
 

SECTION 6.  Miscellaneous. 

(a) Administration. This Agreement and the TIRZ Fund shall be administered by the 

City Manager or their designees or consultants. The City shall maintain a separate account for the 

TIRZ Fund at a depository selected by the City, which TIRZ Fund shall be secured in the manner 

prescribed by law for funds of Texas cities. The TIRZ Fund shall be an account into which the City 

shall deposit the TIRZ Increment and all accrued interest earned on the fund. The County shall 

participate in the oversight of the TIRZ Fund through its representation on the Board on which 

they will appoint two (2) out of nine (9) members. Furthermore, no more than ten percent of the 

County TIRZ Increment will be used for the payment of administrative, legal, consulting, or other 

professional expenses, except engineering and architectural fees directly related to the specific 

projects in which the County will participate. 
 

(b) Notice. Whenever this Agreement requires or permits any consent, approval, 

notice, request, proposal, or demand from one party to another, the consent, approval, notice, 

request, proposal, or demand must be in writing to be effective and shall be delivered to the party 

intended to receive it at the addresses shown below (or to such other addresses as the parties may 

request, in writing, from time to time). 
 

98



 

300291925.2 - 6 - 

If intended for the City, to: 

Joseph Resendez, City Manager 

City of Lockhart, Texas 

308 W. San Antonio St. 

Lockhart, TX 78644 

If intended for the County, to: 

Hoppy Haden, County Judge 

C a l d w e l l  County Courthouse 

110 S. Main Street 

Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 

With copy to: 

Richard Sitton, Assistant District Attorney 

Caldwell County Courthouse 

110 S. Main Street 

Lockhart, Texas 78644 

 

(c) Non-Assignability. Neither the City, the County, nor the Board shall assign any 

interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other parties. 
 

(d) Non Discrimination. No person shall be excluded from participation in, be denied 

the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination in any of the operations or funding of the Zone 

on the grounds of race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, or other protected status. 
 

(e) Binding on the Parties and Non-Waiver. This Agreement shall not be considered 

fully executed or binding on the City and/or the County until this Agreement has been approved 

and accepted by the City Council and the Commissioners Court at a properly called and noticed 

meeting of each respective body. The failure of either Party to insist upon the performance of any 

term or provision of this Agreement or to exercise any right granted hereunder shall not constitute 

a waiver of that Party's right to insist upon appropriate performance or to assert any such right on 

any future occasion. 
 

(f) Third Parties. The provisions and conditions of this Agreement are solely for the 

benefit for the City and the County, and are not intended to create any rights, contractual or 

otherwise, to any other person or entity. The relationship of the City and the County under this 

Agreement shall not be construed or interpreted to be a joint enterprise or joint venture. The Parties 

agree that each Party is an independent contractor. 
 

(g) Controlling Law. Venue and jurisdiction shall be exclusively in Caldwell County, 

Texas and under the laws of the State of Texas. 
 

(h) Entirety of Agreement. This Agreement, including any exhibits attached hereto 

and any documents incorporated herein by reference, contains the entire understanding and 

agreement between the City and the County as to the matters contained herein. Any prior or 

contemporaneous oral or written agreement is hereby declared null and void to the extent in 

conflict with any provision of this Agreement. 
 

(i) Amendments. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, this Agreement 

shall not be amended unless executed in writing by both parties and approved by the City Council 

and the Commissioners Court in open meetings held in accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas 

Government Code. 

 

99



 

300291925.2 - 7 - 

 

 
[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 

100



 

300291925.2 - S-1 - 

EXECUTED and EFFECTIVE on the last date signed by the duly authorized officials, 

below. 
 

 

 

CITY OF LOCKART, TEXAS CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

 

Mayor County Judge 
 

 

Date Date 

 
 

ATTEST 
 

 

City Secretary County Clerk 
 

 

Date Date 

101



 

 

Exhibit A 
 

 

TIRZ ORDINANCE 

102



 

 

Exhibit B 
 

 

PRELIMINARY FINAL PLAN 

103



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Appointment/Reappointment

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the appointment
of a Judge Pro Tem of the Caldwell County Commissioners
Court for the 2026 Calendar Year, pursuant to Section VI of
the Rules of Procedure, Conduct, and Decorum of the Caldwell
County Commissioners Court.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 10

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.5
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

104



RULES OF PROCEDURE, CONDUCT, AND DECORUM AT MEETINGS
OF THE CALDWELL COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

All Regular. Special. Emergenc)'. and Executive Session Nleetings ofthe Caldrvell
Countl Commissioners Court l'ill be called and conducted in accordance rvith the
provisions of the Texas Open Meetines Act. Chapter 5 5 I . Govemmcnt Codc.

II

The Countl'Judge rral'grotlp routine items s'ithout controvers), together on
the C'ourt's Voting Session Agenda as "Consent henrs." s,hich items ma1,be
approved bl the Court on a single motion and vote.

il

Prior to consideration ofthe "Consent ltems" the Countv JLrdge. or
presiding member olthe Court. r ill honor any' request from an)'
Court Member that an itenr be removed t'rom the Consent Items and
separately considered b1' the Court.

Each Voting Session aeenda item ma1. atier discLrssion. be

designated as "Consent." ifappropriatc. and included in the consent
motion of the appropriate Voting Session. l.lorvever. an) single Court
lVlentber mav prcvent an itern tiom being included in the Voting
Session consent motion.

b. Items that are likell to be discusscd in Executive Session mav be grouped on
thc agenda u'ith an indication under rvhich provisions of the Texas Open
Meetinss Act the Executive Session lr ill be heard.

1

Regular. Special. and Emergencl, Meetings ofthe Caldlvell County Commissioners
Court are open to lhe public and to representatives ofthe press and media.
Executive Sessions of the Commissioners Court are not open to the public. the
press, or the media. and onll' those individuals expressll, requested or ordered to be
present are allorved to attend Executive Sessions.

III. The CaldrvellCounty Commissioners Court meets in Regular Session on the
second and lburth Thursdal's of each month. In order lor a matter or issue to
appear as an agenda item on the Agenda ofanl Regular Meeting ofthe
Conrnrissioners Court. a request must be subnritted rvith dre County Judge's
Oflice by 5:00 p.m. on the Tuesdav immediate 11, preceding the next Regular
Meeting ofthe Commissioners Coun. ln addition. the agenda item request must
be approved by at least one member ofthe Commissioners Coun or the County
Judge. Since these items ollen require revierv by the Commissioner or Judge it is
prudent to submit requests prior to Tuesday to ensure placement on the next
agenda.

I.

105



lY. The business of Caldsell C'ountr is crrndLrcted b1 and bctrrsen the nrembers ofthe Caldn'ell

Countl'Commissioners CoLrrt and hl those rnembe'rs of the countl'stafI elected of'llcials.
department hcads. consultants. experts. and/or members ofthe public rcquested to be prcsent

and participate. While the public is inrited to anend all meetings of the Commissioners

Court (except Executive Sessions) the public's participation therein is limited to that ol
observers unless a member (or members) of the public is requested to address the

Commissioners Court on a particular issue (or issues)or unless thc member (or membcrs) of
the public completes a Public Participation Form and Oath of Testimonl and submits same

lo the Count) Clerk before the stan ot'the meeting. A Public Participation Form and Oath of
-lestirnonl'nrust 

also be subnritted in order to address lhe Commissioners Court on any other
matter. No action rvill be taken during Citizerrs' Corrrnents. and no discussion rvill be had

bctrveen the speaker(s) and the members of the Court. 'l'he Court does retain the right to
coffect t'actual inaccuracies rrade b1 the speaker(s) during Citizens' Comnrents. A sample of
the Cukht:cll (ounlr ('onntissionat's ('orrt Puhlic'Put'ticip lion Fonrr isattached hereto as

"Exhibit A" and the Outlt ol Testinton.r is attached hereto as "Exhibit B."

Each member olthe public s,ho appears belore the Commissioners Court shall be limited
to a maximum of fbur (.1) minutes to make his/her remarks. Time lbr each speaker shall

be maintained by the Count)' Clerk or such other designated represcntative ofthe
Commissioners Coun.

b. Maximum disclrssion on an1 agenda item shall be determined bl the presiding ofiicer
using reasonable discretion in light ofthc'circumstances at such time.

ln matters ofexceptional interest. the Court ma1. b1, the majority vote ofthe
members ofthe Court in attendance at the meeting. either shorten or lengthen the

time allocated tbr all members of the pLrhlic and/or the amount of time allocated for
all agenda items and/or a specilic agenda item.

d. It is the intention of the CoLrrt to prol'ide opcn access to the citizens ofCaldlvell Count5'

to address the Corrrmissioners Court and express themselves on issues ofCountl
Government. Mlembers ofthe public are reminded that the CaldlvellCounty
Commissioners Coun is a Constitutional Court. s ith both judicial and legislative
porrers. created under.Jltrtlc l'. Section I and Section /rY of the Texas Constinrtion. As
a Constitutional Coun. the Cald*ell Countl, Comrrrissioners Court also possesses the

poner Lo issue a L'ontentpt ot (burt (itution under Sc,ction 8/-(/lJ of the Texas Local
Government Code. Accordingll'. members olthe public in attendance at any Regular.

Special. and/or Emergencl Meeting olthe Coun shall conduct themselves u'ith proper

respect and decorum in speaking to and/or addressing the Court: in panicipating in
puhlic discussions before the Coun: and in all acrions in the presence olthe Coun.
Proper attire fbr men. rvomen. and children is mandatory'. 

-fhose 
members of the public

uho are inappropriatell attired and/or rrlro do not conduct themselves in an orderll and

appropriate manner u'ill be ordered to leave the meeting.

a

C

106



e

Refusal to abide b1'the Court's Order and/or contirrued disruption of tlre meeting ma)'

result in a('ontem;tt o.f ('ourt citation.

It is not the intentiorr olthc Caldsell Countl'Comrnissioners Court to provide a public

florum for the derneaning of anl individual or group. Neither is it the intention of the

Court to allou' a member (or members) of the public to insult the honestv and/or

integrity of the Court. as a body'. or an)' member or nrembers of tlre Court. individualll'
or collectively. Accordingll'. prothne. insulting. or threatening language directed

tou'ard the Court and/or anv person in the Court's presence and/or racial. ethnic. or
gender slurs or epithets u'ill not be tolerated. These Rules do not prohibit public

criticism of the Commissioncrs Court. including criticism of any act. omission. policy'.

procedure. program. or service. Violation of these rules ma1'result in the fbllorving
sanctions:

cancellation of a speaker's remaining tinre:

removal from the Commissioners Courtroom:

a Contempt Citation; and/or

such other civil and/or crirninal sanctions as ma)' be authorized under the

Constitution. Statutes. and Codes of the State of Texas.

All members of the Court and public are expected to conduct themselves in a manner that

demonstrates respect ton'ards others and the Court itself. Behavior that impedes or disrupts

the bLrsiness of the Commissioners Court rvhile Court is in session is prohibited and

unlan,ful pursuant to lc-rzr.s Penul Code $ J2.0i. It is the intention of Caldrvell County
Comrnissiorrers Court to attend to Countl'business effectivel)'and efficiently,'. without
undue interrLrption. Cell phone usage during Clornmissioners Clourt is strictly prohibited.

All cell phones. pagers. and other

rnobile communication devices should be in "silent" mode at alltimes lvhile Court
is in session.

The County Judge is the presiding oftlcer of,the Caldrvell Count,v Commissioners Court
and is a fulll'participating member thereof'. ln the event of the absence of the Countl'
Judge, the designated.ludge Pro-Tem of the Commissioners Court (appointed annualll' b1'

vote of the Court) if present at the Regular. Special. Emergencl, Meeting. or Executive

Session. shall preside. I-lou'ever. in the event that the Jud-se and Judge Pro-Tem are not

present. nothing shall prevent tlre presiding offlcer fiom delegating this dutl'to another

nrember of the Commissioners Court.

The presiding officer olthe Comrnissioners Court is responsible for conducting all

nrectings in accordance w'ith these Rules of Decorunr and Procedure. The presiding of ficer
shall conduct the meeting in the fbllorving manner:

2.

3.

4.

VI

v[.

107



Wlten an indir,idual mernber olthe Comnrissioners Court rrishes to make a

n.lotion. the presiding olticer shall first recosrrize the indil'idual's riglrt to

speak. 
-l-he indil'idual mal then make thc' nrotion. A second is then required

prior to ant' discussion or debate on the matter betbre the Court.

b. Onl,r' alter the motion and second. the presidin,s of'Ucer repeats the motion and

opens tlre floor to discussion ol'the nrotion. T'he maker of the rnotion speaks

first. and the presiding officer allo*'s proponents and opponents to alternate

speaking if possible. A member rvho has not !'et spoken has precedence over

those rvho have alreadv voiced an opinion. The presiding officer has the

authority' to end discussion if it becomes too personal or too longrvinded b1,'

calling for a vote.

A nrember rnay onll' nrake one motion at a tirne (Purliunrcnlur't Proceclm'cs

are attached hereto as Exhibit C.) The presiding officer may decline to allorv

more than three motions (one main. nvo secondarl,) on the floor at one time:

fbr example. one substantive motion and trvo nrotions to amend. When

multiple motions are on the floor. the last nrotion made should be the trrst

voted on.

d. The presidin-s of]'icer at the officer's discretion but in keepin-u u'ith these rules.

makes procedural rulings. The bodl'nray overnrle the presiding officer's
procedural ruling rvith a motion. second. and rnajorit;- vote to do so.

e. Three members ol'the Court constitute a quorurn rrnless the Court is levl,ing
taxes. in rvhich case four menrbers constitute a quorum or unless tlre Court is
canvassing an election. in rvhich case onh trvo members of the Court constitute

a quorunl. lf a quorum is present. tlre Judge shalltake a vote by asking forthe
"ayes" ancl "navs". Silence shall indicate an ''ave" vote. Abstentions should be

stated on tlre record. Approval ola motion is attained by a majority vote of all

the votes cast rvhen a quorum is present. The presiding officer slrall announce

the result of the vote .

Vlll. Special Rules for the Press and IVIedia

a. No media personnel or equipment including liglrts, cameras. or rnicroplrones u,ill
be locateclon the Commissioners Court bench nor closer than flve feet (5') in f'ront
of the Cornmissioners Court bench.

b. Reporters and media technicians are required to stnrcture tlreir movements.

equipment set- up. and take-dou'n and adjustments. etc.. in such a manner as to

not disrupt the Commissioners Coun deliberations or the ahilih,of the public
to sec. hear. and participate in the proceedings.

c

108



IX.

x.

XI

c. Interviervs slrall not be conducted inside the Comrnissioners Courtroom during
the tirne the Court is in session.

d. Media inten,iew's u'hiclr are conducted outside the Comnrissioners Courtroom

should be conducted in such a manner that the intervieu'does not disturb.

impede. or disrupt the proceedings ol'an1, Regular. Special" Emergencl'. and/or

Executive Session lvleetin_s of the Court.

The Sheriff of Caldrvell Countv- Texas. or his designated deputy'. shall serve as the

BailitTat all Regular. Special. and Ernergency Meetings of the Court. Florvever. in

the event of the absence of the Sherifl'. or in the event that there exists a conflict of
interest betrveen the Sheriff. an1, member of the Sheriffs Department. and the

Commissioners Coufi. or in the event olan Executive Session of the Court in
n'hich the Sheriff is not an authorized participant. then in such event. the Court
shall appoint such other commissioned peace otfrcers to sen/e as Bailiff as ma1'be

necessar)'.

From time to time. the Commissioners Court shall conduct torvn meetings arrd

public hearings. These Rules of Procedure. Conduct. and Decorum shall also apply

to such town meetings and public hearings: holvever. the Commissioners Court

rnal' adopt such additional and supplernental rules for such nreetings as may, be

necessar)'and appropriate to conduct such meetings in an orderll'. efTicient. and

proper manner.

These Rules of Procedure. Conduct. and Decorum at Meetings of the Caldu,cll
Courrty' Commissioners Court shall be et'fective imrnediatell' upon adoption by the

Court and shall rernain in f'ull fbrce and et-tect until amended or repealed by a

ma-iority vote olthe Commissioners Court.

109



ADOPTED BY THE UNANIMOUS VOTE OF THE CALDWELL COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS COURT on this 23"rtlay of September,2025.

Hoppy Haden
Caldsell CoLrntl' Judge

,\alJtbr..bl
B. Westmoreland
Commissioner- Precinct I issioner. Precinct 2

*$*^ff
Ed Theriot
Commissioner. Precinct 3

Dyral
Commissioner. Prccinct 4

ATI'ES-I':

Tercsa RodrigLrez
Caldsell Countl Clerk

t(
I

I

l,'a-

Conrm

t,.

110



EXHIBIT A
Caldwell County Commissioners Court

Public Participation Form

lnstructions: Fill out all appropriate blanks. Pleusa print or write legihl.r'.

First Name Last Name

Flome Address:

l-lome Telephone:

Place of Enrployment:

Do you Represent an)' particular sroup or organization'?

Which agenda item (or items) do 1'ou rvish to address:

In gencral. are )'ou fbr or against suclr agenda item (or items)'?

Signature:

NO]-E: This Puhlic Purticiputittn Form (along rrith the Outh of Tcstinrotrl', Exhihit B) must be

presented to the Countl' Clerk belbre the start olthe rneetin,rr.

111



EXHIBIT B

Caldwell County Commissioners Court
Oath of Testimony

Have the w'itness choosc an oath belou. Witness must raise their right or left hand.

l/'trnuble lo rtti.sc tluir right or lali hund, usk lhc rittrc.s:; to rcpeul afier nrc:

Oath - Option One:

I. 'int Firstund l.u.sl i\'ume\. do solenrnll.

sincerely,. and trull,declare that the testimon,r' I am about to give to this Court rvill be the truth, the

rvhole truth. and nothing but the truth.

Signature:

Oath - Option Trvo:

I. Print Fir.tt rtnd Lu.tt ,\tlrtc). do slr'ear

that testimony' I arn about to give to this Court rvill be the truth. the rvhole truth. and nothing but the

truth. so help me God.

S isnatu re

112



EXHIBIT C
PARLIAM ENTARY PROCECURES

Motions

An1' nrember of Cornrnissioners Court during the addressing or cliscussiott of an action Agenda

Iterrr ma1,"mole that sonre l.v-pe of action or inactiorr bc taken b.i'thr'Court" and another ntember

olthe Court u'ould need to "second" the motion befiore it could be debated and voted rrpon. Whilc-

a nrotion is on the floor ancl beine debated. anv menrber ol Commissioners Court mav make the

fbllorvin-q motions:

I. Primar.r'Motions

a. Motion to Amend - "lVlove tlrat the original motion be antended" (to add neu,

n,ording) and another nrenrber of thc'Court rvould need to "second" tlre amendntent

befbre it could be debated and voted upon. The vote *'ould be on the amendment first.

If the amerrdment passed. then a vote on the originalmotion rvith the amended

u,ording ri,ould be in order. llthe amenclrncrrt firiled. then a vote on the original rnotion

riith original rvording u'ould be in ordcr. No more than one amendment ma1' be orr the

floor at any one time.

b. Recommend Nerv Wording or Friendll' Amendment - Reconrmend a change in the

rrordinq ol'the original rnotion and if the member olthe Court rvho moved the original

motion and the member of tlre Court u'ho seconded the original motion agrees then the

original motiorr is chansed or corrected. Del'rate and votirtg rvould continue rvithout

any minutes. r'ecord. or rnention oIthe original rvording.

Motion to Postpone - lVlove to postpone an1' Agenda ltem to a latcr point in tirne in

the current meeting. This nrotion needs a "second".

d. This rnotion is not debatable: however. eaclr member of the Court may quickll' express

their thoughts u'ithin a ferv seconds.

e. Motion to Tablc - "Move to table to a date certain or if no clate is qiven then the table

rvill be indehnitelt'. Tlris rnotion needs a second and is debatable before a vote is

taken.

t. Call the Question - Call "question" rvhich nleans tlrat member ol'Court is readl'to
vote. This statemeltt does not recluire anv action. It is onll' a readiness to vote signal.

c

113



g. Molion to End Dcbatc - "jVlove thc questi(nt" is an actiotl ll'lotion to stop debate and

it does necd a "second" fiom another metrtber ol'the Court. This nrotion once seconded

is not debatable. A vote must be immediate and if it passes then debate rvill cease and

then the original motion or amendment must be voted upon. llthe "move the question"

motion lhils. then dcbate willcontinuc.

ll. SupplementnlMotions

a, Motion to Refer - "Move to ret'er the Agenda ltem to stat't'or legal counsel" tbr

llrther researclr. infbrmation. or revieu'rna1 be used otien in Commissiotrers Cottt't.

This nrotion or amendnrent requires a "secottd" and mav be dcbated befbre a vote is

taken. 'l his motion or amendment s'ottld be handled jLrst Iike a regtrlar action motion

or amendment as described aboYe. A successful motion to refer rvill be placed on a

luture Agenda once the research and/or revie\Y is cornpleted.

b. Motion to Reconsitler - Th is motion mat' be made at anl time during a nleeting to

reconsider an Agenda ltem alrcadl approved or disallot'ed eallier in the agenda.

Ivlotion to Atljourn - "MoYe to adjourn" is a nlotion that nray be made rvhen an

Agenda lterr is not being addressed. This motion requires a "second" and ma1' be

debated belorc a vote is taken.

Agenda Older: lhc presiding otllcer ma| take Agenda lterns out o[ ordcr to acconlmodflte

asenda speakers and requests tiom the Commissioners Court. No '\'ote or lurther authority is

needcd, ho\\'ever oncc an Agenda Itenr is addressed. it nrust be concluded.

@: Tlre presiding olticer rna)'recess the meeting tbr up to t\\,o (2) hours \\ ithout tr motion or

a r.ote. For ('onrntissioners Courl t0 recess tbr ntore than t11o (2; lrours a "nlove to recess until a

specitic tinre" is required along s'ith a "second." This nrotion nray be debated belbre a vote is

called. The masimum extension olanl recess shall be onll'until a specific tilne. the ver) nerit

dar,. This recess order or motion sould normalll be acceptable onll *'hen an agenda item is not

being addressed. Horrever. ifthe Court needs to leave tlre Courtroom to phlsicalll' I'ierv an

asenda item tbr better understanding. then it $ould be acceptable.

c

114



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Texas Local Government Code

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding the designation
of the Commissioners Court site at which terms of the court are
to be held during the 2026 Calendar Year, pursuant to Texas
Local Government Code Section 81.005(d). 

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.6
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

115



Sec. 81.005.  TERMS OF COURT, MEETINGS.  (a)  At the last regular 

term of each fiscal year of the county, the commissioners court by order 

shall designate a day of the week on which the court shall convene in a 

regular term each month during the next fiscal year.  If the completion of 

the court's business does not require a monthly term, the court need not 

hold more than one term a quarter.  A regular term may continue for one 

week but may be adjourned earlier if the court's business is completed. 

(b)  The county judge or three county commissioners may call a 

special term of the court.  A special term may continue until the court's 

business is completed.  A special term may be held at a meeting place 

located in the county and outside the county seat if: 

(1)  the commissioners court agrees to meet in that location;  

and 

(2)  the meeting place is in a building providing public 

access that can accommodate the number of persons expected to attend the 

meeting. 

(c)  Except as provided by Subsections (b) and (f) of this section, 

the term shall be held at: 

(1)  the county seat at the courthouse; 

(2)  an auxiliary courthouse, courthouse annex, or another 

building in the county acquired by the county under Chapter 292, 293, or 

305 or another law, that houses county administration offices or county or 

district courts, located inside the municipal limits of the county seat; 

(3)  the regular meeting place of another political 

subdivision if: 

(A)  the commissioners court meets with the governing 

body of that political subdivision located wholly or partly within the 

county;  and 

(B)  the regular meeting place of that political 

subdivision is in the county; 

(4)  a meeting place in the county in a building owned by 

another political subdivision located wholly or partly in the county if: 

(A)  the commissioners court meets with the governing 

body of that political subdivision; 

(B)  the places where the commissioners court and the 

governing body of the political subdivision regularly hold their meetings 

are not large enough to accommodate the number of persons expected to 

attend the meeting;  and 

(C)  the meeting place in the building owned by the 

political subdivision is large enough to accommodate the expected number 

of persons;  or 116

https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/LG/htm/LG.81.htm#81.005
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=292
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=293
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=LG&Value=305


(5)  a meeting place in the county in a building owned by the 

county if: 

(A)  the place where the commissioners court regularly 

holds its meetings is not large enough to accommodate the number of 

persons expected to attend the meeting;  and 

(B)  the meeting place in the building owned by the 

county is large enough to accommodate the expected number of persons. 

(d)  At the first regular term of each calendar year, the 

commissioners court may select, on no less than seven days notice, a new 

site at which terms are to be held during that year pursuant to Subsection 

(c)(2). 

(e)  On initial enactment of this legislation the county 

commissioners court may select a new site pursuant to Subsection (c)(2) on 

seven days notice and passage at a regular meeting of commissioners court. 

(f)  If the commissioners court determines that in the interest of 

public safety the term should be held at a site other than the site 

selected under Subsection (d), the commissioners court may, after notice, 

hold a term at a different site as determined by the commissioners court. 

(g)  Any business of the commissioners court that is required by 

law to be conducted at a regular term may also be conducted at any meeting 

of the court held on a day on which the court routinely and periodically 

meets, regardless of whether the periodic interval is weekly, monthly, 

quarterly, annually, or some other interval. 

(h)  The commissioners court may designate a day of the week on 

which the court shall convene in a regular term each month other than the 

day of the week designated under Subsection (a). 

 

Acts 1987, 70th Leg., ch. 149, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1987.  Amended by 

Acts 1989, 71st Leg., ch. 601, Sec. 1, eff. June 14, 1989;  Acts 1991, 

72nd Leg., ch. 16, Sec. 19.01(33), eff. Aug. 26, 1991;  Acts 1995, 74th 

Leg., ch. 643, Sec. 1, eff. Aug. 28, 1995;  Acts 1997, 75th Leg., ch. 391, 

Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1997;  Acts 1999, 76th Leg., ch. 62, Sec. 13.13, 

eff. Sept. 1, 1999;  Acts 2001, 77th Leg., ch. 593, Sec. 1, eff. June 11, 

2001. 

 

117



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Order

Subject: To discuss and take possible action regarding a Caldwell
County Burn Ban.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Hector Rangel

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 2

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.7
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

118



 
 

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER 

PROHIBITION OF OUTDOOR BURNING 

 

 
WHEREAS, Section §418. l 08 of the Local Government Code provides that the County Judge 

can declare a slate of Local Disaster within the county) and order, may prohibit outdoor burning 

in the unincorporated area of the county when he finds that circumstances present in all or part 

of the unincorporated area of the county create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated 

by outdoor burning and, 

 
WHEREAS, the County Judge does find that circumstances present in all of the unincorporated 

area of the county create a public safety hazard that could be exacerbated by outdoor burning; 

 

BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED, that the following emergency regulations are hereby 

established for all unincorporated areas of Caldwell County, Texas that are not subject to public 

ownership or stewardship for the duration of the above mentioned declaration: 

 

I. Action Prohibited: 

(a) A person violates this order if he/she burns a combustible material outside 

of an enclosure, which serves to contain all flame and/or sparks, or orders 

such burning by others. 

(b) A person violates this order if he /she engages in any activity outdoors 

which could allow flames or sparks that could result in a fire, unless done 

in an enclosure designed to protect the spread of fire, or orders such 

activities by others. 

 

2. Enforcement: 

(a) Upon notification of suspected outdoor burning the tire department assigned 

shall respond to the scene and take immediate measures to contain or 

extinguish the fire. 

(b) If requested by a fire official, a duly commissioned peace officer, when 

available, shall be notified and sent to the scene to investigate the nature of 

the fire. 

(c) If, in the opinion of the officer investigating and the fire official, the goal of 

this order can be obtained by informing the responsible party about the 

prohibitions established by this order the officer may at his discretion notify 

the party about the provisions of this order and request compliance with it, or 

issue a citation for: Violation of Burn Ban Order. 

Therefore it is in accordance with Local Government Code 352.08 I, a 

violation of this order is a class C Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine not to 

exceed $500.00. 

3. This Order does not prohibit prescribed fire(s) conducted in compliance  with guidelines 

set forth  by  federal  or state  natural  resource agencies and conducted  by a prescribed 

burn manager certified  under  Section  153.048  Natural  Resources Code, and meets 

the standards  of  Section  153.047,  Natural  Resources  Code, burned under a burn plan 

approved by such agencies, or outdoor burning activities related to public health and 119



safety that arc authorized by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality for: 

 

(a) Firefighter training 

(b) Public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations 

(c) Planting or harvesting of agricultural crops 

 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby  granted  for a  bona  fide commercial 

land clearing business, allowing said business to burn as long as all other provisions  of the Order  

and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as set forth herein, and contact is made and the 

burning approved by the Caldwell  County  Emergency  Management  Coordinator  at  1403 

Blackjack St. Lockhart, TX at phone Number  512-398-1822,  and  receiving  permission,  prior to 

any outdoor burning. 

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that an exemption be hereby granted to those businesses where 

welding is an essential function of the business, allowing welding operations to proceed as long 

as the area of welding operations has been cleared of vegetation for a distance of no less than ten 

( 10 ) feet in all directions, that there be a second capable person acting as a fire spotter with a 

sufficient water source available to extinguish fires which may be ignited from stray sparks, and 

only when all other provisions of the Order and applicable laws and ordinances are adhered to as 

set forth herein. 

 

BE IT ALSO ORDERED, that the purpose of this order is the mitigation of the hazard posed by 

wildfire during the term of the dry, weather by curtailing outdoor burning; which purpose is to be 

taken into account in any enforcement action based upon this order. 

 
This order will remain in effect for a period of 14 days, and shall expire at the end of said period. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I AFFIX MY SIGNATURE this, the 8th of January 2026. 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                   

       Hoppy Haden, County Judge 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

                                                      

Teresa Rodriguez 

County Clerk 

120



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action on approval of the Outdoor
Warning Sirens Grant Agreement associated with SB 3 and SB
5 between Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) and
Caldwell County in the amount of $1,000,000.00.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 20

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.8
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

121



                                                                                                                    
  P.O. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave. 

Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb.texas.gov 
Phone (512) 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053 

 

Our Mission 
 

Leading the state’s efforts  
in ensuring a secure  

water future for Texas 
 

. . . . . . . . . . . .  

 

Board Members 
 

L’Oreal Stepney, P.E., Chairwoman │ W. Brady Franks, Board Member | Ashley Morgan, Board Member 
 
Bryan McMath, Executive Administrator 

 

December 17, 2025 
 
Honorable Hoppy Haden 
Caldwell County 
110 S. Main Street, Ste. 102 
Lockhart, TX 78644 
 
Greetings, Judge Haden: 
        
On behalf of everyone at the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB), I extend our 
heartfelt thoughts and deepest sympathies to your community as you continue to recover 
from the devastating July floods.  
 
The TWDB is in the process of implementing the requirements of Senate Bill 3 (SB 3) 
related to sirens in flood-prone areas, and we thank everyone who participated in our recent 
survey. The Texas Legislature also passed Senate Bill 5 (SB 5), which appropriated funding 
from the state's economic stabilization fund to assist communities within the 30 counties 
identified by the Governor’s disaster declaration this summer to establish and implement a 
system of flood warning sirens and flood gages and to purchase other related equipment. 
 
The TWDB is administering the grant program as described in the Board memo in the 
attached packet and delivering the grant agreement for Caldwell County associated with SB 
3 and SB 5, which has been sent via DocuSign for your signature. 
 
The TWDB is dedicated to helping you and your staff navigate this process for the best 
possible result, and we are eager to aid our fellow Texans in any way we can. Please reach 
out to Flood_Sirens_Program@twdb.texas.gov should you have any questions or need 
further assistance. 
 
Sincerely,     
 

 

Bryan McMath 
Executive Administrator 

Enclosures 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

122

https://www.twdb.texas.gov/board/2025/12/Board/Brd02.pdf?d=12294102.700000018


TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD
CONTRACT INFORMATION FORM

TWDB Contact Information CAPPS Requisition #:  Requested ----------------------------- New Contract: x
Contract Manager: [Required if Applicable] Action ----------------------------- Amendment:

Office/Division: ----------------------------- Amendment No.
Phone Number:

Contract Information and Funds Expiration Payable or Receivable TWDB Contract that this Contract is related to:
Contract No. 2691103017 Grant (Y/N): Y

Payable X Receivable:
Contract Dates

Board Approval Date: Board Max $ Start Date: Expiration Date:
12/16/2025 $1,000,000.00 12/16/2025 after final accounting

Original or Most Recent Amendment External Contract No:
Execution: n/a Expiration: n/a CFDA No.

Contractor Information
Proposal Number:

Vendor ID # (aka: Tax Payer ID#):
Vendor Name:

Street Address:
City, State, Zip: Retainage %

Telephone Number: Special Instructions:
Vendor Signatory/Email Address:

W-9 Received (if applicable):
Anticipated Budget

Contractor Share of Costs: ------------------------------- -$  
TWDB Share of Costs: ------------------------------- 1,000,000.00$            

Receivable Share of Costs: ------------------------------- -$  
Total Contract Costs: ------------------------------- 1,000,000.00$            

Vendor Checks Divestment Statutes List
Initial

pending setup USAS (PYADDR/PYHOLD)
n/a Franchise Tax Search
n/a SAM Check Expiration Date:
vv Debarred Vendor List
vv Boycott Israel PCC Code - For Finance Review:  0
vv Ties to Sudan/Iran/FTOs)
vv Boycott Energy Companies Legal Cite:

BUDGET USE ONLY
TWDB SHARE

ACCT/COBJ FUND DEPT ID PROGRAM/MOF PCA AY PROJECT/WORK NO. AMOUNT Funds Expire
7612 0001 C342 I03 27003 2026 SB3GOV 1,000,000.00$            

 TWDB Subtotal 1,000,000.00$            
RECEIVABLE SHARE

ACCT/COBJ FUND DEPT ID PROGRAM/MOF PCA AY PROJECT/WORK NO. AMOUNT Funds Expire

Receivable Subtotal -$  
Contractor Subtotal

Contract Total 1,000,000.00$            
APPROVAL SIGNATURES and CONFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH AGENCY POLICY & THE STATE OF TEXAS CONTRACT MANAGEMENT GUIDE

By signing this form, you are certifying that this contract packet and its contents meet with your approval
Contract Approval    Printed Name Signature Date

Procurement & Contract Services:  Lauren Grooms-Meyers

Budget Director [and Budget Officer]:  Perry Ball

Contract Manager:  Manuel Razo

Program Manager:  Manuel Razo

Division Director:  Dena Green

Legal Counsel:  Ashley Haden

Financial Operations:  Eldrisha Eubanks

Deputy Executive Administrator:  John T. Dupnik

Executive Administrator [or Designee]:  Bryan McMath

pending vendor setup Detailed Description of Contract

SB 3 Outdoor Warning Sirens

Detailed Description of Amendment

n/aProcurement & Contract Services

Procurement Method / Best Value Standard / Contracting Authority

SB 3 and SB 5, TWC Chapter 16, Subchapter M

Operational Framework

See Procurement Guide, Appendix 32, PCC checklist [Doc Type 9, PCC "0" requires legal cite]

Texas Government Code § 418.027 & TGC 771

110 S. Main Street Retainage for Contract
Lockhart, TX 78644 0%
512-398-1808 Advances will be tracked per project plan.
Hoppy Haden -  hoppy.haden@co.caldwell.tx.us

00005791
Caldwell Countypending vendor setup

Caldwell County

List of Counties for Study Area

Manuel Razo
WSC/FSCA
512-4751850 Payable/Receivable Contract Relationship

TWDB Contract No. 2600012997

12/15/2025

12/14/2025

12/15/2025

12/15/2025

12/15/2025

12/15/2025

12/15/2025

12/15/2025

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

123

https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/publications/divestment.php
https://iweb.twdb.texas.gov/services-resources/finance-office-resources/doc/Operational-Framework-with-Filter.xlsx
https://iweb.twdb.texas.gov/services-resources/finance-office-resources/doc/Operational-Framework-with-Filter.xlsx
https://iweb.twdb.texas.gov/services-resources/finance-office-resources/doc/Operational-Framework-with-Filter.xlsx
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/publications/procurement-contract.php
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/publications/procurement-contract.php
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/publications/procurement-contract.php
https://iweb.twdb.texas.gov/services-resources/finance-office-resources/doc/Operational-Framework-with-Filter.xlsx
https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/publications/procurement-contract.php


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RR  
 

Outdoor Warning Sirens 
Grant Agreement 

 
 

TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
 

AND 
 

 
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
 
 

TWDB COMMITMENT NO. 2691103017 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

124



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 2 of 14 

CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 
TWDB COMMITMENT NO. 2691103017 

 
 

GRANT AGREEMENT 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Contents 
ARTICLE I. DEFINITIONS ......................................................................................................................................................... 3 
ARTICLE II. AUTHORITY AND REPRESENTATIONS ....................................................................................................... 4 
ARTICLE III. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS .................................................................................................................................. 5 
ARTICLE IV. SPECIAL COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS .................................................................................... 5 
ARTICLE V. TERMINATION AND REMEDIES ..................................................................................................................... 7 
ARTICLE VI. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS .......................................................................................................... 8 

 
 

 
EXHIBITS 

 
TWDB DECEMBER 16, 2025 BOARD MEMO  ................................................................................................. EXHIBIT A 

TASK AND EXPENSE BUDGET TEMPLATE ……………………………………………………………………………... EXHIBIT B 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

125



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 3 of  14 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS     §   

 
GRANT AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN THE 
TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 

AND 
CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
RECITALS 

 
Senate Bill 3, 89th Tex. Leg., 2nd C.S., codified as Texas Government Code § 418.027 

and Texas Water Code, Chapter 16, Subchapter M, established a grant program for the 
installation of outdoor warning sirens in flash flood-prone areas to be administered by the 
Office of the Governor. Senate Bill 5, 89th Tex. Leg., 2nd C.S., appropriated $50,000,000 to 
the Office of the Governor for that grant program.  

 
On November 6, 2025, the Office of the Governor delegated that grant program and 

the associated appropriation to the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB).  
 
 On December 16, 2025, TWDB authorized the Executive Administrator to enter into 
grant agreements to distribute funds in the form of umbrella grants to counties in flash flood-
prone areas, as defined in Texas Water Code § 16.501, including Caldwell County, for the 
purpose of installing outdoor warning sirens in flash flood-prone areas. A copy of that action 
is attached hereto as Exhibit A.  
 
 The TWDB and Caldwell County, Texas, sometimes hereinafter called “County,” are 
the Parties to this Agreement. 
 
 THEREFORE, the Parties mutually agree to adhere to the terms of this Agreement and 
to administer the Grant Funds provided through this Agreement in conformance with all 
applicable state and federal laws and regulations and all terms and conditions set forth in 
this Agreement.  
 

ARTICLE I. DEFINITIONS 
 
The following terms, as used in this Agreement, have the meanings assigned below: 

 
Agreement or Grant Agreement means this agreement and the attached exhibits. 
 
Eligible Expenses means the expenses authorized by the Legislation and the forthcoming 
TWDB guidance and best management practices. 
 
Executive Administrator means the Executive Administrator of the TWDB or a designated 
representative. 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

126



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 4 of  14 

 
Flash Flood-Prone area means an area of this state included in the disaster declaration issued 
by the governor under Texas Government Code § 418.014, in response to the July 2025 Hill 
Country floods, as set forth in Texas Water Code § 16.501(1). 
 
Grant Funds means the appropriated funds that the TWDB committed in an initial amount 
not to exceed $1,000,000 to finance the Project(s) for the County. 
 
Legislation means Senate Bill 3, 89th Leg., 2nd C.S., 2025. 
 
Outdoor warning siren means a system that produces a sound designed to alert a person 
who is outdoors of an imminent disaster and encourage that person to immediately shelter 
or move to higher ground and includes sensors, gauges, and all other components essential 
to the function of the system, as set forth in Texas Water Code § 16.501(2).  
 
Parties or Party means the TWDB and the County, collectively or individually as implied by 
the context, and their authorized successors and assignees.  
 
Progress Report means the TWDB approved form for periodically reporting eligible 
expenses. 
 
Project means the activities to install one or more outdoor warning sirens described in the 
County’s forthcoming Project Plan(s), as approved by TWDB. 
 
Project Plan means a statement of work and task and expense budget for each discrete 
Project the County intends to conduct. 
 
State means the State of Texas. 
 
Surplus Funds means those funds remaining after the County has submitted a final 
accounting to the Executive Administrator. 
 
TWDB means the Texas Water Development Board. 
 

ARTICLE II. AUTHORITY AND REPRESENTATIONS 
 
2.1. AUTHORITY. This Agreement is authorized and required by the Legislation and 
Exhibit A. 
 
2.2. REPRESENTATIONS. The Parties agree that the following representations are true 
and correct and form the basis of this Agreement: 
 
A. The County is eligible for financial assistance and qualifies for the grant. The TWDB 

may provide financial assistance for Eligible Expenses up to an initial amount of 
$1,000,000. The TWDB may reduce the amount of financial assistance available under 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

127



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 5 of  14 

this Agreement if the County fails to submit approvable Project Plans for the full 
$1,000,000 initial amount awarded under this Agreement by December 31, 2026. 

 
B. The TWDB and the County enter this Agreement to set forth the terms and conditions 

for the Grant Funds. The Executive Administrator is authorized to execute this 
Agreement on behalf of the TWDB through the December 16, 2025, Board item, 
attached as Exhibit A. The County is authorized to execute this Agreement through 
its authorized representative designated by resolution duly adopted by the governing 
body of the County and provided to TWDB.   

 
ARTICLE III. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS 

 
3.1. APPLICABLE LAWS. In consideration of the performance of the mutual agreements 
set forth in this Agreement, the County, by and through its authorized representatives, 
agrees to complete the Project in compliance with all federal and state laws, rules, and 
regulations applicable to the Project. 
 
3.2. PROCUREMENT. The County must comply with State and local procurement and 
contracting laws. 
 
3.3. IRON AND STEEL. Unless a waiver is granted, the County must abide by all applicable 
construction contract requirements related to the use of iron and steel products and 
manufactured goods produced in the United States, as required by Texas Government Code 
§ 2252.202. 
 
3.4. FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION. The County certifies that it will not enter 
into a contract with any contractor or subcontractor that is engaged in business with Iran, 
Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization, as prohibited by Texas Government Code 
§ 2252.152. 
 
3.5. LOBBYING PROHIBITION. The County represents and warrants that TWDB’s 
payments to the County and the County’s receipt of appropriated or other funds under this 
Grant Agreement are not prohibited by Texas Government Code §§ 556.005 or 556.0055, 
related to the prohibition on payment of state funds to a lobbyist or for lobbying activities. 
 

ARTICLE IV. SPECIAL COVENANTS AND REPRESENTATIONS 
 
4.1. CONDITIONS FOR DISBURSEMENT OF GRANT FUNDS. The process to approve 
disbursement of grant funds will be as follows: 
 
A. The County will submit a Project Plan for each discrete Project the County intends to 

conduct for review and approval by the Executive Administrator;  
 
B. Each Project Plan will include only activities in Flash Flood-Prone areas TWDB has 

found to have a history of consistent or severe flooding such that the installation, 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

128



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 6 of  14 

maintenance, and operation of one or more outdoor warning sirens is warranted, in 
accordance with Texas Water Code § 16.502(a); 

 
C.  The Executive Administrator will review submitted Project Plans for compliance with 

this Grant Agreement and all applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidance, 
including the forthcoming TWDB guidance and best management practices for 
outdoor warning sirens under Texas Water Code § 16.502(h).   

 
D.  The Executive Administrator will either provide a letter of approval or request 

changes to a Project Plan.  
 
E.  When a Project Plan is approved, TWDB will provide the County an initial advance of 

25% of the approved budget for the Project Plan.   
 
F.  The County will submit Progress Reports, along with documentation for its 

expenditure of grant funds, to the TWDB monthly.  Progress reports must use the task 
and expense budgets included in Exhibit B. The Executive Administrator may adjust 
the amount of submitted expenses to be reconciled against outstanding advanced 
balances or adjust the amount of funds to be released based on the TWDB’s review of 
the Progress Reports and the projected needs for the Project . 

 
G.  TWDB will provide additional advances, each equal to 25% of the budget for the 

approved Project Plan, after reconciliation of at least 50% of the outstanding balance 
for previous advances.  

 
4.2. DELIVERY OF GRANT FUNDS. The TWDB will deposit the Grant Funds in an interest-
bearing account subject to Public Funds Collateral Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 
2257. 
 
4.3. FINAL REPORT. The County must submit a final report to the TWDB that must 
include, at a minimum, the following: 
 
A.  Communities and/or entities involved in formulating the Project; 
 
B.  Types of equipment installed or proposed equipment (if applicable); 
 
C.  Location(s) of equipment placement or proposed equipment (if applicable); and  
 
D.  Summary of how the project satisfies requirements laid out in the TWDB guidance 

and best management practices for outdoor warning sirens published by the TWDB. 
 

4.4. FINAL ACCOUNTING. The County must provide a final accounting of funds at the 
completion of the Project. 
 
4.5. INVESTMENT AND COLLATERALIZATION OF PUBLIC FUNDS. Grant proceeds are 
public funds and, as such, these proceeds must be held at a designated state depository 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

129



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 7 of  14 

institution or other properly chartered and authorized institution in accordance with the 
Public Funds Investment Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 2256, and the Public Funds 
Collateral Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 2257. 
 
4.6. ASSURANCES RELATED TO STATE FUNDS.  
 
A. The County certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving state funds under Texas 

Penal Code § 1.10(d) (related to federal laws regulating firearms, firearm accessories, 
and firearm ammunition). The County also agrees that, during the term of this 
Agreement, the County will immediately notify TWDB, in writing, of any suit against 
it by the Attorney General of Texas under Texas Penal Code § 1.10(f). 

 
B. The County certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving state grant funds under 

Texas Government Code § 2.103 (related to the regulation of firearm suppressors). 
The County also agrees that, during the term of this Agreement, the County will 
immediately notify TWDB, in writing, of any suit against it by the Attorney General of 
Texas under Texas Government Code § 2.104. 

 
C. The County certifies that it is not prohibited from receiving state grant funds under 

Texas Local Government Code § 364.004 (related to public camping bans). The 
County also agrees that, during the term of this Agreement, the County will 
immediately notify TWDB, in writing, of any suit against it by the Attorney General of 
Texas under Texas Local Government Code § 364.003.  

 
4.7. AGREEMENT FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE, AND OPERATION. If a Project 
Plan includes activities within a municipality, the County will make a written agreement with 
the municipality to jointly install, maintain, or operate one or more outdoor warning sirens 
OR subcontract with the municipality for installation, maintenance, and operation of the 
outdoor warning sirens. Additionally, the County may by written agreement jointly install, 
maintain, or operate an outdoor warning siren with municipalities, counties, and other 
governmental entities.  
 

ARTICLE V. TERMINATION AND REMEDIES  
 
5.1. TERMINATION. The TWDB may terminate this Agreement in writing at any time. 
Upon receipt of a notice of termination, the County must immediately discontinue all work 
in connection with the performance of this Agreement and must promptly cancel all 
existing orders or other financial commitments chargeable to funding provided under this 
Agreement provided, however, that any costs for Eligible Expenses incurred before the 
receipt of such written notice by the County must be payable from the funding provided 
under this Agreement. 

 
Within thirty (30) days of the notice of termination, the County must submit a statement 
showing in detail the work performed, all payments received by the County, and all payments 
made by or due from the County to any contractor before the date of termination.  

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

130



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 8 of  14 

 
ARTICLE VI. GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
6.1. INDEMNIFICATION.  
 
A. The County is an independent contractor and, therefore, is solely responsible for 

liability resulting from acts or omissions of the County, its employees, contractors, or 
agents. Nothing in this Agreement will be construed as consent by the State of Texas, 
the TWDB, or any state agency or entity as consent to be sued in any matter arising 
out of this Agreement. 

 
B. Grant Funds must not be used by the County when sampling, testing, removing, or 

disposing of contaminated soils and/or media at the project site. The County agrees 
to indemnify, hold harmless and protect the TWDB from any and all claims, causes of 
action or damages to the person or property of third parties arising from the 
sampling, analysis, transport, storage, treatment and disposition of any contaminated 
sewage sludge, contaminated sediments and/or contaminated media that may be 
generated by the County, its contractors, consultants, agents, officials and employees 
as a result of activities relating to the Project to the extent permitted by law. 

 
C. To the extent allowed by law, the County releases the TWDB, its officers, employees 

and agents, and the members of its governing body from any and all liability, cost, 
expense, damage, or loss of whatever nature directly or indirectly resulting from, 
arising out of, in connection with, or related to activities under this Agreement. Any 
defense must be coordinated by the County with the office of the Texas Attorney 
General when Texas state agencies are named defendants in any lawsuit, and 
respondent may not agree to any settlement without first obtaining the concurrence 
from the Office of the Texas Attorney General. The County and TWDB agree to furnish 
timely written notice to each other of any such claim. 

 
6.2. PERMITS. The County is responsible for timely filing applications for all licenses, 
permits, registrations, and other authorizations the County has identified as required for the 
County to complete the Project. 
 
6.3. RECORDS. The County must comply with all terms and conditions relating to records 
for this Agreement. 
  
A. Duty to Maintain Records. The County must maintain financial accounting records 

relating to the Agreement in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles. The County must also require its contractors to maintain financial 
accounting records consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and 
with State laws applicable to government accounting. All accounting and other 
financial documentation must be accurate, current, and reflect recordation of the 
transactions at or about the time the transactions occurred.  

  

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

131



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 9 of  14 

B. Duty to Retain Records. The County must retain all financial records and supporting 
documents and any other documents pertinent to the Agreement in accordance with 
the requirements of applicable State law relating to retention and access to records. 
The County must retain all records related to this Agreement for a period of three (3) 
years after Agreement completion. 
 

C. Public Information Act. The County understands that TWDB will comply with the 
Texas Public Information Act, Texas Government Code Chapter 552, as interpreted by 
judicial rulings and opinions of the Attorney General of the State of Texas. 
Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this Agreement 
may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public Information Act. In 
accordance with Texas Government Code § 2252.907, the County is required to make 
any information created or exchanged with the State pursuant to this Agreement and 
not otherwise excepted from disclosure under the Texas Public Information Act 
available in a format that is accessible by the public at no additional charge to the 
State.  

 
D. Access to Records.  
   
 1. State Auditor’s Right to Audit. The state auditor may conduct an audit or 

investigation of any entity receiving funds from the state directly under the 
Agreement or indirectly through a subcontract under the Agreement. The 
acceptance of funds directly under the Agreement or indirectly through a 
subcontract under the Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the 
state auditor, under the direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct 
an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. Under the direction 
of the legislative audit committee, an entity that is the subject of an audit or 
investigation by the state auditor must provide the state auditor with access 
to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or 
audit. The County also agrees to include a provision in any contract or 
subcontract related to this Agreement that requires the contractor and the 
subcontractor to submit to audits and investigations by the Texas State 
Auditor's Office in connection with all Grant Funds received under the contract 
or subcontract. 

  
 2. TWDB. The County agrees that the standards of administration, property 

management, audit procedures, procurement, and financial management, and 
the records and facilities of the County and its contractors are subject to audit 
and inspection by the TWDB and by any other authorized state or federal 
entity. All books, documents, papers, and records of the County related to this 
Agreement must be made available for audit, examination, excerption, and 
transcription by the TWDB within a reasonable time after a request from the 
TWDB. 

 
 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

132



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 10 of  14 

6.4 STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE.  
 
A. Personnel. The County must assign only qualified personnel to perform the services 

required under this Agreement. The County is responsible for ensuring that any 
Subcontractor utilized also assigns only qualified personnel. Qualified personnel are 
persons who are properly licensed to perform the work and who have sufficient 
knowledge, skill, and ability to perform the tasks and services required herein 
according to the standards of performance and care for their trade or profession.  

 
B. Professional Standards. The County must provide the services and deliverables in 

accordance with applicable professional standards. The County represents and 
warrants that it is authorized to acquire Subcontractors with the requisite 
qualifications, experience, personnel, and other resources to perform in the manner 
required by this Agreement. 

 
C. Independent Contractor. Both the County and TWDB, in the performance of this 

Agreement, act in an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint 
ventures or associates of one another. The employees or agents of one party will not 
be deemed or construed to be the employees or agents of the other party for any 
purposes whatsoever. 

 
D. Proprietary and Confidential Information. The County represents and warrants that 

any information that is proprietary or confidential and is received by the County from 
TWDB or any governmental entity will not be disclosed to third parties without the 
written consent of TWDB or applicable governmental entity, whose consent will not 
be unreasonably withheld. 

 
E. Agreement Administration. TWDB will designate a project manager for this 

Agreement. The project manager will serve as the point of contact between TWDB 
and the County. TWDB’s project manager will supervise TWDB’s review of the 
County’s technical work, deliverables, payment requests, schedules, financial and 
budget administration, and similar matters. The project manager does not have any 
express or implied authority to vary the terms of the Agreement, amend the 
Agreement in any way, or waive strict performance of the terms or conditions of the 
Agreement. 

 
F. Nepotism. The County must comply with Texas Government Code Chapter 573 by 

ensuring that no officer, employee or member of the County’s governing body votes 
or confirm the employment of any person related within the second degree of affinity 
or the third degree of consanguinity to any member of the governing body or to any 
other officer or employee authorized to employ or supervise such person.  This 
prohibition does not prohibit the employment of a person who has been continuously 
employed for a period of two years prior to the election or appointment of the officer, 
employee or governing body member related to such person in the prohibited degree. 

 
G. Open Meetings. The County must comply with Texas Government Code Chapter 551, 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

133



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 11 of  14 

which requires all regular, special, or called meetings of governmental bodies to be 
open to the public, except as otherwise provided by law. 

 
6.5. AFFIRMATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS. 
 
A. Antitrust Affirmation.  The County represents and warrants that, in accordance with 

Texas Government Code § 2155.005, neither the County nor any firm, corporation, 
partnership, or institution represented by the County, or anyone acting for such a 
firm, corporation, partnership, or institution has (1) violated any provision of the 
Texas Free Enterprise and Antitrust Act of 1983, Chapter 15 of the Texas  Business & 
Commerce Code, or the federal antitrust laws; or (2) communicated directly or 
indirectly the contents of the proposal resulting in this Agreement to any competitor 
or any other person engaged in the same line of business as the County. 

 
B. Child Support Obligation Affirmation. Under Texas Family Code § 231.006, the County 

certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not 
ineligible to receive the specified grant, loan or payment, and acknowledges that this 
Agreement may be terminated and payment may be withheld if this certification is 
inaccurate. 

 
C. Dealings with Public Servants.  Pursuant to Texas Government Code § 2155.003, the 

County represents and warrants that it has not given, offered to give, nor intends to 
give at any time hereafter any economic opportunity, future employment, gift, loan, 
gratuity, special discount, trip, favor, or service to a public servant in connection with 
the goods or services being supplied. 

 
D. Debts and Delinquencies Affirmation.  The County agrees that any payments due 

under the Agreement will be applied towards any debt or delinquency that is owed 
to the State of Texas. 

 
E. E-Verify Program.  The County certifies that for contracts for services, the County will 

utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify system during the term 
of the Agreement to determine the eligibility of: (1) all persons employed by the 
County to perform duties within Texas; and (2) all persons, including Subcontractors, 
assigned by the County to perform work pursuant to the Agreement within the United 
States of America. 

 
F. Entities that Boycott Israel.  Pursuant to Texas Government Code § 2270.002, the 

County certifies that either (1) it meets one of the exemption criteria under 
§ 2270.002; or (2) it does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the 
term of the Agreement resulting from this solicitation. The County must state any 
facts that make it exempt from the boycott certification. 

 
G. Excluded Parties.  The County certifies that it is not listed on the federal government’s 

terrorism watch list as described in Executive Order 13224. 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

134



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 12 of  14 

H. Executive Head of a State Agency Affirmation.  In accordance with Texas Government 
Code § 669.003, relating to contracting with the executive head of a state agency, the 
County certifies that it is not: (1) the executive head of TWDB; (2) a person who at 
any time during the four years before the date of this Agreement was the executive 
head of TWDB; or (3) a person who employs a current or former executive head of 
TWDB. 

 
 If § 669.003 applies, the County must provide the following information: 
 Name of Former Executive: _________________________  
 Name of State Agency: _________________________  
 Date of Separation from State Agency: _________________________  
 Position with Respondent: _________________________  
 Date of Employment with Respondent: _________________________ 
 
I. Financial Participation Prohibited.  Pursuant to Texas Government Code 

§ 2155.004(a), the County certifies that neither the County nor any person or entity 
represented by the County has received compensation from TWDB or any agency of 
the State of Texas for participation in the preparation of the specifications or 
solicitation on which this Agreement is based.  Under Texas Government Code 
§ 2155.004(b), the County certifies that the individual or business entity named in 
this Agreement is not ineligible to receive the specified Agreement and acknowledges 
that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is 
inaccurate. 

 
J. Foreign Terrorist Organizations.  The County represents and warrants that it is not 

engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization, as 
prohibited by Texas Government Code § 2252.152. 

 
K. Human Trafficking Prohibition.  Under Texas Government Code § 2155.0061, the 

County certifies that the County is not ineligible to receive the specified Agreement 
and acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if 
this certification is inaccurate. 

 
L. No Conflict of Interest.  The County represents and warrants that the provision of 

goods and services or other performance under this Agreement will not constitute an 
actual or potential conflict of interest or reasonably create an appearance of 
impropriety.  The County also represents and warrants that, during the term of this 
Agreement, the County will immediately notify TWDB, in writing, of any existing or 
potential conflict of interest relative to the performance of the Agreement. 

 
M. Prior Disaster Relief Declaration.  Texas Government Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053 

prohibit state agencies from accepting a response or awarding a contract that 
includes proposed financial participation by a person who, in the past five years, has 
been convicted of violating a federal law or assessed a penalty in connection with a 
contract involving relief for Hurricane Rita, Hurricane Katrina, or any other disaster, 
as defined by Texas Government Code § 418.004, occurring after September 24, 2005.  

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

135



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 13 of  14 

Under Texas Government Code §§ 2155.006 and 2261.053, the County certifies that 
the individual or business entity named in this GRANT AGREEMENT is not ineligible 
to receive the specified Agreement and acknowledges that this Agreement may be 
terminated and payment withheld if this certification is inaccurate. 

 
N. Suspension and Debarment.   The County certifies that it and its principals are not 

suspended or debarred from doing business with the state or federal government as 
listed on the State of Texas Debarred Vendor List maintained by the Texas 
Comptroller of Public Accounts and the System for Award Management (SAM) 
maintained by the General Services Administration. 

 
6.6. UPDATING INFORMATION. The County must provide the TWDB with updated 
information, reports, statements, and certifications as requested by the Executive 
Administrator relating to the financial condition of the County or the Project and the use of 
Grant Funds. The County must promptly notify the TWDB of any material change in the 
activities, prospects, or conditions of the County relating to the Project, or its ability to 
perform its duties, covenants, and agreements under this Grant Agreement. 
 
6.7. FORCE MAJEURE. Unless otherwise provided, neither the County nor the TWDB nor 
any agency of the State shall be liable to the other for any delay in or failure of performance 
of a requirement contained in this Agreement caused by Force Majeure. The existence of such 
causes of delay or failure shall extend the period of performance until after the causes of 
delay or failure have been removed provided the non-performing Party exercises all 
reasonable due diligence to perform. Each Party must inform the other in writing with proof 
of receipt within five (5) business days of the existence of such Force Majeure or otherwise 
waive this right as a defense. 
 
6.8. NON-ASSIGNABILITY. The terms and conditions of the financial assistance provided 
by this Agreement may not be assigned or transferred, in any manner, without the express 
written consent of the TWDB. 
 
6.9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT. This Agreement, which incorporates all 
attached Exhibits, constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties. This Agreement 
may be amended only in writing signed by the Parties.  
 
6.10. NO WAIVER. The failure of any Party to insist upon the strict performance of any of 
the terms, provisions, or conditions of this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver or 
relinquishment for the future of the strict performance of any term, provision, or condition 
of this Agreement or any other applicable term, provision, or condition. 
 
6.11. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement is governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to the conflicts of law 
provisions. The venue of any suit arising under this Agreement is fixed in any court of 
competent jurisdiction in Travis County, Texas, unless the specific venue is otherwise 
identified in a statute which directly names or otherwise identifies its applicability to TWDB. 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

136



TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017 
Page 14 of  14 

6.12. NOTICES. All notices, notifications, or requests required or permitted by this 
Agreement must be in writing and must be transmitted by personal delivery or transmitted 
by United States certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, to the addresses 
of the Parties shown below. Notice will be effective when received by the Party to whom 
notice is sent. 
 

Texas Water Development Board 
Attn: Executive Administrator 
1700 N. Congress Ave., 6th Floor 
Austin, Texas 78711-3231 

Caldwell County, Texas 
Attn:  County Judge Hoppy Haden 
110 S Main Street, STE 102 
Lockhart, TX 78644-2701 

 
6.13. TERM. This Agreement is effective on the date signed by the Executive Administrator. 
The Agreement will expire after the County has successfully submitted its final accounting 
for all Grant Funds to TWDB and returned any Surplus Funds to TWDB. 
 
 

TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
 
 
 
       
Bryan McMath 
Executive Administrator 
 
 
       
Date 
 

CALDWELL COUNTY 
 
 
 
       
Hoppy Haden 
County Judge 
 
 
       
Date 
 

 
 

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

137



EXHIBIT A 

TWDB December 16, 2025 Board Item 

TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017
Exhibit A, Page 1 of 3

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

138



P.O. Box 13231, 1700 N. Congress Ave. 
Austin, TX 78711-3231, www.twdb.texas.gov 
Phone (512) 463-7847, Fax (512) 475-2053

AGENDA ITEM MEMO 

BOARD MEETING DATE: December 16, 2025 

TO: Board Members 

THROUGH: Bryan McMath, Executive Administrator 
Ashley Harden, General Counsel 

FROM: Sam Hermitte, Assistant Deputy Executive Administrator, Water Science and 
Conservation 

SUBJECT: SB 3 Outdoor Warning Siren Grants 

ACTION REQUESTED 
Consider authorizing the Executive Administrator to negotiate and execute contracts for SB 
3 Outdoor Warning Siren Grants. 

BACKGROUND 
During the second called session of the 89th Texas Legislature, the legislature passed 
Senate Bill (SB) 3 relating to outdoor warning sirens in flash flood-prone areas in response 
to the devastating July 2025 flooding in Texas. The bill requires the Office of the Governor 
(OOG) to establish and administer a grant program to assist municipalities, counties, and 
other governmental entities with the costs of installing outdoor warning sirens. In November 
2025, the OOG delegated this responsibility to the Texas Water Development Board 
(TWDB).   

Additionally, SB 5, passed by the 89th Texas Legislature in the second called session, 
appropriated $50 million from the economic stabilization fund to the OOG for the two-year 
period beginning September 18, 2025 (the effective date of the bill). Funding is for grants to 
assist counties, municipalities, or other local governments operating within certain counties 
(as provided by the governor's declaration of disaster on July 4, 2025) to install outdoor 
warning siren systems, including flood gages and all other components essential to the 
function of the system. In the November 2025 delegation of the grant program to TWDB, the 
OOG also agreed to transfer this money to the TWDB for that grant program. A portion of 
the $50 million will be used to support TWDB’s administration of the program. 

Our Mission 

Leading the state’s efforts 
in ensuring a secure 

water future for Texas 

............

Board Members 

L’Oreal Stepney, P.E., Chairwoman | W. Brady Franks, Board Member | Ashley Morgan, Board Member 

Bryan McMath, Executive Administrator 

TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017
Exhibit A, Page 2 of 3

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

139



Board Members 
December 16, 2025 
Page 2 

KEY ISSUES  
The Executive Administrator recommends apportioning this funding to each county included 
in the Governor's July 2025 Disaster Declaration to implement the requirements of SB 3 in a 
timely manner. The Executive Administrator would enter into a grant agreement with each 
county for a maximum of $1 million with an allowance to increase that amount by $250,000; 
any additional increases would require approval by the Board. After executing the grant 
agreement, each county would submit a project plan, including scope of work and budget, 
for each discrete project the county intends to conduct for review and approval by the 
TWDB Executive Administrator. The county could work with municipalities and other 
governmental entities to install the required outdoor warning sirens, in accordance with 
Texas Water Code § 16.502. The county and any other appropriate local government would 
work to determine the necessary projects and project sponsors.  

Through the grant agreements, the TWDB would allow for advances of funds. 

At the outset of this grant program, each county would agree that all projects will be located 
in areas that are flash flood-prone with a history of consistent or severe flooding, in 
accordance with Texas Water Code § 16.502. The TWDB will continue working with our 
assigned contractor in identifying flash flood-prone areas throughout the disaster declaration 
areas that have a history of consistent or severe flooding. This continued work will be used 
to identify flash flood-prone areas.  

Key considerations for the applicable counties: 
• Each county will be required to submit a resolution from the Commissioner’s Court

authorizing acceptance of the money and approval to enter into a grant agreement.
• If a county must work with another local governmental entity for the installation of the

outdoor warning siren, this must be done through a written agreement (Texas Water
Code § 16.502).

• The grant agreement will allow for a certain level of advance payments and then the
county will be required to submit documentation to establish eligible costs. This will
be done through periodic reporting.

RECOMMENDATION 
The Executive Administrator recommends authorizing the Executive Administrator to 
negotiate and execute grant agreements with the following counties to implement the SB 3 
Outdoor Warning Siren Grant Program: Bandera, Bexar, Burnet, Caldwell, Coke, Comal, 
Concho, Edwards, Gillespie, Guadalupe, Hamilton, Kendall, Kerr, Kimble, Kinney, 
Lampasas, Llano, Mason, Maverick, McCulloch, Menard, Real, Reeves, San Saba, 
Schleicher, Sutton, Tom Green, Travis, Uvalde, and Williamson counties. 

TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017
Exhibit A, Page 3 of 3

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

140



EXHIBIT B 
Task and Expense Budget Format 

To be included with each project plan 

TASK BUDGET 
TASK 
NO. 

TASK DESCRIPTION BUDGET ($) 

1 Project Management 0.00 
2 Initial Project Activities (incl. Planning) 0.00 
3 Site Survey & Identification of Utility Conflicts 0.00 
4 Hardware and Construction Materials 0.00 
5 Installation/Construction 0.00 
6 Software and Communications Configuration 0.00 
7 Testing and Monitoring 0.00 
8 System Inspection 0.00 
9 Education and Training 0.00 
10 Final Report to TWDB 0.00 

TOTAL $0,000.00 

EXPENSE BUDGET 
EXPENSE BUDGET 
CATEGORY 

BUDGET ($) 

Reimbursable Expenses 0.00 
TOTAL $0,000.00 

TWDB Commitment No. 2691103017
Exhibit B, Page 1 of 1

Docusign Envelope ID: 3AF4F7AF-BFE1-46F4-ACD2-E449EC5B4EC3

141



AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant
application for Caldwell County Constable PCT. 3 to the Texas
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Texas Traffic Safety
FY 2027 Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)
Grant.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 18

AGENDA ITEM NO. H.9
 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

142



   

 

 

 

Texas Traffic Safety Program 

FY 2027 Request for Proposals 

Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) 

 

 

143



   

 

Prepared and Developed by: 

The Staff of the Behavioral Traffic Safety Section 

(TRF-BTS) 

 

 

Traffic Safety Division 

125 E. 11th Street 

Austin, Texas 78701-2483 

(512) 416-3200 

 

http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/division/traffic.html 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

November 14, 2025
144

http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/division/traffic.html


 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Summary .................................................................................................................... 4 
Funding ...................................................................................................................... 5 
Grant Types ................................................................................................................ 6 
Proposal Development................................................................................................ 8 
Proposal Submission ................................................................................................ 12 
Eligibility .................................................................................................................. 13 
Terms and Conditions ............................................................................................... 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

145



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

4 
  

Summary 

Texas’ Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) is a federally funded law 

enforcement grant program run by the Traffic Safety Division at the Texas 

Department of Transportation. The goal of the STEP program is for TxDOT to develop 

partnerships with law enforcement to reduce crashes by creating safer driving 

environments on Texas roadways through high-visibility enforcement (HVE).  

STEP grants provide federal funding for overtime enforcement activities conducted 

by Texas law enforcement agencies. Organizations eligible for STEP funds include the 

Texas Department of Public Safety (TxDPS), sheriff’s offices, constable’s offices, and 

local police departments.  

In accordance with 43 TAC §25.901, et seq., the Texas Department of Transportation 

(TxDOT) is requesting project proposals to support the targets and strategies of its 

Traffic Safety Program to reduce the number of motor vehicle related crashes, 

fatalities, and serious injuries in Texas.  

The Texas Department of Transportation, in accordance with the provisions of Title 

VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C 2000d to 2000d-4) and the 

Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that in any 

contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business 

enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in response to this 

invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or 

national origin in consideration for an award. 

Proposals submitted through this RFP will be reviewed for inclusion in the FY 2027 

Annual Grant Application (AGA), which will be submitted to the National Highway 

Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) for approval and funding. The FY 2027 grant 

period is from October 1, 2026, through September 30, 2027. 

146



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

5 
  

Note: Click-It-Or-Ticket, Operation: Slowdown and Impaired Driving Mobilization 

proposals will be accepted through a separate process. For more information, contact 

eGrants  Help at TRF_eGrantsHelp@txdot.gov. 

Funding 

Authority and Responsibility for funding of the traffic safety grant program derives 

from the National Highway Safety Act (23 USC §401, et seq.), and the Texas Traffic 

Safety Act (Transportation Code, Chapter 723). The Behavioral Traffic Safety Section 

(TRF-BTS) provides oversight of statewide projects and local projects at the agency’s 

25 districts. TRF-BTS administers the program within the Traffic Safety Division (TRF) 

of TxDOT. 

The Texas Traffic Safety Program is funded with federal funds allocated from the 

Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) with Section 402 - State and 

Community Highway Safety Programs and Section 405 - National Priority Safety 

Programs (i.e., Occupant Protection, Impaired Driving Countermeasures, Motorcyclist 

Safety, and Nonmotorized Safety, among others). 

STEP agency funding amounts are based on the number of enforcement hours the 

agency reasonably expects to work over the course of a full year. TxDOT may 

negotiate or amend a proposal’s budget prior to execution.  

All proposers are required to contribute 15% of the total budget in approved match.  

Funding Constraints 

• Funds are authorized on a federal fiscal year basis only. Awarded grants are 

contingent upon the availability of federal funds. 

• Projects included in the AGA become cost reimbursable grant in-aid agreements. 

• Federal and state grant funds cannot be used for lobbying. 

147



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

6 
  

• Supplanting is prohibited. Supplanting is defined as the “Use of federal funds to 

support personnel or an activity that is already supported (paid for) by local or 

state funds.” 

Grant Types 

STEP-Comprehensive (COMP) Grants 

A STEP-COMP grant focuses enforcement efforts on reducing intersection-related 

violations, driving while intoxicated, failure to use occupant restraint systems, 

enforcement of state and local ordinances on cellular and texting devices and unsafe 

speed within the high-crash areas they identify, although any traffic-related probable 

cause may be used to initiate a vehicle stop.  

STEP-Commercial Motor Vehicle (CMV) Grants 

Law enforcement agencies may also request a STEP-CMV grant. Officers do not need 

to be specially certified to participate in STEP-CMV enforcement.  

Federal inspections are not allowable on STEP projects. Officers conducting 

enforcement on a STEP-CMV grant must focus on state-level traffic violations, 

violations of local ordinances committed by CMVs, and on passenger vehicles whose 

unlawful actions such as improper lane changes which clearly cause a CMV to take 

evasive action or undertake hard-braking events.  

STEP-COMP and STEP-CMV – Holiday Period Prioritization 

STEP-COMP and CMV subgrantee agencies should prioritize enforcement activities 

during state and federally determined holiday periods, which occur during the months 

listed in parenthesis:  

• Christmas-New Year’s (Dec-Jan 1) 
• Spring Break (March) 
• Memorial Day (May-June) 

• Independence Day (June-July) 
• Operation: Slowdown (July) 
• Labor Day (August) 

148



STEP Project Operational Requirements 

The following items are requirements for both STEP-COMP and STEP-CMV grants: 

• All enforcement activities must be initiated within, or in route to an established 

Enforcement Zone as outlined in the grant’s Operational Plan. 

• Agencies will document and report the numbers of warnings, citations and arrests 

made on STEP time at the end of each month in their Request for Reimbursement 

(RFR), but there will be no target numbers established for each individual element.  

• A minimum number of documented vehicle stops must be made during each hour 

of enforcement so that enforcement efforts are consistent throughout the 

assigned shift. The minimum number of stops required depends on the grant type: 

o A minimum adjusted average of 2.5 vehicle stops per hour is required for STEP-

COMP projects.  

o A minimum adjusted average of 1.5 stops per hour is required on STEP-CMV 

projects.  

• Officers working STEP must witness the violation for which they stop a vehicle. 

Officers may not be dispatched or otherwise directed to violators, including 

through the use of spotters.  

• All Daily Activity Reports (DAR) must be legible, contain appropriate additional 

documentation to describe long periods of inactivity, time-related details for 

activities that extend the vehicle stop beyond the typical contact with the operator 

such as roadside investigations, administration of SFST, arrests or waiting for 

towing services, and signed by a supervising officer.  

• For purposes of documentation, each officer’s DAR should reflect the Enforcement 

Zone in which the stop was made, the time and specific location of the stop (i.e. 

4800 block of South Broadway). The officer should run the offender’s driver 

license for warrants, run the vehicle registration for its history, and must 

document taking one of the following three actions:  

o Issuing a written warning 

149



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

8 
  

o Issuing a citation 

o Making an arrest 

• Officers may only claim arrest time for their own stops while working STEP or for 

stops made by other officers from their department working STEP. 

• Only one officer may claim arrest time for any stop made on STEP time. Officers 

working STEP who briefly assist another officer working STEP must explain their 

actions on the DAR. Reimbursement for time assisting another STEP officer will 

be evaluated on a case-by-case basis.   

• Multiple officers on grant time may not work together in a single vehicle. 

Proposal Development 

The following relates to information subgrantees will need to develop their STEP 

proposal. 

Administrative Requirements 

Prior to executing a STEP-COMP or STEP-CMV grant, the agency must: 

• Have an approved and current overtime policy that authorizes STEP enforcement.  

• Have approved and current STEP Policies and Procedures document that outline 

the agency’s administrative controls and operational concepts. The document 

must be signed by a department official with a cover letter indicating the policies 

and procedures are valid for enforcement in the intended grant year.  

At a minimum, STEP Policies and Procedures must include:  

• Roles and Responsibilities – Which position serves as STEP project director and 

a list of their main responsibilities, including detailed information for 

supervisory review prior to reimbursement request. The detailed information 

150



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

9 
  

must include timesheets, DARs, citations, etc., and how often the reviews will 

occur.  

• STEP Shifts – How the agency selects individuals to work a STEP shift. 

• Authorization to Work – How prior approval is obtained for an individual 

authorized to work a STEP shift. 

• Work Restrictions – Any restrictions imposed on working STEP, such as 

limitations on the number of hours an officer may work per shift, etc. 

• Supervision – How the agency supervises officers working STEP shifts. 

• Overtime Status – How the agency determines an individual’s overtime status 

before working STEP. 

• Documentation – How an individual’s time worked on a STEP shift is 

documented, including circumstances for arrest time and for clocking in and 

out of STEP. 

• Required STEP Documentation – The paperwork required after the STEP shift 

ends. This includes time sheets, overtime cards, DARs, citations, etc. 

• Approval Process – The process the supervisor uses to approve and document 

the hours worked. 

• Performance Targets – The process used to oversee the agency’s performance 

toward meeting the grant’s performance measures.  

Salary and Fringe Benefits Information 

Proposing agencies will be required to create a budget based on estimated officer 

salaries and fringe benefits. Enforcement can only be conducted when in overtime 

status. Agencies will use average overtime salaries for the various ranks of officers 

151



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

10 
  

expected to work STEP enforcement as well as the components that make up their 

agency’s fringe benefits.  

The number of enforcement hours on the project will determine the total number of 

Enforcement Zones. See details in Enforcement Zones Operational Plan below. 

Baseline Enforcement Information 

Baseline enforcement information serves as a foundation for proposers to measure 

non-grant traffic enforcement activity against that provided through STEP grants. 

This information must be provided by the proposers and includes the total number of 

arrests, citations and warnings made during non-STEP vehicle stops the proposing 

agency made in the past 12 months. The information must exclude any activity 

generated with STEP grant dollars. Once the enforcement baseline is established, 

these figures will be used to compare subsequent years’ local and grant-funded traffic 

enforcement activity against crash data the agency provides to TxDOT. 

Baseline KA (Fatal and Serious Injury) Crash Data 

Proposers must enter the three-year-average KA crash data for their jurisdiction as 

provided by TxDOT. The baseline numbers are critical in establishing the number and 

key contributing factors for fatal and serious-injury crashes in a community and are 

used to measure the effectiveness of grant-related enforcement efforts in reducing 

crashes. This information is found on the Texas Law Enforcement Liaison website at: 

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/ 

County Sheriff’s Departments and Constable’s Offices should use the KA crash data 

for the county, found under “Outside City Limits (county name)” unless otherwise 

approved by TxDOT.  

Enforcement Zones Operational Plan 

Agencies will use geolocated KA crash data from the CRIS database to establish the 

foundation for at least two STEP Enforcement Zones within their jurisdiction. Crash 

152

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/


 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

11 
  

heat maps for your jurisdiction developed by the Texas Department of Public Safety’s 

Highway Safety Operations Center (DPS-HSOC) are available by visiting the Texas 

Law Enforcement Liaison website at: Texas Law Enforcement Liaison website at: 

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/ 

Proposers must use the FY 2027 STEP-COMP or FY 2027 STEP-CMV mapping portal 

provided by the DPS-HSOC to identify and measure the locations of their Enforcement 

Zones. The mapping portal is found at: 

https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/152759fec06a4586a0f9a4777921bf94 

A comprehensive map of all the agency’s requested zones and detailed maps of each 

zone will be uploaded to the grant proposal in the Operational Plan Enforcement 

Zones portion of the document.  

Every STEP-COMP and STEP-CMV agency may develop an appropriate number of 

Enforcement Zones per grant. The formula for determining the maximum number of 

Enforcement Zones is 40 enforcement hours per zone per month, or 480 enforcement 

hours per year per zone. The minimum two zones require 960 hours. Consequently, 

an agency proposing three zones needs at least 1,440 enforcement hours to qualify.  

Enforcement Zones should encompass the locations of one or more KA crashes. 

Agencies may supplement CRIS KA data with additional data to support zone 

development. There are two types of Enforcement Zones: 

• Linear – Measured end-to-end on a section of roadway. Usually more appropriate 

to higher speed roadways. Maximum size is 6 linear miles as measured by the 

DPS mapping platform. 

• Area – Measured as the area inside a shape bounded on all sides by roadways. 

Usually more appropriate for use inside city limits and on lower speed roadways. 

Maximum size is 4 square miles as measured by  the DPS mapping platform.  

153

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fexperience.arcgis.com%2Fexperience%2F9a04a8aeac19439e8457620be99b51c2%2Fpage%2FCOMP&data=05%7C02%7CAllison.Beck%40txdot.gov%7C25ee7fe58eb24aef9bb908de205dccdd%7C39dba4765c094c6391dace7a3ab5224d%7C0%7C0%7C638983784390384426%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rt99loP%2FAAbhXxk6ECEYWjYW%2F6tW7aYvxp7qAbBHzDw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fexperience.arcgis.com%2Fexperience%2F9a04a8aeac19439e8457620be99b51c2%2Fpage%2FCOMP&data=05%7C02%7CAllison.Beck%40txdot.gov%7C25ee7fe58eb24aef9bb908de205dccdd%7C39dba4765c094c6391dace7a3ab5224d%7C0%7C0%7C638983784390384426%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rt99loP%2FAAbhXxk6ECEYWjYW%2F6tW7aYvxp7qAbBHzDw%3D&reserved=0


 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

12 
  

All STEP Enforcement Zones must be approved by TxDOT prior to enforcement 

beginning in that zone. Identifying new Enforcement Zones after the grant begins is 

discouraged. However, if requested, agencies may be asked to delete a zone for each 

new zone added to maintain the maximum allowed number of zones. STEP 

enforcement should be used to patrol areas identified through historical crash data, 

not to react to short-term trends. Zones created to satisfy a short-term or temporary 

issue are not permitted. 

Public Information & Education (PI&E) 

Law enforcement agencies are required to conduct PI&E activities throughout the 

grant period. Salaries being claimed for PI&E activities must be included in the 

budget, but when combined with administrative costs may not exceed 10% of the 

total TxDOT award.  

Law enforcement agencies are required to provide a minimum number of documented 

PI&E activities throughout the grant period as outlined in the grant proposal. STEP-

CMV projects do not have PI&E requirements. 

Outreach events should coincide with identified holiday mobilization periods and 

include motorist education efforts. For example, during the Memorial Day Mobilization 

period, otherwise known as Click-It-Or-Ticket, agencies should develop media 

opportunities focused on the importance of buckling up and properly securing 

children, or a similarly themed community event. 

Proposal Submission  

Proposals must be submitted via eGrants by changing the status to “Proposal 

Submitted.” The status of each proposal must be changed by no later than 

5:00 p.m. CST on Friday, January 16, 2026. At that time, the system will close, 

and proposals will no longer be able to be submitted.  

154



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

13 
  

TxDOT will review all proposals submitted through this process. Any modifications 

must be made prior to the project’s execution. Proposers can receive assistance in 

writing their proposal by contacting eGrants Help at TRF_eGrantsHelp@txot.gov. 

Eligibility 

Internal Ethics and Compliance  

Organizations will be required to undergo an Internal Compliance Program review 

prior to grant execution. Organizations must demonstrate compliance with Title 43 

Texas Administrative Code §25.906(b) by certifying adoption of an internal ethics and 

compliance program that satisfies the requirements of Title 43 Texas Administrative 

Code §10.51 (relating to Internal Ethics and Compliance Program) prior to any grant 

execution. 

Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) 

Entities doing business with the federal government will use a Unique Entity Identifier 

(UEI) created and registered in SAM.gov. Registration in SAM.gov must be current 

for the UEI to be valid. 

Pre-Award Audit 

Organizations may be required to undergo a Pre-Award Audit prior to grant execution. 

Risk Assessment 

A risk assessment module has been incorporated into eGrants in order to determine 

appropriate levels of monitoring of the project. The three-part module includes: 

1. During the proposal process, a questionnaire must be filled out by the subgrantee 

for each proposal. 

155



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

14 
  

2. During the post-award grant delivery meeting, the TxDOT project manager will 

complete TxDOT’s portion of the risk assessment for each grant. 

3. After grant closeout, the system will determine the level of risk based on each 

grants performance during the grant year. 

Terms and Conditions 

Purpose - The main purpose of this RFP is to ensure uniform information in the 

solicitation of proposals and procurement of services. This RFP is not construed as a 

purchase agreement or contract or as a commitment of any kind, nor does it commit 

TxDOT to pay for costs incurred prior to the execution of a formal contract or grant 

unless such costs are specifically authorized in writing by TxDOT. 

Rights - TxDOT reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals received, 

to cancel or reissue this RFP in part or its entirety or to decline to issue a contract or 

grant based on this RFP. 

Corrections - TxDOT reserves the right to correct any errors and/or make changes 

to this solicitation as it deems necessary. Corrections and/or changes are posted at: 

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

Terms - TxDOT reserves the right to negotiate the final terms of any and all contracts 

or grant agreements with proposers selected and any such terms negotiated as a 

result of this RFP may be renegotiated and/or amended in order to successfully meet 

the needs of TxDOT. 

Withdraw or Reduce - TxDOT reserves the right to withdraw or reduce the amount 

of an award or to cancel any contract or grant agreement resulting from this 

procurement if adequate funding is not received from NHTSA or other funding 

sources, or due to legislative changes. 

Influence - Proposers shall not offer or provide any gratuities, favors, or anything 

of monetary value to any officer, member, employee, or agent of TxDOT, for the 

156

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html


 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

15 
  

purpose of having an influencing effect toward their own proposal or any other 

proposal submitted hereunder. 

Conflict of Interest - No employee, officer, or agent of TxDOT shall participate in 

the selection, award or administration of a contract or grant agreement supported by 

federal and/or state funds if a conflict of interest or potential conflict would be 

involved. 

Contractual Obligation - The contents of a successful proposal may become a 

contractual obligation if selected for an award of a contract or grant agreement. 

Right to Request - TxDOT reserves the right to clarify, explain or verify any aspect 

of a response to the RFP and to require the submission of any price, technical or other 

revision to the proposal that results from negotiations conducted. 

Right to Disqualify - TxDOT reserves the right to deem non-responsive or disqualify 

any proposal that in TxDOT’s sole determination does not comply with or conform to 

term conditions and requirements contained in this RFP. 

Adherence - All contracts or grant agreements awarded under this RFP must adhere 

to the Texas Traffic Safety Program Grant Agreement General Terms and Conditions 

for all Traffic Safety grant agreements. These terms and conditions are included as 

part of the proposal. 

 

157



FY2027 TxDOT Traffic Safety RFP - Frequently Asked Questions - STEP 

Dec. 05, 2025 Texas Department of Transportation-Behavioral Traffic Safety Page 1 of 3 
 

Terminology: 

Organization - when using the term “organization” in this document it includes, but is not limited to, an organization, 

an agency and/or any other entity eligible for General Traffic Safety Grants.  

Grants - the term “grant” in this document refers to General Traffic Safety Grants. 

Subgrantee(s) - the term “subgrantee(s)” in this document refers to recipients of General Traffic Safety Grants. 

Q # Question Answer 

1)  When I log into eGrants and click on “View 

Proposals” there are several options. They 

are labeled “General-”, “STEP 

Comprehensive-”, and “STEP CMV-”. All 

have the same due date and grant period.  

What is the difference between these 

options? 

 

 

General Proposal - General Traffic Safety grants are non-

enforcement projects which address any of the 14 highway 

safety program areas. Organizations eligible for General traffic 

safety grants include state and local governments, educational 

institutions, and non-profit organizations. 
 

STEP Proposal - Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) 

grants pay for overtime activities by law enforcement to reduce 

the incidence of speeding, driving while intoxicated, failure to 

use occupant restraint systems, intersection traffic control 

violations, and enforcement of state and local ordinances on 

cellular and texting devices. Only state and local law 

enforcement agencies and inter-governmental coordination 

entities for law enforcement efforts (i.e., COGs) are eligible for 

STEP grants. Organizations are allowed one STEP 

Comprehensive and one STEP CMV proposal. 
 

Please refer to the STEP RFP: 

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

2)  Can we apply for STEP yearlong and STEP 

CMV program all in the same proposal?   
 

Can we apply for a STEP Comprehensive 

and a STEP CMV proposals in the same 

year? 

The STEP Comprehensive and STEP CMV cannot be combined 

into the same proposal. They are two separate proposals. Every 

Organization can apply for one STEP Comprehensive and one 

STEP CMV proposal. 
 

Please refer to the STEP RFP:   

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

3)   Are I.S.D. Police Departments eligible to 

apply for STEP grants? 

Yes, the RFP describes organizations eligible for STEP funds 

include the Texas DPS, Sheriff and Constable’s Offices, local 

Police Departments, and Inter-Governmental Coordination 

Entities for Law Enforcement Efforts, i.e. COGs. 

Please refer to the STEP RFP:   

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

4)  What if I want a CIOT, IDM or Op Slowdown 

grant? 

Do not submit a proposal for CIOT, IDM or Op Slowdown Projects. 

These projects will be solicited later. 

5)  Our Lieutenants are salaried employees; 

will we have to get authorization for them 

to be able to receive the reimbursed 

funding from the grant? 

It depends on how their overtime is handled. They may not, for 

example, earn comp time while working overtime to conduct 

STEP enforcement. 

6)  Is there a limit on the number of 

Enforcement Zones? 

 

The minimum requirement is two enforcement zones. There is a 

complete description of the formula used to determine the 

number of zones an agency qualifies for in the STEP RFP 

document. 

158

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html


FY2027 TxDOT Traffic Safety RFP - Frequently Asked Questions - STEP 

Dec. 05, 2025 Texas Department of Transportation-Behavioral Traffic Safety Page 2 of 3 
 

Please refer to the STEP RFP:   

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

7)  Can enforcement zones be any shape 

that contains KA crashes and is no larger 

than 4 square miles? 
 

If we describe the enforcement zone and 

give a start and end point for each, is that 

acceptable? 

Your Enforcement Zones should be shaped in such a way as to 

maximize your ability to patrol the area consistently and 

effectively. There are complete instructions in both the STEP 

RFP and in the proposal itself on the Enforcement 

Zone/Operational Plan page. A detailed narrative of the zone 

boundaries, either start-and-end points on linear zones, or on 

the roadways bounding the square-mile zones. 

Please refer to the STEP RFP:   

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

8)  As a county, we have limited jurisdiction 

over the areas on the maps provided that 

have the highest rates of crashes.  Should 

we provide a map of what streets/roads 

we have jurisdiction over?  
 

Will we be penalized if our enforcement 

zones do not include those places with 

the highest crashes due to the limited 

jurisdiction? 

Only the crashes that occurred in your jurisdiction will be used 

in creating your crash benchmarks. If you are a county-level 

enforcement agency, crashes that occur inside city limits in your 

county do not count against you, nor do crashes that happen in 

the county count against any city in that county. Study your maps 

carefully. If there are no obvious areas in your jurisdiction where 

crashes occur, then you may not be a good candidate for STEP. 

9)  If my agency qualifies for a certain 

amount of funding for CMV enforcement, 

do I need to separate that enforcement 

activity from the regular enforcement 

grant activity?  
 

If so, do the officers need to work CMV 

separately from the regular enforcement 

when they work the zones or can they 

work both at the same time? 

Yes, STEP-CMV grants, and STEP-COMP grants have different 

performance measures, so they cannot be combined under one 

grant. STEP-COMP activities should be recorded and reported on 

that grant’s corresponding RFRs, and same for CMV. If you have 

both grants, you will file two RFRs each month, one for each 

grant. 

10)  If each Officer has a different overtime 

hourly rate while working STEP, do we use 

a median rate for the budget? 

Yes, you would use a median rate or a weighted average if there 

are multiple ranks planning to work. 

11)  Does TxDOT have Match guidelines? 

 

There is 15% match requirement for STEP proposals. Please 

refer to the most current Match Guidelines document located on 

the eGrants Help page. For STEP, we prefer that agencies 

consider using the following match options in the following order 

to maximize funds and minimize match-related risk: fringe 

benefits, administrative time, mileage. Click the link below for 

more information. 

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html 

12)  Can court time for officers on STEP 

violations, during their regular time be used 

as match?  Is this put under Administrative 

Duty time? 

Court time is shown under other miscellaneous (Category 700). 

The agency must study their past arrests/citations to determine 

what percentage of officers go to court and calculate an average 

of how many hours each arrest or citation takes. They would 

then enter a formula into the proposed budget to show that.  

159

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
https://www.txdot.gov/apps/eGrants/eGrantsHelp/ToolBox/MatchGuidelines.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/apps/eGrants/eGrantsHelp/ToolBox/MatchGuidelines.pdf
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html


FY2027 TxDOT Traffic Safety RFP - Frequently Asked Questions - STEP 

Dec. 05, 2025 Texas Department of Transportation-Behavioral Traffic Safety Page 3 of 3 
 

 

13)  Can costs incurred for training or 

conferences be considered for 

reimbursement and/or used as match on 

STEP grants? 

Yes, but the training and conferences must be approved by 

TxDOT prior to grant execution. Justification for how the training 

and/or conference will enhance your agency’s enforcement 

efforts must be provided. Moreover, any out-of-state travel must 

also be approved in advance by submitting a supplemental 

report once the grant is executed. 

14)  Where can I find the maps and crash data 

for my agency? 

Links to everything an agency needs to complete a STEP grant 

proposal can be found here: 

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/ 

15)  What is the hourly rate being used by 

Law enforcement for match purposes? 

TxDOT does not have an average hourly rate of 

pay for law enforcement officers. A proposing agency must 

establish a rate and provide the methodology of how it was 

determined. 

16)  If we already have an established approved 

indirect cost rate that is less than 10%, do 

we still have to provide supporting 

documentation? 

 

If we have never had an approved indirect 

cost rate and choose the 10% indirect cost 

rate, do we have to provide any supporting 

documentation?  

Yes, if your agency has a current indirect cost rate that is 

approved annually by your cognizant agency, then you must use 

this rate and attach the supporting documentation to the 

proposal. The rate must be auditable. 

If an agency has never had a federally approved indirect cost 

rate, no supporting documentation is required to claim the de 

minimus rate of up to 15%. The rate must be calculated only on 

the TxDOT portion of your direct costs. The Match portion of your 

direct costs must be put as exemption. 

17)  Can you please provide clarification on what 

is an acceptable cognizant agency? 

Cognizant agency for indirect costs means the agency 

responsible for reviewing and approving the governmental unit's 

indirect cost rate(s). 

18)  Can we choose to just use a portion of our 

approved indirect cost rate (i.e. 20% of a 

30% rate) in our proposal and use the 

difference (i.e. the remaining 10%) as 

match? 

Yes, the difference can be claimed as match in the proposal. 

 

19)  Are subgrantees subject to GSA travel 

guidelines for hotel costs? 

Yes, TxDOT reimbursement follows the hotel and per diem rates 

established by GSA. 

20)  Is there an example of the daily activity 

(time & effort) report on eGrants? 

Yes, there are several examples of STEP Daily Activity Reports 

on the eGrants help page under “STEP Tool Box”  

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html 

21)  Can you please provide a list of approved 

projects, proposals and budgets from 

previous years? 

TxDOT posts the current years approved project list and current 

Highway Safety Plan on eGrantsHelp. Previous year approved 

projects are reported in the Annual report also located on 

eGrantsHelp: 

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html 

160

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html


AGENDA DATE: January 8, 2026

Type of Agenda Item: Grant

Subject: To discuss and take possible action on submitting a grant
application for Caldwell County Constable PCT. 4 to the Texas
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Texas Traffic Safety
FY 2027 Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)
Grant.

Costs: $0.00

Agenda Speakers: Judge Haden/Amber Quinley

Backup Materials: Attached

Total # of Pages: 18

AGENDA ITEM NO.
H.10

 

Caldwell County Agenda Item

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

161



   

 

 

 

Texas Traffic Safety Program 

FY 2027 Request for Proposals 

Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) 

 

 

162



   

 

Prepared and Developed by: 

The Staff of the Behavioral Traffic Safety Section 

(TRF-BTS) 

 

 

Traffic Safety Division 

125 E. 11th Street 

Austin, Texas 78701-2483 

(512) 416-3200 

 

http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/division/traffic.html 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

November 14, 2025
163

http://www.txdot.gov/inside-txdot/division/traffic.html


 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Summary .................................................................................................................... 4 
Funding ...................................................................................................................... 5 
Grant Types ................................................................................................................ 6 
Proposal Development................................................................................................ 8 
Proposal Submission ................................................................................................ 12 
Eligibility .................................................................................................................. 13 
Terms and Conditions ............................................................................................... 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

164



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

4 
  

Summary 

Texas’ Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) is a federally funded law 

enforcement grant program run by the Traffic Safety Division at the Texas 

Department of Transportation. The goal of the STEP program is for TxDOT to develop 

partnerships with law enforcement to reduce crashes by creating safer driving 

environments on Texas roadways through high-visibility enforcement (HVE).  

STEP grants provide federal funding for overtime enforcement activities conducted 

by Texas law enforcement agencies. Organizations eligible for STEP funds include the 

Texas Department of Public Safety (TxDPS), sheriff’s offices, constable’s offices, and 

local police departments.  

In accordance with 43 TAC §25.901, et seq., the Texas Department of Transportation 

(TxDOT) is requesting project proposals to support the targets and strategies of its 

Traffic Safety Program to reduce the number of motor vehicle related crashes, 

fatalities, and serious injuries in Texas.  

The Texas Department of Transportation, in accordance with the provisions of Title 

VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C 2000d to 2000d-4) and the 

Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that in any 

contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business 

enterprises will be afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in response to this 

invitation and will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or 

national origin in consideration for an award. 

Proposals submitted through this RFP will be reviewed for inclusion in the FY 2027 

Annual Grant Application (AGA), which will be submitted to the National Highway 

Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) for approval and funding. The FY 2027 grant 

period is from October 1, 2026, through September 30, 2027. 

165



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

5 
  

Note: Click-It-Or-Ticket, Operation: Slowdown and Impaired Driving Mobilization 

proposals will be accepted through a separate process. For more information, contact 

eGrants  Help at TRF_eGrantsHelp@txdot.gov. 

Funding 

Authority and Responsibility for funding of the traffic safety grant program derives 

from the National Highway Safety Act (23 USC §401, et seq.), and the Texas Traffic 

Safety Act (Transportation Code, Chapter 723). The Behavioral Traffic Safety Section 

(TRF-BTS) provides oversight of statewide projects and local projects at the agency’s 

25 districts. TRF-BTS administers the program within the Traffic Safety Division (TRF) 

of TxDOT. 

The Texas Traffic Safety Program is funded with federal funds allocated from the 

Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA) with Section 402 - State and 

Community Highway Safety Programs and Section 405 - National Priority Safety 

Programs (i.e., Occupant Protection, Impaired Driving Countermeasures, Motorcyclist 

Safety, and Nonmotorized Safety, among others). 

STEP agency funding amounts are based on the number of enforcement hours the 

agency reasonably expects to work over the course of a full year. TxDOT may 

negotiate or amend a proposal’s budget prior to execution.  

All proposers are required to contribute 15% of the total budget in approved match.  

Funding Constraints 

• Funds are authorized on a federal fiscal year basis only. Awarded grants are 

contingent upon the availability of federal funds. 

• Projects included in the AGA become cost reimbursable grant in-aid agreements. 

• Federal and state grant funds cannot be used for lobbying. 

166



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

6 
  

• Supplanting is prohibited. Supplanting is defined as the “Use of federal funds to 

support personnel or an activity that is already supported (paid for) by local or 

state funds.” 

Grant Types 

STEP-Comprehensive (COMP) Grants 

A STEP-COMP grant focuses enforcement efforts on reducing intersection-related 

violations, driving while intoxicated, failure to use occupant restraint systems, 

enforcement of state and local ordinances on cellular and texting devices and unsafe 

speed within the high-crash areas they identify, although any traffic-related probable 

cause may be used to initiate a vehicle stop.  

STEP-Commercial Motor Vehicle (CMV) Grants 

Law enforcement agencies may also request a STEP-CMV grant. Officers do not need 

to be specially certified to participate in STEP-CMV enforcement.  

Federal inspections are not allowable on STEP projects. Officers conducting 

enforcement on a STEP-CMV grant must focus on state-level traffic violations, 

violations of local ordinances committed by CMVs, and on passenger vehicles whose 

unlawful actions such as improper lane changes which clearly cause a CMV to take 

evasive action or undertake hard-braking events.  

STEP-COMP and STEP-CMV – Holiday Period Prioritization 

STEP-COMP and CMV subgrantee agencies should prioritize enforcement activities 

during state and federally determined holiday periods, which occur during the months 

listed in parenthesis:  

• Christmas-New Year’s (Dec-Jan 1) 
• Spring Break (March) 
• Memorial Day (May-June) 

• Independence Day (June-July) 
• Operation: Slowdown (July) 
• Labor Day (August) 

167



STEP Project Operational Requirements 

The following items are requirements for both STEP-COMP and STEP-CMV grants: 

• All enforcement activities must be initiated within, or in route to an established 

Enforcement Zone as outlined in the grant’s Operational Plan. 

• Agencies will document and report the numbers of warnings, citations and arrests 

made on STEP time at the end of each month in their Request for Reimbursement 

(RFR), but there will be no target numbers established for each individual element.  

• A minimum number of documented vehicle stops must be made during each hour 

of enforcement so that enforcement efforts are consistent throughout the 

assigned shift. The minimum number of stops required depends on the grant type: 

o A minimum adjusted average of 2.5 vehicle stops per hour is required for STEP-

COMP projects.  

o A minimum adjusted average of 1.5 stops per hour is required on STEP-CMV 

projects.  

• Officers working STEP must witness the violation for which they stop a vehicle. 

Officers may not be dispatched or otherwise directed to violators, including 

through the use of spotters.  

• All Daily Activity Reports (DAR) must be legible, contain appropriate additional 

documentation to describe long periods of inactivity, time-related details for 

activities that extend the vehicle stop beyond the typical contact with the operator 

such as roadside investigations, administration of SFST, arrests or waiting for 

towing services, and signed by a supervising officer.  

• For purposes of documentation, each officer’s DAR should reflect the Enforcement 

Zone in which the stop was made, the time and specific location of the stop (i.e. 

4800 block of South Broadway). The officer should run the offender’s driver 

license for warrants, run the vehicle registration for its history, and must 

document taking one of the following three actions:  

o Issuing a written warning 

168



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

8 
  

o Issuing a citation 

o Making an arrest 

• Officers may only claim arrest time for their own stops while working STEP or for 

stops made by other officers from their department working STEP. 

• Only one officer may claim arrest time for any stop made on STEP time. Officers 

working STEP who briefly assist another officer working STEP must explain their 

actions on the DAR. Reimbursement for time assisting another STEP officer will 

be evaluated on a case-by-case basis.   

• Multiple officers on grant time may not work together in a single vehicle. 

Proposal Development 

The following relates to information subgrantees will need to develop their STEP 

proposal. 

Administrative Requirements 

Prior to executing a STEP-COMP or STEP-CMV grant, the agency must: 

• Have an approved and current overtime policy that authorizes STEP enforcement.  

• Have approved and current STEP Policies and Procedures document that outline 

the agency’s administrative controls and operational concepts. The document 

must be signed by a department official with a cover letter indicating the policies 

and procedures are valid for enforcement in the intended grant year.  

At a minimum, STEP Policies and Procedures must include:  

• Roles and Responsibilities – Which position serves as STEP project director and 

a list of their main responsibilities, including detailed information for 

supervisory review prior to reimbursement request. The detailed information 

169



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

9 
  

must include timesheets, DARs, citations, etc., and how often the reviews will 

occur.  

• STEP Shifts – How the agency selects individuals to work a STEP shift. 

• Authorization to Work – How prior approval is obtained for an individual 

authorized to work a STEP shift. 

• Work Restrictions – Any restrictions imposed on working STEP, such as 

limitations on the number of hours an officer may work per shift, etc. 

• Supervision – How the agency supervises officers working STEP shifts. 

• Overtime Status – How the agency determines an individual’s overtime status 

before working STEP. 

• Documentation – How an individual’s time worked on a STEP shift is 

documented, including circumstances for arrest time and for clocking in and 

out of STEP. 

• Required STEP Documentation – The paperwork required after the STEP shift 

ends. This includes time sheets, overtime cards, DARs, citations, etc. 

• Approval Process – The process the supervisor uses to approve and document 

the hours worked. 

• Performance Targets – The process used to oversee the agency’s performance 

toward meeting the grant’s performance measures.  

Salary and Fringe Benefits Information 

Proposing agencies will be required to create a budget based on estimated officer 

salaries and fringe benefits. Enforcement can only be conducted when in overtime 

status. Agencies will use average overtime salaries for the various ranks of officers 

170



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

10 
  

expected to work STEP enforcement as well as the components that make up their 

agency’s fringe benefits.  

The number of enforcement hours on the project will determine the total number of 

Enforcement Zones. See details in Enforcement Zones Operational Plan below. 

Baseline Enforcement Information 

Baseline enforcement information serves as a foundation for proposers to measure 

non-grant traffic enforcement activity against that provided through STEP grants. 

This information must be provided by the proposers and includes the total number of 

arrests, citations and warnings made during non-STEP vehicle stops the proposing 

agency made in the past 12 months. The information must exclude any activity 

generated with STEP grant dollars. Once the enforcement baseline is established, 

these figures will be used to compare subsequent years’ local and grant-funded traffic 

enforcement activity against crash data the agency provides to TxDOT. 

Baseline KA (Fatal and Serious Injury) Crash Data 

Proposers must enter the three-year-average KA crash data for their jurisdiction as 

provided by TxDOT. The baseline numbers are critical in establishing the number and 

key contributing factors for fatal and serious-injury crashes in a community and are 

used to measure the effectiveness of grant-related enforcement efforts in reducing 

crashes. This information is found on the Texas Law Enforcement Liaison website at: 

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/ 

County Sheriff’s Departments and Constable’s Offices should use the KA crash data 

for the county, found under “Outside City Limits (county name)” unless otherwise 

approved by TxDOT.  

Enforcement Zones Operational Plan 

Agencies will use geolocated KA crash data from the CRIS database to establish the 

foundation for at least two STEP Enforcement Zones within their jurisdiction. Crash 

171

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/


 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

11 
  

heat maps for your jurisdiction developed by the Texas Department of Public Safety’s 

Highway Safety Operations Center (DPS-HSOC) are available by visiting the Texas 

Law Enforcement Liaison website at: Texas Law Enforcement Liaison website at: 

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/ 

Proposers must use the FY 2027 STEP-COMP or FY 2027 STEP-CMV mapping portal 

provided by the DPS-HSOC to identify and measure the locations of their Enforcement 

Zones. The mapping portal is found at: 

https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/152759fec06a4586a0f9a4777921bf94 

A comprehensive map of all the agency’s requested zones and detailed maps of each 

zone will be uploaded to the grant proposal in the Operational Plan Enforcement 

Zones portion of the document.  

Every STEP-COMP and STEP-CMV agency may develop an appropriate number of 

Enforcement Zones per grant. The formula for determining the maximum number of 

Enforcement Zones is 40 enforcement hours per zone per month, or 480 enforcement 

hours per year per zone. The minimum two zones require 960 hours. Consequently, 

an agency proposing three zones needs at least 1,440 enforcement hours to qualify.  

Enforcement Zones should encompass the locations of one or more KA crashes. 

Agencies may supplement CRIS KA data with additional data to support zone 

development. There are two types of Enforcement Zones: 

• Linear – Measured end-to-end on a section of roadway. Usually more appropriate 

to higher speed roadways. Maximum size is 6 linear miles as measured by the 

DPS mapping platform. 

• Area – Measured as the area inside a shape bounded on all sides by roadways. 

Usually more appropriate for use inside city limits and on lower speed roadways. 

Maximum size is 4 square miles as measured by  the DPS mapping platform.  

172

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fexperience.arcgis.com%2Fexperience%2F9a04a8aeac19439e8457620be99b51c2%2Fpage%2FCOMP&data=05%7C02%7CAllison.Beck%40txdot.gov%7C25ee7fe58eb24aef9bb908de205dccdd%7C39dba4765c094c6391dace7a3ab5224d%7C0%7C0%7C638983784390384426%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rt99loP%2FAAbhXxk6ECEYWjYW%2F6tW7aYvxp7qAbBHzDw%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fexperience.arcgis.com%2Fexperience%2F9a04a8aeac19439e8457620be99b51c2%2Fpage%2FCOMP&data=05%7C02%7CAllison.Beck%40txdot.gov%7C25ee7fe58eb24aef9bb908de205dccdd%7C39dba4765c094c6391dace7a3ab5224d%7C0%7C0%7C638983784390384426%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rt99loP%2FAAbhXxk6ECEYWjYW%2F6tW7aYvxp7qAbBHzDw%3D&reserved=0


 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

12 
  

All STEP Enforcement Zones must be approved by TxDOT prior to enforcement 

beginning in that zone. Identifying new Enforcement Zones after the grant begins is 

discouraged. However, if requested, agencies may be asked to delete a zone for each 

new zone added to maintain the maximum allowed number of zones. STEP 

enforcement should be used to patrol areas identified through historical crash data, 

not to react to short-term trends. Zones created to satisfy a short-term or temporary 

issue are not permitted. 

Public Information & Education (PI&E) 

Law enforcement agencies are required to conduct PI&E activities throughout the 

grant period. Salaries being claimed for PI&E activities must be included in the 

budget, but when combined with administrative costs may not exceed 10% of the 

total TxDOT award.  

Law enforcement agencies are required to provide a minimum number of documented 

PI&E activities throughout the grant period as outlined in the grant proposal. STEP-

CMV projects do not have PI&E requirements. 

Outreach events should coincide with identified holiday mobilization periods and 

include motorist education efforts. For example, during the Memorial Day Mobilization 

period, otherwise known as Click-It-Or-Ticket, agencies should develop media 

opportunities focused on the importance of buckling up and properly securing 

children, or a similarly themed community event. 

Proposal Submission  

Proposals must be submitted via eGrants by changing the status to “Proposal 

Submitted.” The status of each proposal must be changed by no later than 

5:00 p.m. CST on Friday, January 16, 2026. At that time, the system will close, 

and proposals will no longer be able to be submitted.  

173



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

13 
  

TxDOT will review all proposals submitted through this process. Any modifications 

must be made prior to the project’s execution. Proposers can receive assistance in 

writing their proposal by contacting eGrants Help at TRF_eGrantsHelp@txot.gov. 

Eligibility 

Internal Ethics and Compliance  

Organizations will be required to undergo an Internal Compliance Program review 

prior to grant execution. Organizations must demonstrate compliance with Title 43 

Texas Administrative Code §25.906(b) by certifying adoption of an internal ethics and 

compliance program that satisfies the requirements of Title 43 Texas Administrative 

Code §10.51 (relating to Internal Ethics and Compliance Program) prior to any grant 

execution. 

Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) 

Entities doing business with the federal government will use a Unique Entity Identifier 

(UEI) created and registered in SAM.gov. Registration in SAM.gov must be current 

for the UEI to be valid. 

Pre-Award Audit 

Organizations may be required to undergo a Pre-Award Audit prior to grant execution. 

Risk Assessment 

A risk assessment module has been incorporated into eGrants in order to determine 

appropriate levels of monitoring of the project. The three-part module includes: 

1. During the proposal process, a questionnaire must be filled out by the subgrantee 

for each proposal. 

174



 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

14 
  

2. During the post-award grant delivery meeting, the TxDOT project manager will 

complete TxDOT’s portion of the risk assessment for each grant. 

3. After grant closeout, the system will determine the level of risk based on each 

grants performance during the grant year. 

Terms and Conditions 

Purpose - The main purpose of this RFP is to ensure uniform information in the 

solicitation of proposals and procurement of services. This RFP is not construed as a 

purchase agreement or contract or as a commitment of any kind, nor does it commit 

TxDOT to pay for costs incurred prior to the execution of a formal contract or grant 

unless such costs are specifically authorized in writing by TxDOT. 

Rights - TxDOT reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals received, 

to cancel or reissue this RFP in part or its entirety or to decline to issue a contract or 

grant based on this RFP. 

Corrections - TxDOT reserves the right to correct any errors and/or make changes 

to this solicitation as it deems necessary. Corrections and/or changes are posted at: 

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

Terms - TxDOT reserves the right to negotiate the final terms of any and all contracts 

or grant agreements with proposers selected and any such terms negotiated as a 

result of this RFP may be renegotiated and/or amended in order to successfully meet 

the needs of TxDOT. 

Withdraw or Reduce - TxDOT reserves the right to withdraw or reduce the amount 

of an award or to cancel any contract or grant agreement resulting from this 

procurement if adequate funding is not received from NHTSA or other funding 

sources, or due to legislative changes. 

Influence - Proposers shall not offer or provide any gratuities, favors, or anything 

of monetary value to any officer, member, employee, or agent of TxDOT, for the 

175

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html


 

 

FY 2027 Traffic Safety Program Request for Proposals: Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) | 

15 
  

purpose of having an influencing effect toward their own proposal or any other 

proposal submitted hereunder. 

Conflict of Interest - No employee, officer, or agent of TxDOT shall participate in 

the selection, award or administration of a contract or grant agreement supported by 

federal and/or state funds if a conflict of interest or potential conflict would be 

involved. 

Contractual Obligation - The contents of a successful proposal may become a 

contractual obligation if selected for an award of a contract or grant agreement. 

Right to Request - TxDOT reserves the right to clarify, explain or verify any aspect 

of a response to the RFP and to require the submission of any price, technical or other 

revision to the proposal that results from negotiations conducted. 

Right to Disqualify - TxDOT reserves the right to deem non-responsive or disqualify 

any proposal that in TxDOT’s sole determination does not comply with or conform to 

term conditions and requirements contained in this RFP. 

Adherence - All contracts or grant agreements awarded under this RFP must adhere 

to the Texas Traffic Safety Program Grant Agreement General Terms and Conditions 

for all Traffic Safety grant agreements. These terms and conditions are included as 

part of the proposal. 

 

176



FY2027 TxDOT Traffic Safety RFP - Frequently Asked Questions - STEP 

Dec. 05, 2025 Texas Department of Transportation-Behavioral Traffic Safety Page 1 of 3 
 

Terminology: 

Organization - when using the term “organization” in this document it includes, but is not limited to, an organization, 

an agency and/or any other entity eligible for General Traffic Safety Grants.  

Grants - the term “grant” in this document refers to General Traffic Safety Grants. 

Subgrantee(s) - the term “subgrantee(s)” in this document refers to recipients of General Traffic Safety Grants. 

Q # Question Answer 

1)  When I log into eGrants and click on “View 

Proposals” there are several options. They 

are labeled “General-”, “STEP 

Comprehensive-”, and “STEP CMV-”. All 

have the same due date and grant period.  

What is the difference between these 

options? 

 

 

General Proposal - General Traffic Safety grants are non-

enforcement projects which address any of the 14 highway 

safety program areas. Organizations eligible for General traffic 

safety grants include state and local governments, educational 

institutions, and non-profit organizations. 
 

STEP Proposal - Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP) 

grants pay for overtime activities by law enforcement to reduce 

the incidence of speeding, driving while intoxicated, failure to 

use occupant restraint systems, intersection traffic control 

violations, and enforcement of state and local ordinances on 

cellular and texting devices. Only state and local law 

enforcement agencies and inter-governmental coordination 

entities for law enforcement efforts (i.e., COGs) are eligible for 

STEP grants. Organizations are allowed one STEP 

Comprehensive and one STEP CMV proposal. 
 

Please refer to the STEP RFP: 

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

2)  Can we apply for STEP yearlong and STEP 

CMV program all in the same proposal?   
 

Can we apply for a STEP Comprehensive 

and a STEP CMV proposals in the same 

year? 

The STEP Comprehensive and STEP CMV cannot be combined 

into the same proposal. They are two separate proposals. Every 

Organization can apply for one STEP Comprehensive and one 

STEP CMV proposal. 
 

Please refer to the STEP RFP:   

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

3)   Are I.S.D. Police Departments eligible to 

apply for STEP grants? 

Yes, the RFP describes organizations eligible for STEP funds 

include the Texas DPS, Sheriff and Constable’s Offices, local 

Police Departments, and Inter-Governmental Coordination 

Entities for Law Enforcement Efforts, i.e. COGs. 

Please refer to the STEP RFP:   

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

4)  What if I want a CIOT, IDM or Op Slowdown 

grant? 

Do not submit a proposal for CIOT, IDM or Op Slowdown Projects. 

These projects will be solicited later. 

5)  Our Lieutenants are salaried employees; 

will we have to get authorization for them 

to be able to receive the reimbursed 

funding from the grant? 

It depends on how their overtime is handled. They may not, for 

example, earn comp time while working overtime to conduct 

STEP enforcement. 

6)  Is there a limit on the number of 

Enforcement Zones? 

 

The minimum requirement is two enforcement zones. There is a 

complete description of the formula used to determine the 

number of zones an agency qualifies for in the STEP RFP 

document. 

177

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html


FY2027 TxDOT Traffic Safety RFP - Frequently Asked Questions - STEP 

Dec. 05, 2025 Texas Department of Transportation-Behavioral Traffic Safety Page 2 of 3 
 

Please refer to the STEP RFP:   

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

7)  Can enforcement zones be any shape 

that contains KA crashes and is no larger 

than 4 square miles? 
 

If we describe the enforcement zone and 

give a start and end point for each, is that 

acceptable? 

Your Enforcement Zones should be shaped in such a way as to 

maximize your ability to patrol the area consistently and 

effectively. There are complete instructions in both the STEP 

RFP and in the proposal itself on the Enforcement 

Zone/Operational Plan page. A detailed narrative of the zone 

boundaries, either start-and-end points on linear zones, or on 

the roadways bounding the square-mile zones. 

Please refer to the STEP RFP:   

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html 

8)  As a county, we have limited jurisdiction 

over the areas on the maps provided that 

have the highest rates of crashes.  Should 

we provide a map of what streets/roads 

we have jurisdiction over?  
 

Will we be penalized if our enforcement 

zones do not include those places with 

the highest crashes due to the limited 

jurisdiction? 

Only the crashes that occurred in your jurisdiction will be used 

in creating your crash benchmarks. If you are a county-level 

enforcement agency, crashes that occur inside city limits in your 

county do not count against you, nor do crashes that happen in 

the county count against any city in that county. Study your maps 

carefully. If there are no obvious areas in your jurisdiction where 

crashes occur, then you may not be a good candidate for STEP. 

9)  If my agency qualifies for a certain 

amount of funding for CMV enforcement, 

do I need to separate that enforcement 

activity from the regular enforcement 

grant activity?  
 

If so, do the officers need to work CMV 

separately from the regular enforcement 

when they work the zones or can they 

work both at the same time? 

Yes, STEP-CMV grants, and STEP-COMP grants have different 

performance measures, so they cannot be combined under one 

grant. STEP-COMP activities should be recorded and reported on 

that grant’s corresponding RFRs, and same for CMV. If you have 

both grants, you will file two RFRs each month, one for each 

grant. 

10)  If each Officer has a different overtime 

hourly rate while working STEP, do we use 

a median rate for the budget? 

Yes, you would use a median rate or a weighted average if there 

are multiple ranks planning to work. 

11)  Does TxDOT have Match guidelines? 

 

There is 15% match requirement for STEP proposals. Please 

refer to the most current Match Guidelines document located on 

the eGrants Help page. For STEP, we prefer that agencies 

consider using the following match options in the following order 

to maximize funds and minimize match-related risk: fringe 

benefits, administrative time, mileage. Click the link below for 

more information. 

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html 

12)  Can court time for officers on STEP 

violations, during their regular time be used 

as match?  Is this put under Administrative 

Duty time? 

Court time is shown under other miscellaneous (Category 700). 

The agency must study their past arrests/citations to determine 

what percentage of officers go to court and calculate an average 

of how many hours each arrest or citation takes. They would 

then enter a formula into the proposed budget to show that.  

178

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/rfp.html
https://www.txdot.gov/apps/eGrants/eGrantsHelp/ToolBox/MatchGuidelines.pdf
https://www.txdot.gov/apps/eGrants/eGrantsHelp/ToolBox/MatchGuidelines.pdf
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html


FY2027 TxDOT Traffic Safety RFP - Frequently Asked Questions - STEP 

Dec. 05, 2025 Texas Department of Transportation-Behavioral Traffic Safety Page 3 of 3 
 

 

13)  Can costs incurred for training or 

conferences be considered for 

reimbursement and/or used as match on 

STEP grants? 

Yes, but the training and conferences must be approved by 

TxDOT prior to grant execution. Justification for how the training 

and/or conference will enhance your agency’s enforcement 

efforts must be provided. Moreover, any out-of-state travel must 

also be approved in advance by submitting a supplemental 

report once the grant is executed. 

14)  Where can I find the maps and crash data 

for my agency? 

Links to everything an agency needs to complete a STEP grant 

proposal can be found here: 

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/ 

15)  What is the hourly rate being used by 

Law enforcement for match purposes? 

TxDOT does not have an average hourly rate of 

pay for law enforcement officers. A proposing agency must 

establish a rate and provide the methodology of how it was 

determined. 

16)  If we already have an established approved 

indirect cost rate that is less than 10%, do 

we still have to provide supporting 

documentation? 

 

If we have never had an approved indirect 

cost rate and choose the 10% indirect cost 

rate, do we have to provide any supporting 

documentation?  

Yes, if your agency has a current indirect cost rate that is 

approved annually by your cognizant agency, then you must use 

this rate and attach the supporting documentation to the 

proposal. The rate must be auditable. 

If an agency has never had a federally approved indirect cost 

rate, no supporting documentation is required to claim the de 

minimus rate of up to 15%. The rate must be calculated only on 

the TxDOT portion of your direct costs. The Match portion of your 

direct costs must be put as exemption. 

17)  Can you please provide clarification on what 

is an acceptable cognizant agency? 

Cognizant agency for indirect costs means the agency 

responsible for reviewing and approving the governmental unit's 

indirect cost rate(s). 

18)  Can we choose to just use a portion of our 

approved indirect cost rate (i.e. 20% of a 

30% rate) in our proposal and use the 

difference (i.e. the remaining 10%) as 

match? 

Yes, the difference can be claimed as match in the proposal. 

 

19)  Are subgrantees subject to GSA travel 

guidelines for hotel costs? 

Yes, TxDOT reimbursement follows the hotel and per diem rates 

established by GSA. 

20)  Is there an example of the daily activity 

(time & effort) report on eGrants? 

Yes, there are several examples of STEP Daily Activity Reports 

on the eGrants help page under “STEP Tool Box”  

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html 

21)  Can you please provide a list of approved 

projects, proposals and budgets from 

previous years? 

TxDOT posts the current years approved project list and current 

Highway Safety Plan on eGrantsHelp. Previous year approved 

projects are reported in the Annual report also located on 

eGrantsHelp: 

https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html 

179

https://txlel.org/txdot-step-resources/
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html
https://egrants.bts.txdot.gov/eGrantsHelp/index.html

	Commissioners Court Agenda
	Item F.1 - Cover Page
	Item F.1 - 1 8 2026 AP Payment Register.pdf
	Item F.1 - 1 8 2026 AP Expense Approval Register.pdf
	Item F.2 - Cover Page
	Item F.2 - Payroll 11302025 thru 12132025.pdf
	Item F.3 - Cover Page
	Item F.3 - Payroll Tax 11302025 thru 12132025.pdf
	Item F.4 - Cover Page
	Item F.4 - Emergency Check packet.pdf
	Item F.5 - Cover Page
	Item F.5 - 2026 business standard mileage rate.pdf
	Item F.6 - Cover Page
	Item F.6 - December 2025 Indigent Burial Report.pdf
	Item F.7 - Cover Page
	Item F.7 - Results - Election of CCAD BoD.pdf
	Item G.1 - Cover Page
	Item G.1 - 12.11.25 PH Notice - Tower Meadows Subdivision.jpg
	Item G.1 - 12.18.25 PH Notice.jpg
	Item G.1 - 12.25.25 PH Notice.jpg
	Item G.1 - Amended Re-plat of Tower Meadows, Lot #18
	Item G.2 - Cover Page
	Item G.2 - 12.11.25 PH Notice - Calvis Estates.jpg
	Item G.2 - Plat Vacation Request letter
	Item H.1 - Cover Page
	Item H.1 - December 23_2025 Agenda.pdf
	Item H.1 - December 23_2025 Minutes.pdf
	Item H.2 - Cover Page
	Item H.2 - 12.11.25 PH Notice - Tower Meadows Subdivision.jpg
	Item H.2 - 12.18.25 PH Notice.jpg
	Item H.2 - 12.25.25 PH Notice.jpg
	Item H.2 - 20252921-TowerMeadows-Replat_Lot 18.pdf
	Item H.3 - Cover Page
	Item H.3 - 12.11.25 PH Notice - Calvis Estates.jpg
	Item H.3 - Plat Vacation Request letter
	Item H.4 - Cover Page
	Item H.4 - CALDWELL COUNTY_LOCKHART TIRZ_INTERLOCAL AG(300291925.2)_City 12.30.25_2 clean.pdf
	Item H.5 - Cover Page
	Item H.5 - Rules for Commissioners Court - Section VI.pdf
	Item H.6 - Cover Page
	Item H.6 - Local Govt Code - Ch 81 - Sec 81.005.pdf
	Item H.7 - Cover Page
	Item H.7 - Burn Ban Order 1.8.26.pdf
	Item H.8 - Cover Page
	Item H.8 - TWDB_Commitment_No_2691103017_–_Signature_Ne.pdf
	Item H.9 - Cover Page
	Item H.9 - STEPRFP2027.pdf
	Item H.9 - FY27-RFP-FAQ-STEP.docx
	Item H.10 - Cover Page
	Item H.10 - STEPRFP2027.pdf
	Item H.10 - FY27-RFP-FAQ-STEP.docx

